From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: 3 weeks
Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 8:34:09 PM

Yeah. But I'm far too curious to stay away.

Have you seen the comments for tomorrow? Jeff called about something else and referenced them...

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 3:14 PM
To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: 3 weeks

The case team should just all take leave tomorrow.
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.



From: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB); Wells, John (CEPB); Ehrlich
Jeffrey (CEPB)

Subject: RE: 3053A

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 8:48:38 AM

I will be there in a few.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 8:46 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Williams, Natalie (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Ehrlich,
Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: 3053A

They arrive at 9 AM. We are in 3053A.
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.



From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: (DTG < 's Fargo Sales Practices .docx
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 2:02:45 PM

No comments beyond the last email | sent.

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: (OXE)

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the
mistake and delete the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to
waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 2:01 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells Fargo Sales Practices .docx

Here is the current version. Barry have at it!



From: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: additional comment
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:24:37 AM

Thank you Lawrence.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 7:23 AM
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)
Subject: RE: additional comment

Jonathan,
I will pass this along as well. Thank you for taking the time to provide input!

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [(OXG)]

Fax: (202) 435-7722

Lawrence Brown
1625 Eye Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the
mistake and delete the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to
waive any privileges.

From: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:22 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: additional comment

Lawrence

(b) (5)




Jonathan Ward Naylor
Supervisory Examination Manager
Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the

mistake and delete the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to
waive any privileges.



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: AG Meeting

Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 8:19:15 PM
Done.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 2:00 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: AG Meeting

Jeff,
If at all possible, I would like for Barry and Leanne to participate in the AG call in my place. I want
to make sure they get recognized for the work they did. I have had my fair share of it and I need to

keep working on my hearing outlines.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [(OXG)

Fax: (202) 435-7722

consumerfinance.gov

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

Subject: another development

Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 9:25:08 AM
Hmmmm.

http://www.charlotteobserver.com/news/business/banking/article101516037.html

Jonathan Ward Naylor
Supervisory Examination Manager

(b) (6)

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

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Any earth shattering developments from call?
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 4:57:12 PM

There will be an announcement today that Tolstedt is retiring. Leanne wants to send the update. (XK@

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: [DN®)

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, July 12,2016 4:56 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: Any earth shattering developments from call?

This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Approved yet?
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 8:45:09 PM

Not yet. It's in his book tonight. Sometimes he sends the team an email at night when he reads the memo. Other
times he doesn't, and we have to inquire the next morning. Ii suspect you and I will hear at the same time.

Jeff Ehrlich
Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598

Mob: (QXG)]

----- Original Message -----

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, July 12,2016 08:36 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Approved yet?

Do we have a green light from Rich?
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.



From: Alexis. Anthony (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: are you around?
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 8:54:03 AM

Anthony M. Alexis

Office of Enforcement

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Telephone: 202 435 7999

Mobile: (JKE)
Anthony.Alexis@cfpb.gov

consumerfinance.gov

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of
the mistake and delete the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not
intended to waive any privileges.



From: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Are you watching the hearing?

Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 11:45:49 AM
Yes, yes it is.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 11:43 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Are you watching the hearing?

[t’s incredible!

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 11:42 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Are you watching the hearing?

Would not miss it for the world. Sitting with Edwin. Susie is in DC.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 11:40 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: Are you watching the hearing?

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney



lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: (OGN

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

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson. Barry (CEPB); Hartmann. Leanne (CEPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Fw: Article LA Times ---Wells Sales Practices

Date: Thursday, June 09, 2016 3:51:19 PM

FYI

Jeff Ehrlich

Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598
Mob: [QXKG)

From: Chow, Edwin (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 03:49 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Alexis, Anthony (CFPB)

Cc: Sanford, Paul (CFPB); Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB); Fiene, Laura (CFPB); Franklin, Ben (CFPB)
Subject: Fw: Article LA Times ---Wells Sales Practices

Jeff and Tony,
FYI

Edwin

From: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 12:41 PM

To: Chow, Edwin (CFPB); Fiene, Laura (CFPB)

Cc: Franklin, Ben (CFPB); Clark, Mary (Susie)(CFPB)
Subject: Article LA Times ---Wells Sales Practices

Jonathan Ward Naylor

Supervisory Examination Manager

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the
mistake and delete the email and any attachments. Aninadvertent disclosure is not intended to



waive any privileges.



From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: article
Date: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:06:09 AM

This relates to my email to Jeff and team yesterday, and tangentially to our discussion in your office
the other day:

https://www.justice.gov/opa/speech/assistant-attorney-general-leslie-r-caldwell-delivers-remarks-
new-york-university-law

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile:(QKG)]

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
Subject: RE: Article--Workers/Consumers
Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 9:53:40 AM

Now you know why they didn’t want those numbers.
In the early moring before it became official, Wells had done a good job of spinning it into a ‘cross
sell’ issue. See the first Emily Glaser article. But as folks read your excellent Consent Order it

became clear what happened and Wells lost the spin war.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 6:51 AM
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Article--Workers/Consumers

Thanks for sending this on!

I 10pe this achieves deterrence.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [CEQ)]

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

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 9:49 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Article--Workers/Consumers

Lawrence
This is the best article on what went on imho. You should feel good about helping to stop this and

remediating consumers.
http://www.latimes.conv/business/la-fi-wells-fargo-sale-

-
S

ressure-20131222-story.html




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



From: Wells, John (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: [(HNE

Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 11:22:00 AM
[ know. [(OXG)]

John Wells

Office of Enforcement
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-9319

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 11:19 AM

To: Wells, John (CFPB
Subject:
This will get the deal done.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [(QXG)]

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



From: Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Automatic reply: Meeting on May 4?
Date: Friday, April 22, 2016 10:20:35 AM

Thank you for your message. | am out of the office with limited access to email on Thursday, April 21,
and Friday, April 22, 2016. | may be delayed in my response.



From: Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Automatic reply: Wells Fargo Filing 9/8/16 - Attorney Contact Information Request
Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 3:05:58 PM

Thank you for your message. | am out of the office with limited access to email until Thursday,
September 8. | may be delayed in my response.



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Awaiting marching orders
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 8:51:10 AM

Anyone who wants can join, but we need just you.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 7:50 AM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Awaiting marching orders

Let me know if you would like me to include the rest of the case team or if you just want a small
group.

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 8:37 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Awaiting marching orders

Yes. After 9:45, please.

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau



202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 7:34 AM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Awaiting marching orders

Gents,
Let me know if you want me to set up an internal call to determine next steps.

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
Subject: background
Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 10:24:29 AM

http://www.wsj.com/articles/carrie-tolstedt-in-the-eye-of-the-wells-fargo-storm-1474326652

Does this article on Ms Toldstadt read like someone who didn’t have a pulse on everything going on
within her area?

This was her Chief Risk Officer, Claudia Russ Andersen, who reported directly to her and shared a

long past from NorWest Bank.
http://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2016-09-19/wells-fargo-s-chief-risk-officer-for-retail-

bank-takes-leave-itaicf44
(b) (8)

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
Subject: RE: binder has been copied!
Date: Monday, June 27, 2016 2:57:30 PM

| was wrong about the topics for tomorrow. It's 5 and 7. Early July will be topic 8.

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

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 2:33 PM
To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: binder has been copied!

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
Date: Monday, June 27, 2016 2:33:45 PM

Thanks. I'll pick up the old set.

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
Subject: Call at noon?
Date: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 11:30:25 AM

Are you able to join the call with Anand and Darren at noon? I will be dialing in, likely from my blackberry.



From: Steven Son

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Call tomorrow

Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 4:25:58 PM

Our preferred time for the start of the call would be between 8:00 and 9:00 a.m. (PST). Mike
Feuer will try to participate, if scheduling permits. Thanks.

On Thu, Jul 14, 2016 at 1:20 PM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB) <Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov>
wrote:

Let me know the preferred time for your side.

This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

Steven S. Son, Deputy City Attorney

Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney
200 N. Main St., 5th Floor CHE

Los Angeles, CA 90012
Telephone: (213) 978-8036
E-mail: steven.son@Iacity.org

*****************Conﬁdentiality NOtice sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk ok sk sk skesk skok skok

This electronic message transmission contains information

from the Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney, which may be confidential or protected by
the attorney-client privilege and/or the work product doctrine. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,

distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original

message and any attachments without reading or saving in any manner.
sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk skeosk s ke s sk sk skeosk sk sk skeosk skok skokesk



From: Wells, John (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: call with LA
Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 1:17:52 PM

I think 4 pm would work for us, as we discussed.

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



From: Guidorizzi, Melissa (CEPB)

To: Spicer, Veronica (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB); Pitts, John (CEPB)
Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Call with State AGs re: Wells Fargo Settlement

Date: Friday, September 16, 2016 10:45:39 AM

I’'m calling in.

Melissa Baal Guidorizzi

Senior Counsel for Enforcement Policy and Strategy
Office of Enforcement

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

202 435 9712 (0)

melissa.guidorizzi@cfpb.gov
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

From: Spicer, Veronica (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 10:44 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Guidorizzi, Melissa (CFPB); Pitts, John (CFPB)
Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Call with State AGs re: Wells Fargo Settlement

Importance: High

We only have 50 lines for this call and we may have more participants than that calling in. If
you are planning to call in, please let me know and I can conference us in beforehand so we
only take up one line.

From: Spicer, Veronica (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 1:35 PM

To: Spicer, Veronica (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Guidorizzi, Melissa
(CFPB); Pitts, John (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Call with State AGs re: Wells Fargo Settlement

When: Friday, September 16, 2016 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 888-458-5145, leader passcode [(QJ] (Jeff should use this one), participant passcode (9G]
(this is for everyone else)



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Call with the bank this week
Date: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:14:54 PM

CANCEL! L.A. does not need the call.

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: (9G]

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
consumerfinance.gov

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of
the mistake and delete the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not
intended to waive any privileges.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:04 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: FW: Call with the bank this week

(b) (5), (b) (8) Please tell the bank that the City Attorney and I want a call
Wednesday or Thursday.

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: [QEG)

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
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:46 PM

ieH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 'mike.n.feuer@lacity.org'

Subject: Call with the bank this week

Jerry and Mike,

As I've discussed with Mike, the Bureau has requested a call with the bank to take place
either Wednesday or Thursday of this week. The bank had suggested that they’d be ready to
talk Friday or Monday, but we told them we need to talk sooner to accommodate the City’s
litigation timeline.

Mike and I intend to be on the call Wednesday or Thursday; Jerry, we hope that you will
join us.

Please call me if either of you wish to discuss further.



Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: QXK@

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
Subject: call with WF
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 11:03:00 AM

| will be just listening in unless asked a question. Thanks

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: [(ONG)

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

Subject: Re: Call.

Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 12:31:59 PM

Hi Lawrence - my cell is [QKG) , in case you need to reach me later this week.
Steve

On Fri, Jul 22, 2016 at 11:36 AM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB) <Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov>
wrote:
Sounds great

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Fax: (202) 435-7722
consumerﬁnance . g oV

Lawrence Brown
1625 Eye Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender
of the mistake and delete the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not
intended to waive any privileges.

From: Steven Son [mailto:steven.son@lacity.org]
Sent: Friday, July 22,2016 2:36 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Call.

How about 12 EST?
Sent from my iPhone

> On Jul 22, 2016, at 10:56 AM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB) <Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov>
wrote:

>

> I'll have to do it on Monday. Let me know what time works best for you.

>

> Lawrence D. Brown

> Enforcement Attorney

>



> lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov
>

> Phone: (202) 435-7116
> Mobile:
> Fax: (202) 435-7722

> consumerfinance. Z2ov
>

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
> Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 1:42 PM

> To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

> Subject: Call.

>

> Hi Lawrence. Do you have time for a quick call around 4:00 EST today?

> It's not a rush, so we could do it on Monday as well. Thanks.

>

> Steve

>

> -

>>*****************Conﬁdenﬁahquoﬁce*************************’Thm
electronic message transmission contains information from the Office of the Los Angeles
City Attorney, which may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or
the work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and

delete the original message and any attachments without reading or saving in any manner.
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message transmission contains information from the Office of the Los Angeles City
Attorney, which may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or the
work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the

original message and any attachments without reading or saving in any manner.
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

*****************ConﬁdenﬁahbﬂNOﬁce*************************

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
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From: Guidorizzi, Melissa (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Clearing my docket soon
Date: Thursday, July 28, 2016 3:11:51 PM

(b) (5)

Let me know if you want to have that.
Melissa

Melissa Baal Guidorizzi

Senior Counsel for Enforcement Policy and Strategy
Office of Enforcement

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

202 435 9712 (o)

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

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 3:02 PM

To: Guidorizzi, Melissa (CFPB); Nodler, Gregory (CFPB)
Subject: Clearing my docket soon

Melissa and Greg,

If I’'m able to settle the Wells matter, then I will have some capacity to work on some new cases. Let
me know if there are particular areas where there is a need and room under the strategic plan.

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
Subject: RE: Compare Version
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 3:48:33 PM

Thank you Lawrence.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 12:41 PM
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: Compare Version

Jonathan,

Attached please find a version of the order showing all changes that were made after we sent the
order to you for feedback.

Thanks,

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



From: Veledar, Alem (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: complaint number is

Date: Monday, March 21, 2016 4:39:52 PM
Lawrence,

I tried calling vou earlier today. Below is contact information on file. (XA NG M)

(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

If you would like to discuss this further, my numbers are: Office: (202) 435-7583 | Mobile:

Thanks,
Alem

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 3:25 PM
To: Veledar, Alem (CFPB)

Subject: complaint number is {(JXEN(IXH]

Alem,

Susie Clark suggested that I reach out to you to determine whether the above-mentioned complaint
was submitted anonymously. I'm trying to see if that person left any contact information. Let me



know if the person left any way to follow up.
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
Subject: Fw: Congrats
Date: Friday, September 16, 2016 10:29:36 PM

I told her it was your case. Likely ruined her night.

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

Original Message
From: Morris, Lucy <Imorris@hudco.com>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 9:17 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Subject: Congrats

On Wells, and NPR. You've hit the big time. No, really, a very impressive case. Nice work.

Lucy

Sent from my iPhone



From: Ward. Thomas (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Fines Wells Fargo $100 Million for Widespread lllegal Practice of
Secretly Opening Unauthorized Accounts | Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 3:29:21 PM

So true. But still; that big of a number is great to have attached to your work, and sends a strong message externally!

Thomas G. Ward
Enforcement Attorney
Desk: 312.610.8966

Mobile: [(QX@E)

consumerﬁnance.gov

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 2:29 PM

To: Ward, Thomas (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Fines Wells Fargo $100 Million for Widespread Illegal Practice
of Secretly Opening Unauthorized Accounts | Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

Thanks! Only insiders know that sometimes lower penalties amounts are harder fought-{(KG)

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile: [(QX@)

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

From: Ward, Thomas (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 3:26 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Fines Wells Fargo $100 Million for Widespread Illegal Practice
of Secretly Opening Unauthorized Accounts | Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

Man; your record here is officially prolific.

Great news and congrats.



Thomas G. Ward
Enforcement Attorney
Desk: 312.610.8966

Mobile: [(OX@)

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

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 2:26 PM

To: Ward, Thomas (CFPB)

Subject: Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Fines Wells Fargo $100 Million for Widespread Illegal Practice of
Secretly Opening Unauthorized Accounts | Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

http://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/consumer-financial-protection-bureau-fines-wells-fargo-100-

million-widespread-illegal-practice-secretly-opening-unauthorized-accounts/



From: Wells, John (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB)
Subject: Conv w/LA
Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 11:54:45 AM

I just spoke with Mike Feuer. Updates:
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

Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB)

Subject: Current stip

Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 11:47:34 AM

Could you send us the current stip? Thanks.

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
Subject: Re: Did you want to chat before the call with Supervision?
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 1:53:06 PM

On a call--available in about 5 minutes?

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 01:47 PM

To: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: Did you want to chat before the call with Supervision?

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



From: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB); Brown
Lawrence (CEPB)

Subject: Do more heads need to roll at Wells Fargo? - Sep. 9, 2016

Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 11:51:26 AM

http://money.cnn.com/2016/09/09/investing/wells-fargo-ceo-john-stumpf-scandal-berkshire-hathaway-warren-
buffett/index.html

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
Subject: RE: Dropping off call now

Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 1:25:18 PM
Thanks LB.

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 1:25 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Dropping off call now

Gents,
I am dropping off the call to go into my appointment.

Lawrence
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.



From: Steven Son

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re:
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 3:45:57 PM

Thanks, Lawrence.
Have you guys been able to speak with Skadden?

On Thu, Sep 1, 2016 at 10:57 AM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB) <Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov>
wrote:

Steve,

This is the latest draft we are talking to Mike right now. Please send to him.

Lawrence D. Brown

Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: (QX®)
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
Telephone: (213) 473-6903
E-mail: steven.son@Iacity.org

*****************Conﬁdenﬁahquoﬁce*************************

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
sk sk s sk sk she sk sk sk ske sk she sk sk sk ske sk st sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk ske sk sk sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk ske sk st sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk skeoske sk skeoskeosieoskeoske skeskeoskoskesk sk



From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Edits Natalie missed

Date: Thursday, May 12, 2016 1:45:51 PM
| can

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

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 12:59 PM
To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: Edits Natalie missed

Hey Barry,

Let me know if you have time today to incorporate Natalie’s edits and the edits attached. If you don’t
I can advance the ball down the field.

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
Subject: ehtics line
Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 9:52:18 AM

http://fox6now.com/2016/09/21/wells-fargo-workers-i-called-the-ethics-line-and-was-fired/

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



From: Wilkerson, Antoninette (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Date: Monday, May 23, 2016 10:05:07 AM

Cool, thanks!

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 10:04 AM
To: Wilkerson, Antoninette (CFPB)
Subject: RE:

single

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile: [(D]E)

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

Do you have a preference as to whether or not these are printed single or double-sided?

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 10:02 AM
To: Wilkerson, Antoninette (CFPB)
Subject:




Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

(b) (5)

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Emailing: Exhibit 24, Exhibit 25

Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 8:11:41 PM

Perfect. Thanks, Barry.

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598
Original Message
From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 4:57 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Emailing: Exhibit 24, Exhibit 25

These are the 2006/2008 documents you remember.

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
Subject: Re: Emails
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 2:03:18 PM

The names discussed earlier would be the ones | would start with.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 08:23 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)
Subject: Emails

Jonathan,

(b) ()

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

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Ext 4-9787
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 8:44:11 AM

No rush, but feel free to dial me in when you're ready at extension 4-9787. I should be at my desk in about 5
minutes.



From: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Clark, Mary (Susie)(CFPB
Subject: Re: Field Manager assigned to Wells
Date: Monday, March 21, 2016 11:42:39 AM

Actually that's me although the title is SEM.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 11:00 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB); Clark, Mary (Susie)(CFPB)
Subject: Field Manager assigned to Wells

Jonathan and Susie,

We plan to send out the CID to Wells today. I’'m supposed get a courtesy copy to the field manager,
assistant regional director, Chris Young and Clay Coon. SES indicates that Ben Franklin is the field
manager. s that accurate? I also have Laura Fiene serving as the ARD. Is that accurate?

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

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB)
Subject: RE: First Thing Tomorrow
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 9:28:28 PM

Also, please send copies of any access-request letters and CIAs we executed with any other
agency before we filed the consent order. Thanks!

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: [(QXQ)

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

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 9:27 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: First Thing Tomorrow

Importance: High

Team,

Could you please send me, in a single email, copies of all CIDs we sent in our case.

ay tomorrow
the extent of our investigation. Thanks, and super sorry for the short notice---1 wouldn’t ask
if this weren’t urgent. Thanks!

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

To: Lee, Donna (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: FOAM meeting- discuss approach
Date: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 10:56:34 AM

Let's use a dial in.
877 704 2983

(b) (6)



From: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: follow up-—
Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 10:44:51 AM

You’'re a good man, Lawrence Brown. I daresay, a true believer. Which is the highest compliment I
can pay.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 7:41 AM
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: RE: follow up---

(b) (5), (b) (7)(A)

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

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 10:28 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: follow up---

Lawrence

(b) (5). (b) (8)




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
Subject: Geesh.
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 12:34:57 PM

http://fortune.com/2016/09/12/wells-fargo-cfpb-carrie-tolstedt/

Thomas G. Ward
Enforcement Attorney
Desk: 312.610.8966

Mobile: [QXG)

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
Subject: Re: Good grief
Date: Friday, September 16, 2016 1:08:13 PM

Lots happening.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 12:46 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Good grief

I just learned the House is launching its own set of hearings.

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



From: CEPB Executive Secretary

To: Kirby, Christine (CEPB); Zayas. Alexis "Ali" (CFPB); Morgan, Jameelah (Contractor)(CEPB); CFPB digital; Simpson
Sarah (Contractor)(CFEPB); Boison. Elizabeth (CEPB); Fulton. Kate (CFPB); Harper. Morgan (CEPB); Howard
Jennifer (CEPB); Eskola, David (CEPB); Turner, Austin (Detailee)(CEPB); Williams, Monique (CEPB); Pearl, Joanna
(CEPB); Chieco, Gena (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB); Hartmann. Leanne (CEPB); Wells
John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB); Mayorga. David (CFPB); Dohn. Kristin (CEPB)

Subject: Heads up: Wells Fargo Filing 9.8.16
Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 3:07:49 PM
Hello,

Exec Sec will be filing materials related to the Wells Fargo matter with OAA tomorrow
morning. There will be two attachments. After the documents have been filed, OAA will send
the timestamped versions to Digital. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you.



From: Wilkerson. Antoninette (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Help with copying documents
Date: Monday, June 27, 2016 12:43:23 PM

| am also checking Rashunda's availability to see if she can handle it for you today.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 12:37 PM
To: Wilkerson, Antoninette (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: Help with copying documents

Toni,
Can you help me make a copy of a binder of documents with tabs?

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



From: Bailey. Rashunda (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Help with copying documents
Date: Monday, June 27, 2016 2:36:36 PM

I can come back up in a few minutes to grab the other binder.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 2:35 PM

To: Bailey, Rashunda (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Help with copying documents

Rashunda,

I have one more binder that needs to be duplicated, but not before the end of the day if you don’t
have time.

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

From: Bailey, Rashunda (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 1:15 PM

To: Wilkerson, Antoninette (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Help with copying documents

Lawrence,
I would like to complete this before 4pm today. Is the binder ready?
Thank you,

Rashunda

From: Wilkerson, Antoninette (CFPB)
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 12:53 PM



To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Cc: Bailey, Rashunda (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Help with copying documents

Lawrence,

Rashunda will be able to make this for you today.

Thank you,

Toni

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

To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: hey
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 3:56:40 PM

Thanks Jonathan. Likewise. We’ll be in touch soon about any potential revisions to the order.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 3:20 PM

To: Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: hey

I forgot to say thank you for the meeting. It was very helpful to us.

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
Subject: (b) |
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 9:53:43 AM
Importance: High
I'm going to need some of them ASAP. (QXSNENE)
Could you help me find those
ASAP?
Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: (QKG)

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
Subject: RE: | hope that you have an opportunity to rest soon
Date: Thursday, June 30, 2016 10:09:56 PM

You too! As tired as | am, | think you have me beat...

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 7:07 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: | hope that you have an opportunity to rest soon

I hope that you have an opportunity to rest soon

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [(OXE)

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

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Inadvertent email re{{YE T

Date: Thursday, July 07, 2016 3:21:09 PM

Seems we have enough participation. | can partake as needed or not.

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney
Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: (DG

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

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 3:18 PM

To: Wells, John (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Inadvertent email re: [(QIGNOIUIS)

I am generally available tomorrow. Do you want me to schedule a call?

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

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 3:16 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Inadvertent email re: [RIGNOINIES)

Hi WEFSP team —

one of you hop on a call with me to ca Anand

tomorrow?

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

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Ba CFPB
Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Inadvertent email re: [N

Date: Thursday, July 07, 2016 3:21:22 PM

Sure, thanks. Just need one other person—you win the prize on the basis of being in the same time
zone, LB. This should be quite brief—no more than 15 minutes, and probably less.

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

Subject: RE: Inadvertent email re [QIGNQIUIS)

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

Subject: Inadvertent email re: [(QIGNRIVI(®)

Hi WFSP team —

one of you hop on a call with me to ca Anand

tomorrow? S,

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
Subject: RE: interesting
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 8:15:17 PM

martin shkreli is saying, ‘thanks’ for getting me off the front pages.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 5:12 PM
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: Re: interesting

One week from today Stumpf will meet her.
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 07:56 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: interesting

Very true. And contributing to the outrage is the leftover gestalt from the 2008 financial meltdown.
So I suspect we’ll see some discussions with the Senate Banking Committee with E. Warren, et al

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 4:41 PM
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: Re: interesting

This bank is under the worst kind microscope right now. | actually think the market is going to
correct it with the help of Congress.
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 07:33 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: interesting

Lawrence (b) (8). (b) (3), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Susie fished this out of the Complaints.

(b) (6), (b) (8). (b) (5). (b) (7)(C)




(b) (6). (b) (8), (b) (5). (b) (7)(C)

And this article in the WSJ is very illuminating
http://www.wsj.com/articles/wells-fargo-ceo-defends-bank-culture-lavs-blame-with-bad-emplovees-

3 S

Jonathan Ward Naylor

Supervisory Examination Manager

(202) 494-0796

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

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: LA City meeting

Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 12:07:31 PM

Thanks for the update! Interesting.

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 09:06 AM
To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: LA City meeting

(b) (5)

I - cid not say much about the state of things but I'm happy to relay the little but when
we speak.

Barry



From: Wells, John (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: (b) |

Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 9:51:56 AM
If iou have it handy{QXE)

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

To: Reiferson, Barry (CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB)
Subject: RE: La Times News Article coming out tomorrow/this weekend
Date: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 7:40:04 PM

[ looked but only came up with this one.

Looks like the article was fairly benign:
http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-bank-sales-tactics-20160608-snap-story.html

From: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 12:47 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: La Times News Article coming out tomorrow/this weekend

Good.

OIGNOXC)

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 12:46 PM

To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: La Times News Article coming out tomorrow/this weekend

Thank you. Counsel from Skadden made a similar representation to us today.

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: [(DKB)

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

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 3:42 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: La Times News Article coming out tomorrow/this weekend

Heads Up:




From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 11:21 AM

To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB); Clark, Mary (Susie)(CFPB); Fiene, Laura (CFPB)

Cc: Coon, Clayton (CFPB); Hendricks, David (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Ledbetter, Roshonda;
Young, Christopher (CFPB); Vazire, Navid (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Notice of Issuance of CID to Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. on June 8, 2016

Bureau colleagues,

Attached please find a courtesy copy of a civil investigative demand the Office of Enforcement issued
to Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. today, June 8, 2016. The CID was sent to Anand Raman at Skadden,
counsel to Wells Fargo, via certified mail and electronic mail. Any questions regarding the CID
should be directed to me or Leanne Hartmann.

Best,
Barry

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: (QXKG)]

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
Subject: Re: Leanne has time to help with post-settlement issues
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 8:18:48 PM

Great. Loop her in to our access-request issues. Thanks.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 2:40 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Leanne has time to help with post-settlement issues

Jeff,
Fyi, Leanne has time to help with post-settlement issues and has offered to help.

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

Subject: RE: Let me know when you are available today after 1:00 pm EST
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 12:26:31 PM

Sure.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 12:26 PM

To: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Let me know when you are available today after 1:00 pm EST

Can you chat today at 2:00 pm?

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

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 12:23 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Let me know when you are available today after 1:00 pm EST



Me and Susie at 11 am pac time works.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 10:48 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: Let me know when you are available today after 1:00 pm EST

Jonathan,

I would like to schedule a conference call so we can all discuss the consent order. Please let me
know if you have any availability today after 1:00 pm EST.

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

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Let me know when you guys are free to talk. Or just call me at [( NI Thanks!
Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 9:20:35 AM

10 min?

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 09:16 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Let me know when you guys are free to talk. Or just call me at [(QXG) . Thanks!

[’m ready whenever.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 9:14 AM

To: Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Let me know when you guys are free to talk. Or just call me at [(QXG) . Thanks!

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598



From: Guidorizzi, Melissa (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: letter
Date: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 3:06:04 PM

Well done. Thanks for sharing. Good luck! As always, let me know if | can be of any
assistance.

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 2:50 PM
To: Guidorizzi, Melissa (CFPB)
Subject: letter

Letter attached.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 2:14 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: Letter | sent a few weeks ago setting expectations for upcoming meeting

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
Subject: (©) (6), 0) ]
Date: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 5:38:53 PM

Was that transcript roshonda sent to the wrong email address locked (ie, unable to be opened without info not in the
email itself)? I haven't been able to open, but that may not mean anything. Thanks, john



From: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 1:39:47 PM

Best line "Not Gonna Leash This Watchdog!'



From: Wheeler. Alusheyi (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 11:32:33 AM

https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/wonk/wp/2016/09/14/and-now-a-case-of-really-bad-
republican-timing/?hpid=hp _rhp-moretopstories2 no-name%3Ahomepage%2Fstory

Alusheyi J. Wheeler

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Enforcement Attorney

Tel: 202 435 7786

Mob: (OKE)

Email: Alusheyi.Wheeler@cfpb.gov
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

Subject: Meeting in LA

Date: Thursday, April 21, 2016 4:45:59 PM

| spoke with Steve Son. They sound like good people, even beyond the wealth of information they

can provide. We’re planning a whole day, either the 4% or the 6™. He will follow up with us next
week.

Barry



From: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Meeting with Wells (Aiming for May 25 or May 26)
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 7:58:09 PM

Ok —1don’t need to be there but will try to make it if you would like.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 6:55 PM

To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Subject: Meeting with Wells (Aiming for May 25 or May 26)

Natalie,

We would like to meet with the folks from Wells on May 25 or May 26. We are checking with
counsel to see if either of those dates will work and will let you know once we hear back from them.

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

Subject: Re: missed call

Date: Monday, March 28, 2016 1:42:39 PM
Lawrence,

I'm going to be in the office for another hour or so. (The office is closed today.) Are you
available now? If not, I'm generally available tomorrow before noon (PST).

Thanks,
Steve

On Mon, Mar 28, 2016 at 10:28 AM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
<Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov> wrote:

Steve,

I’m sorry I missed your call last Friday. Let me know when you can chat either today or tomorrow.

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

Facsimile: (213) 978-8112

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
sk sk s sk sk sfe st sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk ske sk st sk sk sk sk sk st sk st sk ske sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk s sk ske sk ste sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk sk sk sk skeoskeosieoskeoske sleskeskoskesk sk



From: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: must read
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 11:41:02 AM

http://fortune.com/2016/09/12/wells-fargo-cfpb-carrie-tolstedt/?iid=leftrail

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
Subject: Re: My two cents
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 9:10:31 PM

Thanks, LB. Whatever success we have on this is attributable to your leadership on this
matter. [QEG)

_ Unlike those motherfuckers we were talking to, I'll sleep well tonight.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 5:48 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: My two cents

I think you both are going to cause lots of folks to take Tums this evening. As the line attorney, I

come away with this with so much more respect

combination of LD and ALD would have achieved what you guys have done here. I will follow the
order whatever it is.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [QXG))
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

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Occ

Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 8:22:07 PM

Thanks. Sorry Lawrence. Inadvertent. Will forward the occ email.

----- Original Message -----

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 08:21 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Occ

Jeff Ehrlich
Office of Enforcement

Tel: 202 435 7598

Mob: [(OK@)

----- Original Message -----

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 08:16 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject:

This is the relevant portion of an email from OCC about our timing. Thoughts on a response?




From: Spicer. Veronica (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: OCC Access Request
Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 11:21:32 AM

[’d go ahead and have the ediscovery people make it (or whoever does that).

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 11:11 AM
To: Spicer, Veronica (CFPB)

Subject: OCC Access Request

Hi Veronica,

How soon can I have T&I make a duplicate disk for production?

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

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Clark. Mary "Susie" (CFPB
Subject: RE: OCC Letter to Wells
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2016 1:01:43 PM

Thank you Lawrence.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 9:39 AM

To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB); Clark, Mary "Susie" (CFPB)
Subject: OCC Letter to Wells

Attached (QKE))

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [(QXG)

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

Subject: RE: OCC

Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 11:56:16 AM
Ya think?

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 11:48 AM
To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Subject: OCC

Apparently, Tom and Stephanie dealt with this same individual from the OCC. She is a difficult
personality.

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

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann. Leanne (CEPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: occC
Date: Thursday, June 30, 2016 6:47:25 PM

As I discussed with Barry this afternoon, I'd like to schedule a call with the OCC for tomorrow. [(JNE)]
I'd be happy to do the

talking. I'm free all day, so schedule it for whenever works for you all. I don't think it's necessary for everyone to be
on---probably just whoever is currently managing that relationship. Thanks!

Jeff Ehrlich
Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598

Mob: (QXEG)]



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: One more thing to note for Steve
Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 12:24:42 PM

What does this relate to?

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 12:11 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: One more thing to note for Steve

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
Subject: RE: order
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 11:04:34 AM

Great. Good by me to fire away.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 11:03 AM
To: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: RE: order

Yes. This draft incorporate the changes that you approved at our meeting.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 11:02 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: order



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

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB)
Subject: order
Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 1:28:17 PM

Can someone send me the final draft we sent Skadden? (For our press folks.) Thanks!

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
Subject: P (b) (5), (b) (7)(E
Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 7:33:14 AM

Any way you cut it, the number is big.

Jeff Ehrlich

Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598
Mob: [QXQ)

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 06:49 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB
Subject: (QIGNOIEC)

Jeff,

Attached is a spreadsheet that I worked on a bit toda

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [(DXE)

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
Subject: Re: Pleading 5th Amendment

Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 7:52:43 PM

Let's talk in person (and by phone) tomorrow.

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598
Original Message
From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 6:23 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Pleading 5th Amendment

Jeff,
Do you think Stumpf will plead the 5th on the 20th now that the criminal probes are public?

Lawrence

This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.



From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Pleading 5th Amendment
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 11:52:42 AM

I'm at my desk if there's anything I can do now.

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

To: Reiferson, Barry (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB)
Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: Re: [(9]

Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 3:26:42 PM

Perfect. Could you attach that email to a clean email, rather than forwarding it? Thanks.

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598
Original Message
From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 3:21 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: FW:

See below. We were later authorized to share it with the LACA.

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

From: Raman, Anand S [mailto: Anand.Raman@skadden.com]|
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 7:11 PM
To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Welch, Darren M; Van Saanen, Marisa B

Subject:

Barry --
Best regards -- Anand

This email (and any attachments thereto) is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email (and any attachments thereto) is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this email in error please immediately notify me at (212) 735-3000 and permanently delete
the original email (and any copy of any email) and any printout thereof.

Further information about the firm, a list of the Partners and their professional qualifications will be provided upon
request.




From: Wells, John (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Quick call to touch base on next steps?
Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 12:09:21 PM
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

Cc: Clark, Mary (Susie)(CFPB)

Subject: RE: Quick update

Date: Thursday, June 30, 2016 3:39:52 PM

Great, Susie and [ will call in. Can you set up the invites?

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 12:37 PM
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Quick update

I am available at that time.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 3:36 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Quick update

How about 745 am pac time.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 03:34 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Quick update

She is certainly welcome to join. Feel free to circulate an invitation. I’ll forward it on to my other
colleauges who will be in a better position to talk about what happened in the last 5 weeks.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 3:33 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Quick update

Great. I would like to invite Susie.
In the morning (pac time is best.)

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 12:31 PM
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: Quick update

Jonathan,

It’s quite a fire drill around here

If you have questions or
<now where you are available to chat tomorrow.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [GEQ)]

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
Subject: Re: Rapid Response Required
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 7:32:43 AM

Check for me.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 6:57 AM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Rapid Response Required

| think others on the team may. | have a physical copy (OXG)

This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 06:49 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Rapid Response Required

Thanks. QIGIGNOIONOIC)

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 6:47 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Rapid Response Required

| can start looking at about 8.
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 05:39 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: Rapid Response Required

Team,



QIS
.

-This is pretty urgent. Thanks.

Also, | appreciate all that your doing to continue to support this effort. There's a lot going on

that I'd like to be able to tell you about over the phone. Can we talk this afternoon? | promise
it'll be fun!

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Wells, John (CEPB); Reiferson. Barry (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann. Leanne (CEPB)
Subject: RC is on board.

Date: Thursday, June 30, 2016 3:27:48 PM

Jeff Ehrlich

Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598

Mob: [(QXE)



From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB); Wells, John (CEPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Recall: DRAFT WF Complaint

Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 9:05:43 PM

Trying to avoid confusion as to which draft to review. These high pressure, unrealistic performance expectations are
making me uncomfortable.

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: [(QXG)

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 9:05 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Recall: DRAFT WF Complaint

Great shame.

Jeff Ehrlich
Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598

Mob: (QXEG)]

----- Original Message -----

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 08:53 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Recall: DRAFT WF Complaint

Reiferson, Barry (CFPB) would like to recall the message, "DRAFT WF Complaint".



From: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: resume at Sales Integrity Referral Database
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 3:48:25 PM

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
Subject: Re: Scope of troublesome practices in California alone
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 6:45:11 PM

That is an amazing number from just one state.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 04:17 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)
Subject: Scope of troublesome practices in California alone

Jonathan,

I’ve been talking with the folks at the LA City Attorney’s Office under a common interest
agreement.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [QXC)

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

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB)

Cc: Goldblatt, Stefanie Isser (CEPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Pearl, Joanna (CFPB)
Subject: Re:

Date: Monday, September 12, 2016 12:18:16 PM

Ok, let's chat tomorrow.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 12:17 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Alexis, Anthony (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Goldblatt, Stefanie Isser (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Pearl, Joanna (CFPB)

Subject: RE: [(DIGQIA)
(b) (7)(A)

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: (K&
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
consumerfinance.qgov

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of
the mistake and delete the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not
intended to waive any privileges.

From: Alexis, Anthony (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 12:16 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Goldblatt, Stefanie Isser (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Pearl, Joanna (CFPB)

Subject: Re: [(DIGQIA)
(b) (7)(A)

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 11:30 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Goldblatt, Stefanie Isser (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Pearl, Joanna (CFPB); Alexis, Anthony (CFPB)
Subject: Iﬁmi

LB,

M Please work with Stef to respond. Thanks!

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: [(QXG)

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
Date: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 12:45:47 PM

He just called. [(QEQNOIONGIC
e

_That could push us into the week after next.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598



From: Polzien. Darcie (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: SF Office Physical Address
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 11:40:18 AM

Book you hotel early, or you'll end up at Club Quarters or in a bad neighborhood! And don't discount
The Fairmont, just because Jeff doesn't like to climb the hill -- you can always take the bus or cable
car up!

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 08:34 AM
To: Polzien, Darcie (CFPB)

Subject: RE: SF Office Physical Address

Thanks so much! I look forward to seeing everyone in SF. We are going to be taking testimony from
a good number of folks this summer.

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

From: Polzien, Darcie (CFPB)
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 11:31 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: SF Office Physical Address

Hi Lawrence,

Your question is not trivial at all, and the regional office addresses are ridiculously hard to find on the
wiki.

We are at 301 Howard St, Ste 1200, San Francisco, CA 94105



We will look forward to having you here this summer! Please keep me posted about your dates. |
telework on Thursdays, but someone else should be in the office to host you if you decide to come
on a Thursday.

Feel free to contact me with any questions, trivial or not.

Thanks,
Darcie

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 08:13 AM
To: Polzien, Darcie (CFPB)

Subject: SF Office Physical Address

Hi Darcie,

I apologize for the trivial question, but can you send me the address for the SF office? ’'m working
on trying to schedule some investigational hearings this summer.

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



From: steven.son@Ilacity.org

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Signed letter from Bureau granting your access request
Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 3:42:24 PM

No problem. I'll ask my law clerk to send it - I'm out of the office for a couple of weeks.

--- Originally sent by lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov on Sep 19, 2016 8:03 PM ---

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Steve,

Our paralegal did not scan a copy of the Bureau’s signed letter granting your office’s access request. Would you
mind sending us a copy of the signed version that you received?

Thanks,

Lawrence D. Brown

Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov



Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [(DXE)

Fax: (202)435-7722

consumerﬁnance.gov

Lawrence Brown

1625 Eye Street, NW

Washington, DC 20006

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure
is not intended to waive any privileges.

This message was secured by
ZixCorp©.

To reach ZixCorp, go to:
http://www.zixcorp.com/info/zixmail

This message was secured by ZixCorp(R).



This message was secured by ZixCorp(R).



From: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Thank You

Date: Friday, September 02, 2016 12:59:16 PM
Lawrence

I had a chance to get briefed on the final iteration of the CFPB CO and appreciate your efforts. Especially after our
conference call.

Please pass my appreciation to John Wells.

PS: Careful now, 'true believer fever' it's contagious... :)



From: RC

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson. Barry (CEPB); Hartmann. Leanne (CEPB); Wells, John (CEPB); Ehrlich
Jeffrey (CEPB); Alexis. Anthony (CFPB)

Cc: Bleicken, David (CFPB); D"Angelo, Chris (CFPB); Howard. Jennifer (CFPB); Smith. Daniel (CFPB)

Subject: This May Get Some Attention

Date: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 4:31:10 PM

Re the pending Wells Fargo matter

http:/www.latim iness/la-fi-finance-column-20160721-snap-story.html

RC



From: Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB)

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB); Wells, John (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB)
Subject: Today

Date: Friday, July 15, 2016 8:48:35 AM

Hi team -

I'm going to be in the car this morning, until about noon Pacific, and will be teleworking this afternoon. I am
planning to dial in to listen to the call with the OCC, but there is some chance I won't have cell reception. In that
case, [ will follow up with Lawrence or Barry this afternoon for a recap.

Thanks,
Leanne



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Wells, John (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Tolstedt
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 7:26:01 PM

In about 18 hours, we'll try to impress upon them how serious this is.

Jeff Ehrlich
Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598

Mob: [(QXG)

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 07:20 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Tolstedt

The Chairman’s quote doesn’t make it sound like she’s being pushed out.

succeeded-by-mack

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile:[(QKG)]

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
Subject: Re: Too quiet
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 5:00:05 PM

Likewise. But we should put our heads together first (although looking at their edits I don't think it will take long)
and Jeff may not be available before that.

----- Original Message -----

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 04:47 PM
To: Wells, John (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Too quiet

5:30 works for me.
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

----- Original Message -----

From: Wells, John (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 04:32 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Too quiet

Wish there had been--we might get some movement.

----- Original Message -----

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 04:08 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Too quiet

Has a call been placed to RC?
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: &3(b) (5), (b) |
Date: Sunday, July 17, 2016 10:58:48 AM

Let's discuss this tomorrow before you do anything. Thanks.

Jeff Ehrlich
Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598

Mob: [(QXG)

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 12:43 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: [(QESNOIEC)

Gents,

We reached out to [ONONONE) We haven’t touched bases
with them since. I thought now might be a good time to provide an update. Agree?

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



From: UPS Quantum View

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: UPS Ship Notification, Tracking Number 1Z17Y36E1398800747
Date: Friday, July 15, 2016 9:39:45 AM

You have a package coming.

Scheduled Delivery

Date: Monday, 07/18/2016

This message was sent to you at the request of CONSUMER FINANCIAL PROTECTION to notify you that
the shipment information below has been transmitted to UPS. The physical package may or may not have
actually been tendered to UPS for shipment. To verify the actual transit status of your shipment, click on
the tracking link below.

Shipment Details

From: CONSUMER FINANCIAL PROTECTION
Tracking Number: 1Z17Y36E1398800747

JENNIFER LAROCHE
OCC - Treasury (E&C Division)

Ship To: 400 7th Street, SW
WASHINGTON, DC 202190004
us

Number of Packages: 1

Scheduled Delivery: 07/18/2016

Weight: 4.0 LBS

Reference Number 1: Enforcement

[H|| Getthe UPS My Choice app for Facebook

Download the UPS mobile app

© 2016 United Parcel Service of America, Inc. UPS, the UPS brandmark, and the color brown are
trademarks of United Parcel Service of America, Inc. All rights reserved.

All trademarks, trade names, or service marks that appear in connection with UPS's services are the
property of their respective owners.

Please do not reply directly to this e-mail. UPS will not receive any reply message.
For more information on UPS's privacy practices, refer to the UPS Privacy Notice.
For questions or comments, visit Contact UPS.

This communication contains proprietary information and may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, the reading, copying, disclosure or other use of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited






From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: waiting for you to join call
Date: Thursday, June 30, 2016 9:36:26 AM

In the office?

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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 9:34 AM
To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: waiting for you to join call

1-877-773-8970 JQEG

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

Subject: RE:[(HYE

Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 2:37:43 PM
Seriously.

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
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 2:37 PM

To: Wells, John (CFPB
Subject: RE:
Good lord

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile: (QX&)
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



Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 2:33 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB
Subject: RE:

They won’t be able to say; it’s not knowing what they don’t know. This is horrible.

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
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 2:32 PM
To: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: (DG

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [((OXG)

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

Subject: Re: Wells

Date: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 2:02:52 PM
I could do 5.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

Original Message
From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2016 2:01 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Subject: Fw: Wells

Can you participate in 5 pm call?
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

----- Original Message -----

From: Raman, Anand S [mailto: Anand.Raman@skadden.com]|
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 01:52 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Welch, Darren M <Darren. Welch@skadden.com>
Subject: Wells

Hi Lawrence —— I wanted to see if we could set up a call to follow up on yesterday morning's conversation. [ expect
that one or more company representatives may join me on the call, and we wanted to see if you could arrange to
have Jeff be on the call as well. I don't think we need to block out a lot of time, and was hoping we might be able to
do the call at 5 PM today. If that does not work could you let me know your availability tomorrow ? Thanks very
much -- Anand

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

Subject: FW: Wells

Date: Thursday, June 30, 2016 5:41:13 PM

FYI --- I don’t think we do anything with this, but see below.

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: (DRG]

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

From: Petersen, Cara (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 5:35 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells

Cara Petersen

Litigation Deputy

Office of Enforcement

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Tel: 202.435.7493

Mob: [(OXKG)

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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 5:34 PM
To: Petersen, Cara (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Wells

I'd like to see it. Thanks.

Jeff Ehrlich
Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598

Mob: (QXEG)



----- Original Message -----

From: Petersen, Cara (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 04:56 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells

Cara Petersen

Litigation Deputy

Office of Enforcement

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Tel: 202.435.7493

Mob: [(XE)

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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 4:09 PM
To: Petersen, Cara (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Wells

Jeff Ehrlich
Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598

Mob: [(OXGE)

----- Original Message -----

From: Petersen, Cara (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 04:07 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Wells

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

So, there's that.



From: Guidorizzi, Melissa (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Wells CIDs

Date: Monday, September 26, 2016 5:44:45 PM
Lawrence,

m Can you please send me final copies of those?

Let me know if you have any questions.

Melissa



From: Steven Son

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB); Wells, John (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo - 4:00 (EST) call.

Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 3:38:45 PM

Hi folks,

The dial-in number and access code info for today's call is:

Telephone: 888-430-4580
Code: [(3)]

Thanks,
Steve

Steven S. Son, Deputy City Attorney

Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney
200 N. Main St., 5th Floor CHE

Los Angeles, CA 90012
Telephone: (213) 473-6903
E-mail: steven.son@Iacity.org

*****************Conﬁdentiality NOtice sk sk s ok s ke sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk ok sk sk skeosk ko skok

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
sk sk s sk sk ke sk sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s ke s sk sk seosk s ke sk sk sk sk sk sk skeosk sk skokesk



From: Wells, John (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CEPB)
Subject: Re: Wells Fargo -- call today
Date: Friday, July 08, 2016 9:11:05 AM

Either's fine, thanks.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 08:35 AM
To: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Wells Fargo -- call today

I can do either one. Do you have a preference?

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

From: Welch, Darren M [mailto:Darren.Welch@skadden.com]
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 8:29 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Wells, John (CFPB); Raman, Anand S

Subject: Wells Fargo -- call today

Lawrence — To follow up on your email about a short call today, would you be available to talk to Anand and me at
3 or 3:30?

Thanks,

Darren

Darren M. Welch

darren.welch@skadden.com

This email (and any attachments thereto) is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may
contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email (and any attachments
thereto) is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error please immediately notify me at (212) 735-
3000 and permanently delete the original email (and any copy of any email) and any printout thereof.

Further information about the firm, a list of the Partners and their professional qualifications will be
provided upon request.




From: Steven Son

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Fwd: Wells Fargo -- call today at 1

Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 12:09:03 PM
FYL

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Welch, Darren M <Darren.Welch@skadden.com>
Date: Wed, Aug 17, 2016 at 6:56 AM
Subject: Wells Fargo -- call today at 1

To: "steven.son@lacity.org" <steven.son@lacity.org>

Steve — I got the message that you called me yesterday afternoon asking if Anand and I would
be on the call today at 1:00 ET. Yes, I'll be joining, and Anand is on vacation but he plans to
join as well.

Regards,

Darren

Darren M. Welch

202.371.7804 202.661.8267
darren.welch@skadden.com

This email (and any attachments thereto) is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named
herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this email (and any attachments thereto) is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
email in error please immediately notify me at (212) 735-3000 and permanently delete the
original email (and any copy of any email) and any printout thereof.

Further information about the firm, a list of the Partners and their professional qualifications
will be provided upon request.




Steven S. Son, Deputy City Attorney

Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney
200 N. Main St., 5th Floor CHE

Los Angeles, CA 90012
Telephone: (213) 473-6903
E-mail: steven.son@lacity.org

*****************ConﬁdenﬁahuﬂNoﬁce*************************

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

To: Brown, Lawrence (CEPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB)
Subject: FW: Wells Fargo - Confidential
Date: Thursday, April 07, 2016 4:03:32 PM

Of these three times, I'd prefer 11am tomorrow or 3pm on Tuesday. Thanks.

From: Raman, Anand S [mailto:Anand.Raman@skadden.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 12:56 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: david.j.rice@wellsfargo.com; Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB);
Matthew.J.Hoefling@wellsfargo.com; Welch, Darren M

Subject: RE: Wells Fargo - Confidential

How about tomorrow at 11 a.m. or 3 p.m. or Tuesday at 3 p.m.?

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB) [mailto:Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Raman, Anand S (WAS)
Cc: david.j.rice@wellsfargo.com; Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo - Confidential

My apologies for the late reply. I was a bit tied up today. Please send me a few dates and times that work for you
both and I’1l pick one.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 12:18 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: david.j.rice@wellsfargo.com
Subject: Wells Fargo - Confidential

b) (4)

||

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

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB); Hartmann. Leanne (CFPB)
Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Wells Fargo -- Confidential

Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 3:28:07 PM

Please send as an attachment to a clean email, rather than forwarding. Thanks.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

202-435-7598

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 3:24 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: FW: Wells Fargo -- Confidential

FYI

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: [DX®)

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Raman, Anand S [mailto:Anand.Raman@skadden.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 5:46 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Cc: 'steven.son@lacity.org’

Subject: Wells Fargo -- Confidential

Barry — this will confirm that Wells Fargo (X&)

-- Anand

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
Subject: FW: RE: Wells Fargo - tomorrow"s call.
Date: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 5:53:53 PM

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Although neither of them "accepted" our calendar invite, based on what our assistant said.
(Our assistant sent out the e-mail invite.)

--- Originally sent by steven.son@]lacity.org on Aug 16, 2016 2:49 PM ---

I spoke with Darren's assistant. She told me that both Anand and Darren are confirmed for
tomorrow's call.

This message was secured by ZixCorp(R).



From: Mike Feuer

To: Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: [(OXYGNEM Ehrlich. Jeffrey (CEPB); Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); steven.son@lacity.org
Subject: Re: Wells Fargo -- update re CFPB consent order

Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 8:22:34 PM

Excellent. This is a fine result, and we very much appreciate our partnership with all
involved.

Id

eally, in the not too distant future, we'll discuss possible opportunities for our next adventure

together...

Mike

On Thu, Sep 1, 2016 at 5:09 PM, Wells, John (CFPB) <John.Wells@cfpb.gov> wrote:

Gentlemen —

The bank has informed us they’ve completed their review and they agree to the consent order, so
we have a deal. They anticipate sending us the stipulation this evening. Thanks,

John

From: Wells, John (CFPB)
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 5:40 PM

To: 'mike.feuer@lacity.org'; (QFCNOIW)
Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Subject: Wells Fargo -- update re CFPB consent order

We’ve just spoken with Wells Fargo. They’ve informed us that they’ll agree to the version of the
consent order we sent them earlier today. They are performing a final review now to ensure there
aren’t issues that weren’t previously spotted, but anticipate sending us a signed stipulation later
tonight. Assuming that happens, we should be able to go forward with entering the order and
announcement as planned. We’ll update you when we receive the signed stipulation or there’s any
other development. Thanks,

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
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From: Williams, Natalie (CEPB)

To: Snyder, David (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Wells Fargo

Date: Thursday, May 05, 2016 8:45:27 PM

Thanks david. Clay was somewhat involved.

From: Snyder, David (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 08:29 PM
To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Wells Fargo

Hi Natalie,

This doesn't sound familiar, but I'll search my emails in the am. Who was involved in Supervision?
Clay?

Thanks,
Dave

From: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 06:11 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Snyder, David (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Wells Fargo

Thanks,

Natalie

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

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- confidential
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 9:49:16 AM

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, April 19,2016 8:12 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Williams, Natalie (CFPB)
Subject: FW: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- confidential

See attached letter.

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

From: Welch, Darren M [mailto:Darren. Welch@skadden.com]
Sent: Monday, April 18,2016 6:34 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Cc: Raman, Anand S
Subject: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- confidential

Dear Lawrence -- Please see attached.
Best regards,
Darren

Darren M. Welch
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP
1440 New York Avenue, N.W. | Washington | D.C. | 20005-2111



T:202.371.7804 | F: 202.661.8267
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




From: Clark, Mary "Susie" (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Wells Fargo Consent Order

Date: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 1:55:49 PM
Lawrence,

| just read the consent order that Director Cordray will sign this week. Kudos to you and your entire
team for all the hard work to get this order to a place where both parties can sign it. And thank you
for making sure we can substantiate that consumer redress is appropriate and complete. Itis so

important that this order will be public and | anticipate a big public outcry over the bank’s practices.

Congratulations on a job well done.

Susie Clark

Examiner

Supervision/West Region

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Consumerfinance.gov

Cell: [(QXG)
mary.clark@cfpb.gov

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the
mistake and delete the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to
waive any privileges.



From: Mayorga. David (CFPB)

To: Eulton, Kate (CFPB); Vahey. Moira (CEPB); Wells, John (CEPB); Brown. Lawrence (CEPB); Eskola. David (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo on Thursday?
Date: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 11:02:17 AM

The messaging is still being debated.

David Mayorga

Office of Communications | External Affairs
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

E: david mayorga@cfpb.gov

0:202.435.7159 | C: (DJ®)

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Fulton, Kate (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 10:14 AM

To: Mayorga, David (CFPB); Vahey, Moira (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Eskola,
David (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Wells Fargo on Thursday?

Thanks all.

Would it be possible for me to get a copy of this as it stands? I think the practice is that SEFL FO gets it during pre-
clearance, in part to that we can meet our obligation to notify CSBS 48 hours before something becomes public.

Thanks!
Kate

From: Mayorga, David (CFPB)

To: Vahey, Moira (CFPB)

To: Fulton, Kate (CFPB)

To: Wells, John (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

To: Eskola, David (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Fargo on Thursday?
Sent: Sep 6, 2016 10:00 AM

+ Dave E who’s handling consolidating edits that came in over the weekend. The presser is going into clearance
today.

David Mayorga
Office of Communications | External Affairs Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
E: david mayorga@cfpb.gov

0:202.435.7159 | C: [(DXG)

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Vahey, Moira (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 9:27 AM

To: Fulton, Kate (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Cc: Mayorga, David (CFPB)



Subject: RE: Wells Fargo on Thursday?
+ David who is handling the rollout. I believe it is on track for Thursday.

From: Fulton, Kate (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 7:51 AM

To: Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Cc: Vahey, Moira (CFPB)

Subject: Wells Fargo on Thursday?

Good Morning All,

Is this matter stills scheduled for Thursday? If so, is there a draft presser? I’ll need to send the CSBS notification
by noon.

Thanks!

Kate M. Fulton
Senior Counsel

Office: (202) 435-9688 | Mobile: (DK@

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
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo Sales Practices No. 16-1667-02: Notice of Issuance of CID
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 12:12:38 PM

Thank you so much for keeping me in the loop! (K@)
You have this well in hand but if you need anything from me you are on the top of the list for when I get back.

Melissa

Melissa Baal Guidorizzi

Senior Counsel for Enforcement Policy and Strategy
Office of Enforcement

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

202 4359712 (o)

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 11:54 AM

To: Guidorizzi, Melissa (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Wells Fargo Sales Practices No. 16-1667-02: Notice of Issuance of CID

CID attached.

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 1:58 PM

To: Litigation_Review_Inbox

Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Subject: Wells Fargo Sales Practices No. 16-1667-02: Notice of Issuance of CID

Attached please find the CID that we issued today in the Wells Fargo Sales Practices investigation. The team also
provided a courtesy copy of the CID to our colleagues in supervision.

Thanks,

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile: (DEB)
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
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo scandal: Elizabeth Warren wants answers - Sep. 12, 2016
Date: Monday, September 12, 2016 1:26:17 PM

It has become water cooler conversation to people uninvolved. Big news.

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

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 1:26 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Fargo scandal: Elizabeth Warren wants answers - Sep. 12, 2016

These guys lived with the trash so long they just didn't realize how bad it stinks. I saw one article destroy the 1%
spin.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile: (DG}

Fax: (202) 435-7722
Consumerﬁnance.gov

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

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 1:22 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Fargo scandal: Elizabeth Warren wants answers - Sep. 12, 2016

Wow. Just, wow.

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

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 1:21 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells Fargo scandal: Elizabeth Warren wants answers - Sep. 12, 2016

http://money.cnn.com/2016/09/12/investing/wells-fargo-hearing-senate-ceo-testify-elizabeth-warren/

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



From: Victoria Butler

To: Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Jean Stasio; Anthony Bradlow; Woods, Phil; richard.bischoff@texasattorneygeneral.gov;
Patrick.Madigan@iowa.gov

Subject: Re: Wells Fargo Settlement

Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 2:28:29 PM

Hello. Just following up to be sure you received this email and to see if it is possible to set up a time to
talk today or tomorrow. I'm also copying my colleagues in NC, TX and IA, who may also be interested in

joining a call to discuss the settlement.

Victoria Butler
Director, Consumer Protection Division
Office of the Florida Attorney General, Pam Bondi

3507 East Frontage Road, Suite 325
Tampa, FL 33607

813-287-7950

Fax 813-281-5515

107 West Gaines St.
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-414-3300

Victoria Butler---09/12/2016 05:27:02 PM---Good afternoon.

Jim Sugarman who is a litigation deputy

From: Victoria Butler/OAG

To: John.Wells@cfpb.gov, Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov
Date: 09/12/2016 05:27 PM

Subject: Wells Fargo Settlement

| received your contact information from

Good afternoon. | received your contact information from Jim Sugarman who is a litigation deputy with
CFPB in DC. My office has received a number of inquiries regarding this settlement and its impact on
Floridians and would be very interested in talking with someone at CFPB about the settlement terms. |
think there are a number of other states who would also benefit from a briefing from your office. Would it
be possible for you to coordinate a call or direct me to someone who could coordinate a call with me and
possibly a few other colleagues from other state AG offices? | appreciate any help you can provide in

this. Thank you.

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




From: Lohr, Douglas (CEPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Frgo Meet and Confer
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 9:40:59 AM

OK, great. | will read it over and will talk to you all tomorrow!

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 9:40 AM
To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Frgo Meet and Confer

Everyone will be participating by phone. I don’t know whether there will be any technical issues for
this CID. The CID is very short.

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

From: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 9:39 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Frgo Meet and Confer

Excellent. | am working from home tomorrow, do you mind if | call in? Any data issues you are
concerned about?

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 9:38 AM
To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Cc: Calvarese, Joe (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Frgo Meet and Confer

Doug,
Welcome to the team! The meet and confer is via telephone. I will send you the CID shortly.

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 9:37 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)



Cc: Calvarese, Joe (CFPB)
Subject: Wells Frgo Meet and Confer

Lawrence, | am your ESS for this matter and would be happy to join the Meet and Confer tomorrow.
Can you please send me the CID and the invite for my calendar. Will this be via phone?

Doug Lohr

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

e-Law Litigation Support Specialist | Enforcement
Office: 202-435-9046 | Mobile: OXG)
Email:douglas.lohr@cfpb.gov
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



From: Lubash, Andrew(CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells production disck
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 4:50:15 PM

LA’s are the ones who coordinate mailing things. You should ask your LA.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 4:46 PM
To: Lubash, Andrew(CFPB)

Subject: Fw: Wells production disck

Can you help?
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 04:30 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells production disck

Do you all have a contact here at 1625 that can send this production CD out for you? | will leave it
on the table inside my office, 4061.

Thanks

Doug

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 7:50 AM
To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells production disck

Roshonda Ledbetter.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 4:30 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells production disck

Also, who is your paralegal? They will be the ones sending the CD out to OCC.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 4:27 PM
To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Subject: Wells production disck

Doug,
Has the disk gone out to the OCC? They asked for the tracking number once it does go out.

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
Subject: Wells resume at 550
Date: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 4:25:35 PM

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



From: Bateman, Kristin (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Sales Practices (City Attorney"s complaint filed against Wells)
Date: Monday, April 11, 2016 10:12:28 AM

Great!

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, April 11,2016 10:05 AM

To: Bateman, Kristin (CFPB)

Subject: Wells Sales Practices (City Attorney's complaint filed against Wells)

Hi Kristin,

I wanted to forward you the complaint that the LA City Attorney filed against Wells Fargo relating to its sales
practices.

Wells has retained Skadden to represent it in connection with the Bureau's investigation.

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
Subject: RE: Wells Sales Practices: A second DVD for the OCC for the second production
Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 11:52:33 AM

Got it — thanks!

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2016 1:09 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Wells Sales Practices: A second DVD for the OCC for the second production

fyi

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

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 11:15 AM

To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Subject: Wells Sales Practices: A second DVD for the OCC for the second production

Doug,

Would you produce another DVD for the second production of documents uploaded to Relativity in
the Wells Sales Practices investigation? We’ll send it to the same address and use the same format as
the first production.

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
Subject: RE: Wells Sales Practices: Complaint databases
Date: Thursday, May 05, 2016 1:50:21 PM

(b) (5) I'll let you know when

I have it together.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 1:49 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 1:28 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Wells Sales Practices: Complaint databases

From: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 9:24 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Sales Practices: Complaint databases



(b) (5)

Doug

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 8:52 AM

To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Subject: Wells Sales Practices: Complaint databases

Hey Doug,

I wanted to see if you were able to make any progress uploading the complaint databases to
Relativity?

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
Subject: RE: Wells Sales: Draft CID attached for review
Date: Monday, March 21, 2016 10:19:21 AM
(b) (5)
Barry Reiferson

Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: [(DXE)

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 9:08 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Williams, Natalie (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Ledbetter, Roshonda (CFPB)
Subject: Wells Sales: Draft CID attached for review

Jeff,

Attached for your review please find a draft CID for Wells Fargo related to sales practices. [(JK&)]

Let us know if you have any questions.

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



From: Melcher, Glenn (CFPB)

To: Calvarese, Joe (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Sales: Draft CID
Date: Monday, March 21, 2016 8:59:18 AM

Nor I. Looks fine.

Thanks for sending it by us.

Glenn Melcher

Special Counsel for eDiscovery

Office of Enforcement

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Telephone: 202 435 9762

Glenn.Melcher@cipb.gov

consumerfinance.gov

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Calvarese, Joe (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 8:40 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Melcher, Glenn (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Sales: Draft CID

Good morning Lawrence,

Sorry for the delay in responding. Thanks for sending this our way. The CID looks good to
me... | do not have any comments or suggestions at this time. Thanks,

joe
From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 8:37 AM

To: Melcher, Glenn (CFPB); Calvarese, Joe (CFPB)
Subject: FW: Wells Sales: Draft CID

Gents,
I plan to send this up to Jeff Ehrlich at 10:00 am. Let me know if you had any suggestions.

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

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 10:28 AM

To: Melcher, Glenn (CFPB); Calvarese, Joe (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells Sales: Draft CID

Glenn and Joe,

Attached please find a draft CID for the Wells Fargo sales practices investigation. Let us know if
you all have any suggestions.

Thanks,

Lawrence



From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: FW: Wells Sales: Mod Letter Attached for execution
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 1:00:52 PM

(b) (5)

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: [(OXE®)

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 12:59 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Williams, Natalie (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Sales: Mod Letter Attached for execution

I've made a few non-substantive changes, so here’s a revised, signed copy. Thanks!

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 10:46 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Williams, Natalie (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells Sales: Mod Letter Attached for execution

Jeff,
Attached for your review and signature please find a mod letter for the CID we issued in the Wells

Sales Practices investigation. I’m also attaching the letter from Skadden setting forth proposed
modifications to the CID. Let us know if you have any questions.



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
Subject: RE: Wells Sales [(SNEONOT

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 8:28:44 AM

| think that edit makes sense. Thanks!

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile:
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 7:56 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Wells Sales: (QIONOIVIE]

Jeft,

David Rice had minor edits (QXSONOIGONOIQIS) If you approve, then I will sign it and

send it over to David Rice for execution.

Lawrence



From: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: wells story
Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 7:45:54 PM

Wells is losing control of the ‘spin’

This morning they had it couched as ‘cross selling” and now the number of employees and accounts
has taken a life of its own.

http://money.cnn.com/2016/09/08/investing/wells-fargo-created-phony-accounts-bank-fees/

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



From: Buchko. Vanessa (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Wells
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 4:49:51 PM

Congratulations on a fantastic result!! Wow.

| received a voicemail from Jason Pladencol (sp?) who said he was from the Minnesota AG’s office
and had questions about the restitution piece of the settlement. His number is [(QKG) I'm
not sure how we usually deal with these calls, so | figured I'd pass the info along to you.

Vanessa Buchko
Enforcement Attorney
Supervision, Fair Lending and Enforcement

Tel: 202 4359593
ot G
Fax: 2024357722
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



From: O"Malley, Gabriel (CFPB)

To: Reiferson, Barry (CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Ernst. Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CEPB)
Subject: Wells
Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 2:50:02 PM

If you haven’t seen, take a look:

http://www npr.org/sections/thetwo-way/2016/09/20/494738797/you-should-resign-watch-sen-elizabeth-warren-
grill-wells-fargo-ceo-john-stumpf?
utm_source=facebook.com&utm_medium=social&utm_campaign=npr&utm_term=nprnews&utm_content=20160920

Gabriel O’'Malley

Assistant Deputy Enforcement Director For Litigation
Supervision, Enforcement, Fair Lending & Equal Opportunity
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

(202) 435-9747

gabriel.o’malley@cfpb.gov

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
Subject: Wells: 372 to 499 (cross selling incentives)
Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 1:22:19 PM

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

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: Any other edits

Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 2:00:24 PM

No more edits from me ©

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 1:03 PM

To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Any other edits

Natalie,

W I! tlns Ioo! goo!, tllen I" sign 1t !1g1ta“y an! sen! 1t to Mr. Raman an! cc Mr. Rice.
Thanks,

Lawrence

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of
the mistake and delete the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not
mtended to waive any privileges.



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Wells: Call at 10 a.m.
Date: Monday, August 22, 2016 8:07:15 AM

We're tied up, so brief us afterward if there's anything we didn't expect. Thanks, LB.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 8:01 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Call at 10 a.m.

Gents,
Let me know if either of iou want to iarticiiate on the call today at 10:00 a.m. (K@)
Thanks,

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: ((QXEG)

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
Subject: Wells: call note
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 1:13:32 PM

Left Anand detailed voicemail.

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

Subject: Re: Wells: Call with Skadden

Date: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 12:24:54 PM

We've known about the article. [(QK&) Thanks.
Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 12:23 PM

To: Wells, John (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Call with Skadden

Gents,

Skadden called to give us a heads up that WSJ will soon publish an article related to sales practices
issues at the bank. They think the article is premised on customer complaints. The article will
mention ongoing federal investigations. They have no idea how the paper became aware of those
investigations. Separately, they expect to get us an ETA on the revised consent order soon. It is
working its way through the bank.

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
Subject: Re: Wells: Chat about order at 9:30?
Date: Thursday, August 25, 2016 9:31:23 AM

I'm available now if that still works.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 09:24 AM
To: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: Chat about order at 9:30?

John,

Let me know if you can discuss finalizing the order at 9:30 this morning. I have a call at 10:15 am,
but will be free during this window.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile (GEG)

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

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: CID 2.0[(ACOHPOXE

Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 1:33:46 PM

Ok

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney
Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile:[EXG)

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 1:33 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB

Subject: RE: Wells: CID 2.0 [QIGHOIS)

(b) (7)(A)

I /!l jump in/comment when | emerge from my hearing.

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 10:02 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB

Subject: RE: Wells: CID 2.0 [QISNOIE)

I’'m happy to take the lead or be second. I’'m tied up for a couple days but can get to it.
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 12:23 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB
Subject: Wells: CID 2.0 [ QIGNRIC)

Leanne and Barry,

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
Subject: RE: Wells: CID 2.0
Date: Friday, May 13, 2016 10:03:48 AM

No. Send it when ready.

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile {OXG))

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
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 10:00 AM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: CID 2.0

Jeff,

If you have not already signed off on CID 2.0, then I have some last minute edits based on some
additional information we received last evening. Have you reviewed the CID?

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
Subject: Re: Wells: Compare 6 - Banks"s edits.doc
Date: Monday, August 29, 2016 8:59:39 AM

On way in--5 min.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 08:58 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Compare 6 - Banks's edits.doc

Gents,

The attached document shows the bank’s latest round of edits.

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
Subject: Re: Wells: Consent Order & Stip Update
Date: Friday, July 01, 2016 8:19:59 AM

Excellent! Thanks.

Jeff Ehrlich
Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598

Mob: [(QXG)

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 08:17 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Consent Order & Stip Update

Gents,
I will be sending you a draft consent order and stip this afternoon.

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

Subject: RE: Wells: Consent Order

Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 10:51:51 AM

Consider calling him to see whether they can talk soon.

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: (DG

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 9:38 AM

To: Raman, Anand S (Anand.Raman@skadden.com); Welch, Darren M (Darren.Welch@skadden.com)
Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Consent Order

Anand and Darren,

Attached please find an updated order and a redline showing approved edits that we would like to discuss at 11:00
am.

Thanks,

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawren rown(@cfi v

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

This message was secured by ZixCorp®©.
To reach ZixCorp, go to: http://www.zixcorp.com/info/zixmail



From: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: Draft Access Letter from CFPB to OCC
Date: Monday, May 09, 2016 9:39:04 AM

That is fine.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 9:11 AM

To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: Draft Access Letter from CFPB to OCC

Natalie,

Attached please find a draft access request. Let me know if this looks ok to go to Jeff.

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
Subject: Re: Wells: Draft responses to questions related to OCC"s access request
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2016 1:26:20 PM

Can't read it until | land. Abt to take off

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 11:30 AM

To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: Draft responses to questions related to OCC's access request

Natalie,
Attached for your review please find draft responses to questions related to OCC's access request.

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
Subject: Re: Wells: draft stip
Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 9:12:49 AM

Might as well be now-{QXE)

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 08:49 AM
To: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: draft stip

John,

We still haven’t provided one to the bank for review. When should we do so?

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

Cc: Michael Bostrom

Subject: Re: Wells: Executed CIA

Date: Monday, March 21, 2016 7:22:04 PM
Lawrence,

I sent you the fully executed common interest agreement through ZixCorp.

Thanks,
Steve

On Fri, Mar 18, 2016 at 11:43 AM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB) <Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov>
wrote:

Steve,

Attached please find the CIA executed by Jeff Ehrlich. Please sign and email an executed copy to
me at your convenience.

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

Subject: RE: Wells: Executed Stip and Current Version of Consent Order
Date: Friday, September 02, 2016 8:47:29 AM

(b) (5), (b) (8)

Will send to the Box now.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 8:21 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: Executed Stip and Current Version of Consent Order

Jeff,

Attached please find the executed stipulation and the consent order. [((JNENOKE)

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile: [(QXE)

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

Subject: Re: Wells: Executed Stip and Current Version of Consent Order
Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 8:25:05 AM

Nope.

----- Original Message -----

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 09:08 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: Fw: Wells: Executed Stip and Current Version of Consent Order

See below. I think we do not care, right?
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

----- Original Message -----

From: Guidorizzi, Melissa (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 05:02 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: Executed Stip and Current Version of Consent Order

Just checking.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 3:46 PM

To: Guidorizzi, Melissa (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: Executed Stip and Current Version of Consent Order

Feel free to share it with them with a notice that it won't be public until Thursday.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 3:38 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: Executed Stip and Current Version of Consent Order

(b) (5)

Melissa

Melissa Baal Guidorizzi

Senior Counsel for Enforcement Policy and Strategy Office of Enforcement Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 11:02 AM

To: Guidorizzi, Melissa (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Wells: Executed Stip and Current Version of Consent Order

The deal is done and will be announced on the 8th.

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

Attached please find the executed stipulation and the consent order.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile: [ODXG)

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
Subject: RE: Wells: [ TONOXE
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 10:07:43 AM

Good -- see you next week.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 9:59 AM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: QXS KOXE)

Jeff and Natalie,

(b) (5), (b) (8) Let me know if you have

any questions.
Thanks,

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile: (DXB)

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

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Wells: Huddle regarding responses to CIDs
Date: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 11:14:55 AM

Works for me!

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 08:09 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: Huddle regarding responses to CIDs

That time works for me. Let’s see if it’s a good time for Leanne.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 11:09 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: Huddle regarding responses to CIDs

I’'m available, though | have a few calls this afternoon (as does Leanne). Maybe 2:30 edt?

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney
Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile:[QXG)]

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 8:51 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Huddle regarding responses to CIDs

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
Subject: RE: Wells: In-Person Meeting with City Attorney
Date: Friday, April 08, 2016 10:41:42 AM

Let me know what they say about the letter today.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 10:41 AM

To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: In-Person Meeting with City Attorney

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
Subject: Re: Wells: Investigation Plan
Date: Friday, July 08, 2016 8:06:51 AM
Thanks.

Jeff Ehrlich

Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598

Mob: [(QXG)

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 07:52 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: Investigation Plan

Done. You will find it at the path below:

(b) (7)(E)

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: ((QXG)

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

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 7:44 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Wells: Investigation Plan

Thanks, LB. Please save this in the designated place on the z:drive, as the Blueprint provides.

Jeff Ehrlich



Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598

Mob: [(QKG)

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 07:25 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Investigation Plan

Jeff and John,
Attached please find the investigation plan for the sales practices matter.

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

Cc: Wells, John (CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Wells: Latest update from Skadden

Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 9:22:21 AM

That's a start. Thanks.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 9:21 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Wells, John (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Latest update from Skadden

Jeff,
Skadden expects to send us a revised order on Thursday.
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
Subject: RE: Wells: Limit to Skadden, right?

Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 3:39:19 PM
Just Skadden.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 3:37 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Limit to Skadden, right?

Should I limit the list of attorneys to the folks at Skadden or also include the bank’s in-house folks?

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

To: Williams. Natalie (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB); Reiferson. Barry (CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB)
Subject: Re: Wells: May 17 or May 25 in the morning
Date: Thursday, May 12, 2016 2:28:16 PM

Yes. 25 is better for me.

Jeff Ehrlich
Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598

Mob: [(QXG)

From: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 01:18 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: May 17 or May 25 in the morning

Jeff wants and should be there. heis in sf next week so | think we have to do the 25th

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 2:12 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Williams, Natalie (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: May 17 or May 25 in the morning

All

9

Wells Fargo would like to come in on the morning of May 17. Alternatively, they offered the

mornini of Mai 25. 1 don’t think Leanne could make it on the 17", DEISNQIC)

. Does anyone else have any conflicts on either of
those days? Finally, Skadden is willing to host if we’re unable to get conference room space on short
notice. They will have at least six people attending from their side.

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
Subject: Re: Wells: Meet and confer for CID 2.0

Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 3:08:52 PM

That is fine

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 02:49 PM

To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Meet and confer for CID 2.0

Natalie,

I just spoke with Anand who indicated that he is tied up getting ready for the presentation on May
25. He will be best prepared to discuss CID 2.0 at the meeting or shortly thereafter, which would be
a few days after the 10 day window. I told him that I would check with you and Jeff about treating
our conversation today as the beginning of the meet and confer so he’s within the 10 day
requirement. Let me know if that sounds ok to you and if we need to get Jeff to approve.

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
Subject: Re: Wells: Meeting before the meeting
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 12:52:51 PM

Sure.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 12:46 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Meeting before the meeting

Gents,

Should I put something on the calendar for the team to discuss the upcoming meeting with the folks
from the bank?

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [(OXE)]

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
Subject: RE: Wells: Meeting with City Attorney in LA
Date: Friday, April 08, 2016 12:48:03 PM

It’s an easy trip for me and I’'m happy to go just about any time. Wednesday, May 4, could be a good
date for a meeting since Barry and | will already be in LA[KGIGY] and presumably

could meet with the City Attorney in the morning and fly back later that afternoon?

The current dates that do NOT work for me are as follows:

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 7:51 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Meeting with City Attorney in LA

Leanne and Barry,

Natalie has signed off on a trip to Los Angeles to have an in-person meeting with our partners in the
City Attorney’s Office. I would need to participate by phone [(JXG) . Let me know if
there are ani ideal dates for such a meetini and we can get it set up. [(\IAG)

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
Date: Friday, April 08, 2016 10:54:48 AM

It would be helpful if | can get back to you on that next week.

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney
Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile:[QXG)

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

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 10:51 AM

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
City Attorney’s Office. I would need to participate by phone [(JXG) Let me know if
there are ani ideal dates for such a meetini and we can get it set up. [CIG)

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

Subject: Re: Wells: [((NGRIGHOIGNHOXE
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 8:28:22 AM
Thanks!

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

Original Message
From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 8:16 AM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: [(OKGIGROIONOIG)
Jeff,
The native version is in color but is missing the bates labeling. The bates labeled version is in black and white.

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
Subject: Re: Wells: Questions from the bank
Date: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 5:15:52 PM

RIS
I

Announcement will be thursday. We can't tell them exact time. We can give them a preview of the
press release before it goes live but can't promise any particular amount of lead time.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 01:14 PM
To: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: Questions from the bank

John,
Below are the questions from the bank:

1. When can they have a signed consent order?

2. What is the exact time (including time zone) of the announcement?

3. Would it be possible to get a copy of the press release a few hours before published not to
editorialize, but to point out any inaccuracy?

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
Subject: RE: Wells: Quick update
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 2:04:00 PM

Thank you so much for keeping me in the loop!

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
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:37 PM
To: Guidorizzi, Melissa (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Quick update

Melissa,

Last week, we provided the attached draft order to the bank. We meet with the bank and counsel on
eanesdoy. DI

The City Attorney, OCC, and Bureau are working together to coordinate a resolution of
the issues. Let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: (OXE)

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
subject: Re: wells: (DI E I
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 3:08:06 PM

Sounds good

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 06:42 AM
To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB
Subject: Wells:

Natalie,

(b) ()

I have attached that Iiolici and Iirocedure to this email. _

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
Subject: Wells: Resume 418
Date: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 3:44:21 PM

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
Subject: Wells: resume at 230
Date: Friday, May 13, 2016 3:54:36 PM

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
Subject: RE: Wells: Revised Consent Order + Redline
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 3:30:24 PM

Argh -probably just a few minutes too late to have you do it only once. I'm around now.

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 12:14 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: Revised Consent Order + Redline

I'm free now.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 2:22 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: FW: Wells: Revised Consent Order + Redline

Barry and Leanne,
This is the very latest. Can fill you both in by phone if you are available to talk in about 10 minutes.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile (DRG]

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

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 2:21 PM
To: Alexis, Anthony (CFPB)

Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Revised Consent Order + Redline

Tony,
Attached please find an updated order and redline that you can send back to Craig.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile: (DRG]

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
Subject: RE: Wells: revised letter to Raman

Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:05:15 AM

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:03 AM

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 9:57 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: revised letter to Raman

(b) ()

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 9:51 AM

To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: revised letter to Raman

Natalie,

Let me know if this draft looks ok to you. (X&)




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
Subject: RE: Wells: Some last nits from Barry
Date: Thursday, August 25, 2016 1:31:50 PM

The changes in this one are fine by me.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 1:14 PM
To: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: Some last nits from Barry

John,

Barry submitted some last potential edits to me.

think.

Thanks,

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: (X&)

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
Subject: RE: Wells: Steve"s availability for call with OCC
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 4:05:18 PM

He really meant 10-12 eastern?

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

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 4:05 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Steve's availability for call with OCC

Team,

Steve is available tomorrow between 10:00 am and 12:00 pm. His superiors may want to participate
in the call as well, which might narrow that window a bit more. To keep the ball rolling it might
make sense just to send an invite for 11:00 am EST on Friday.

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
Subject: RE: Wells: Stip + Redline of Order (shows approved edits to last approved Bureau draft0
Date: Monday, August 29, 2016 10:30:07 AM

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

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 10:24 AM

To: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: Stip + Redline of Order (shows approved edits to last approved Bureau draft0

John,

Attached please find the draft stip and revised order. I created a redline that shows all accepted edits to the Bureau's
last approved draft. I flagged with comment bubbles edits that I made after our meeting this morning.

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



From: Ledbetter, Roshonda

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: transcript
Date: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 9:11:11 AM

It was locked. So he could not open it.

Roshonda Ledbetter

Paralegal Specialist | Enforcement

Office: (212) 328-7002 [((QXEG)] Mobile
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 7:42 PM

To: Ledbetter, Roshonda

Subject: Wells: transcript

Hi Roshonda,

Was the transcript that was inadvertently sent outside locked? Could Mr. Hartman even open it?

Thanks,

Lawrence
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.



From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson. Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: Update
Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 4:02:10 PM

Thanks for the update, Lawrence! [(QKG)]

Also, did Anand give you a date for the DC meeting? (I realize there was a lot of information to cover
today, so no worries if not, just didn’t want to let it totally fall off the radar.)

I’'m out tomorrow and Friday but happy to talk just about any time next week.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 11:27 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Update

Leanne and Barry,




Let me know if you all want to schedule a half hour call to talk to check in.

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
Date: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 2:42:14 PM

I’m sorry to hear that.

No worries. My calendar is pretty open until 3pm Pacific, so call any time.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 11:42 AM
To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Wells: Update

My apologies for the delay, (K&

This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 02:16 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Wells: Update

Finally free. Call whenever you're available.
Thanks!

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 10:18 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: Update

No problem, just email when you are free,

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 1:18 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Wells: Update

Actually, do you mind if we push it back to 2pm? Just get home and realized | have another call at
1:30 Eastern.

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 10:09 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)



Subject: Re: Wells: Update

Sounds good. | will be reachable on bb, as I'm working from home the rest of today. [(9KG)

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 09:46 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: Update

Leanne,
[ will give you a shout at 1:30 EST.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 10:31 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Wells: Update

Hi Lawrence -

Thanks for the update! Barry and | are both traveling back from LA today, though that is a much
quicker trip for me. Could we set a call for tomorrow, if that works with your schedules? I'm free late
afternoon your time (say, 4pm?), as Jesse and James will be back in the SF ofﬂce in the
morning Pacific time. Otherwise | can chat after about 1:30pm Eastern/10:30am Pacific - not sure
whether Barry could join then or not.

Thanks!

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 07:06 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Update

Leanne and Barry,
(b) (5)




We can discuss sometime today if you are both free. Let me know if you all want to huddle up
sometime today.

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
Subject: RE: Wells: Updated letter to Mr. Raman
Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 1:29:01 PM

No worries — taking very little time of mine! © Thanks for getting it through the various levels of
editing...

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:05 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: Updated letter to Mr. Raman

I just sent it out. Sorry it’s taking up so much time...

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 12:17 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Wells: Updated letter to Mr. Raman

Good morning/afternoon, Lawrence. Do you want to circulate the latest version, and | can take a
look? (No rush, but I'm at my desk when it’s ready!) Thanks!

From: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 8:30 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: Updated letter to Mr. Raman

(b) (5)

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:19 AM

To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Updated letter to Mr. Raman

Natalie,
Attached please find the updated letter—all changes tracked.

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
Subject: Re: Wells: Updated mod letter
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 9:34:19 AM

We have been in meetings - will look at it during my next break.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 08:21 AM
To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Wells: Updated mod letter

Natalie,
Let me know if this version is good to go to Jeff.

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

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 1:32 PM

To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Updated mod letter

Natalie,

I updated the attached mod letter. Let us know if you any other edits before we send it to Jeff for
signature.

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

Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 10:53:00 AM
This is fine

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

Subject: RE: Wells: Working through production format issues
Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 4:11:10 PM

Will do

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 3:59 PM
To: Lohr, Doug

H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

participate 1n any call you have with him.

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

This message was secured by ZixCorp©.
To reach ZixCorp, go to: hitp//www.zixcorp.com/info/zixmail



From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: WF meeting

Date: Monday, May 16, 2016 12:25:33 PM
Lawrence,

Hope all is well.
Do we have a time and duration for the meeting with Anand?

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

Subject: WF Sales Practices

Date: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 9:21:18 AM
Also,

I’'m not sure if you're expecting more productions from them, but if you could have them mail it to
my attention (4083-B), that should hopefully ensure it doesn’t get lost once it gets here. | handle all
incoming productions for the field team.

Best,

Andrew Lubash

Project Assistant Fellow

Office of Enforcement

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

Mobile: 202.306.0705 | Office: (JXG]

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of
the mistake and delete the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not
intended to waive any privileges.



From: Ahmad., Rumana (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: WF Transfer completed
Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 1:10:23 PM

Hi Lawrence-
Wells Fargo transferred the $100M into the Civil Penalty Fund today.

Best,
Rumana



From: Guidorizzi, Melissa (CEPB)

To: Alexis. Anthony (CEPB); Pearl, Joanna (CEPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson. Barry
(CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Wells. John (CEPB); Petersen. Cara (CEPB); Morris, Deborah (CEPB);
Rubenstein. David (CEPB)

Cc: Donoghue, Kristen (CEPB); Meyers, Karen (CEPB)
Subject: FW: WFC case

Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 10:23:59 AM

All,

I received some very positive feedback from our Deposits Program Manager, Gary Stein,
yesterday. Seems that the case was popular even in the banking community. I am hoping
that this feedback will help balance some of the concerns about “industry” reaction in our
future work.

Congratulations again to the team!
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

From: Stein, Gary (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 11:19 AM
To: Guidorizzi, Melissa (CFPB)

Subject: WFC case

BTW, forgot to mention: I have had a number of bankers reach out to me to express gratitude for the
CFPB’s action against WFC and disgust that such a situation occurred. While many were from
community banks, not all were. I don’t recall an action like this we have taken getting so much
applause and so little pushback. But perhaps it is early. In any event, nicely done!

If you have not seen it yet, check out this AB article and be sure to read the comments:
http://www.americanbanker.com/news/law-regulation/why-arent-exec-heads-rolling-at-wells-fargo-

1091219-1.html#comments

Gary Stein | Acting Assistant Director and Deposits Markets Program Manager
Office of Deposits, Liquidity Lending, and Reporting Markets

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

T: (202) 435-7509 | M: [(QXG)

gary.stein@cfpb.gov | www.consumerfinance.gov

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this transmittal, including attachments if any, may be confidential or
privileged under applicable law, or otherwise may be protected from disclosure to anyone other than the intended
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution, or copying of the contents of this e-mail or its attachments by any person
other than the intended recipient for any purpose other than its intended use, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



This communication is not intended as a waiver of the confidential, privileged or exempted status of the information
transmitted. If you have received this e-mail in error, you should permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments. Do
not save, copy, disclose, or rely on any part of the information contained in this e-mail or its attachments. Also
immediately notify the sender of the misdirection of this transmittal. Your cooperation is appreciated.



From: Wells, John (CFPB)

To: Reiferson, Barry (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB)
Subject: RE: WFSP
Date: Monday, July 18, 2016 1:11:59 PM

Great, thanks.

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

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 1:12 PM

To: Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: WFSP

She has conducted searches for us in preparation for hearings. [(OKE)

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

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 1:10 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: WFSP

Does Roshonda need Relativity access for this one? (I’'m responding to a question about cleaning up
some of our permissions.) Thanks,

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
Subject: RE: Will send RFPA soon
Date: Thursday, May 12, 2016 4:40:00 PM

Have one from last time.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 4:40 PM
To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: Will send RFPA soon

This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: WSJ has connected the dots.
Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 9:45:50 AM

http://www.wsj.com/articles/wells-fargo-to-be-subject-of-enforcement-action-over-cross-

selling-sales-practices-1473297485

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
Subject: RE: You can handle the call on your own
Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 4:13:50 PM

If there are any questions | will ping you, no worries!

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 4:07 PM
To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Subject: You can handle the call on your own

Doug,

You can visit with and [QXCQROIW)] without me. m
If you would prefer to have one of us on the call, then we’ll be there

at your request.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile [(XE)
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



From: depo@ftrinc.net

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: depo@ftrinc.net

Subject: ZRE: Permission to release copies courtesy copies of transcripts
Date: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 2:20:26 PM

Received.

Thanks,

Production Department

For The Record, Inc.

10760 Demarr Road

White Plains, Maryland 20695
301-870-8025 or 800-921-5555
301-870-8333 (fax)

--- Original Message ---

Sent to: depo@ftrinc.net;

CC's to:

Roshonda.Ledbetter@cfpb.gov;Anand.Raman@skadden.com;Darren. Welch@skadden.com;Barry.Reiferson@cfpb.gov

Signed by: zixvpmgateway@zixvpm.cfpb.gov

On behalf of: lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

On: July 05, 2016 at: 13:27:22 (Eastern Daylight Time)

Subject: Permission to release copies courtesy copies of transcripts

Dear For The Record,

It's my understanding that Mr. Raman and Mr. Welch (copied here) may wish to purchase copies of the transcripts for

OIONOIVI(®) We have no objections to them purchasing and obtaining their own copies

of those transcripts.
Thanks,

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov<mailto:lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov>

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile: (DXG)

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

This message was secured by ZixCorp(c).
To reach ZixCorp, go to: http://www.zixcorp.com/info/zixmail



This message was secured by ZixCorp(R).

[htmIBody html]

This message was secured by ZixCorp
WWW.ZiXcorp.com



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: # of people disciplined

Date: Friday, July 01, 2016 10:20:23 AM
Okay

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: (YKG)

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
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 10:20 AM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: # of people disciplined

You may want to disclose that number

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

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson. Barry (CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB)
Subject: FW: [PRESS] CNBC: Wells Fargo to end sales goals for retail bankers

Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 11:11:20 AM

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

From: Van Dyke, Laura (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 11:10 AM

To: Agarwal, Abhishek (CFPB); Alag, Sartaj (CFPB); Alexis, Anthony (CFPB); Auchterlonie, Sarah (CFPB);
Blatnik, Edward (CFPB); Bleicken, David (CFPB); Block, Michael (CFPB); Boison, Elizabeth (CFPB);
Borzekowski, Ron (CFPB); Brown, Amy (CFPB); 'Bulletin News'; Cameron, Matt (CFPB); Canan, Stacy
(CFPB); Case, Whitney (CFPB); CFPB_Daily Briefing Book; Chandler, Jocelyn (CFPB); Chea, Keo (CFPB);
Chieco, Gena (CFPB); Cochran, Kelly (CFPB); Conrad, Derek (CFPB); Corbett, Elizabeth (CFPB); Criado,
Alicia (CFPB); Cumpiano, Flavio (CFPB); D'Angelo, Chris (CFPB); Deutsch, Rebecca (CFPB); Donoghue,
Kristen (CFPB); Dully, Crystal (CFPB); Duong, Nhu-Han (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Eisenhower, Nora
(CFPB); Ellis, Elizabeth (CFPB); English, Leandra (CFPB); Erdmann, Craig (CFPB); Eskola, David (CFPB);
Ficklin, Patrice (CFPB); France, Elizabeth (CFPB); Frotman, Seth (CFPB); Fulford, Martha (CFPB); Galicia,
Catherine (CFPB); Gilford, Samuel (CFPB); Gragan, David (CFPB); Griffin, Mary (CFPB); Hand, Delicia
(CFPB); Harper, Morgan (CFPB); Hassouni, Lauren (CFPB); Hayes, Stephen (CFPB); Hillebrand, Gail
(CFPB); Holland, Megan (CFPB); Howard, Jennifer (CFPB); Hrdy, Alice (CFPB); Hunt, Wanda (CFPB);
Johnson, Christine (CFPB); Konwinski, Lisa (CFPB); Korn, Jonathan (CFPB); Kunapuli, Deepika (CFPB);
Langer, Jeffrey (CFPB); Lee, Swan (CFPB); Limon, Noerena (CFPB); Lipsett, Christopher (CFPB); Logan,
Amanda (CFPB); Manna, Meredith (CFPB); Markus, Kent (CFPB); Martin, Angela (CFPB); Martinez, Zixta
(CFPB); Martinovich, Alicia (CFPB); Mayorga, David (CFPB); Molyneaux, Terri (CFPB); More, Isabella
(CFPB); Morris, Deborah (CFPB); Mosena, Lea (CFPB); Muniz, Brenda (CFPB); Nakamura, Kent (CFPB);
Nassar, Shaba (CFPB); O'Brien, Brian "Patrick" (CFPB); Olstad, Per (CFPB); Pandolfo, Anthony (CFPB);
Parker Rose, Cheryl (CFPB); Pearl, Joanna (CFPB); Petersen, Cara (CFPB); Peterson, Christopher
(Detailee)(CFPB); Petraeus, Hollister (CFPB); Pierce, Michael (CFPB); Pippin, Matthew (CFPB); Pitts, John
(CFPB); Pope, David (CFPB); Quan, Dan (CFPB); Raso, Connor (CFPB); Raso, Jane (CFPB); RC;
Rubenstein, David (CFPB); Russell, Jessica (CFPB); Sanford, Paul (CFPB); Sapir, Amanda (CFPB);
Sheehan, Timothy (CFPB); Silberman, David (CFPB); Smith, Daniel (CFPB); Sokolov, Dan (CFPB);
Standarowski, Derek (CFPB); Stern, Gena (CFPB); Stockett, Jennifer (CFPB); Stone, Bayard "Corey"
(CFPB); Suskind, Walter (CFPB); Swartz, Jeff (CFPB); Szybala, Julia (CFPB); Thibos, Megan (CFPB);
Thompson, Diane (CFPB); Thompson, Shelley (CFPB); Tindall, Anne (CFPB); Tosini, Suzanne (CFPB);
Truong, To-Quyen (CFPB); Twohig, Peggy (CFPB); Vaeth, Chris (CFPB); Vahey, Moira (CFPB); Van Dyke,
Laura (CFPB); VanMeter, Stephen (CFPB); Vasan, Ashwin (CFPB); Wade-Gery, William (CFPB); Welbeck,
Katherine (CFPB); White, Evan (CFPB); Williams, Richard (CFPB); Winseck, Brian (CFPB); Young,
Christopher (CFPB); Zorc, Anne (CFPB); Minor, John (CFPB); McNamara, John (CFPB); Ploch, Amanda
(CFPB); McNamara, John (CFPB); Weldon, Lauren (CFPB); McPartland, Kristin (CFPB); Ober, James
(Intern)(CFPB)

Subject: [PRESS] CNBC: Wells Fargo to end sales goals for retail bankers

CNBC: Wells Fargo to end sales goals for retail bankers



Wells Fargo, the largest U.S. bank by market capitalization, said on Tuesday it would eliminate all

product sales goals in retail banking, starting next year.

The move comes days after the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB) and two other

regulators fined the bank $185 million over abusive sales practices.

The bank paid another S5 million to customers for creating more than two million fake accounts for

products like credit and debit cards to meet aggressive sales targets.

Customers should know that Wells Fargo retail bankers are always focused on their best interests,

Chief Executive John Stumpf said in a statement on Tuesday.

The enforcement action caught the attention of U.S. presidential candidate Hillary Clinton, who on

Friday applauded the CFPB, censuring Wells Fargo for what she called "outrageous behavior."

On Monday, five lawmakers wrote a letter to U.S. Senate Banking Committee Chairman Richard

Shelby calling for an investigation.

Credit rating agency Moody's Investors Service also commented, saying the "embarrassing episode"

would have a negative impact on Wells Fargo's outstanding debt.

Wells Fargo said it had fired 5,300 employees involved in the sales practices described by the

settlement.

Wells Fargo CEO Chief Executive John Stumpf will appear on CNBC's "Mad Money" on Tuesday at
6:00 p.m. ET.

http://www.cnbc.com/2016/09/13/wells-fargo-to-eliminate-product-sales-goals-for-retail-
bankers.html




From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: [PRESS] MarketWatch: Thousands of complaints suggest account issues are not limited to Wells Fargo
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 12:39:42 PM

Keep it short.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 12:38 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: [PRESS] MarketWatch: Thousands of complaints suggest account issues are not limited to
Wells Fargo

LB sent a sample. On it.

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: [(DKG)

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 12:33 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Fw: [PRESS] MarketWatch: Thousands of complaints suggest account issues are not limited to
Wells Fargo

Let's get moving. [(QXGIGY

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Van Dyke, Laura (CFPB) <Laura.VanDyke@cfpb.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 12:19 PM

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
Nassar, Shaba (CFPB); O'Brien, Brian Patrick (CFPB); Olstad, Per (CFPB); Pandolfo, Anthony (CFPB);
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
Standarowski, Derek (CFPB); Stern, Gena (CFPB); Stockett, Jennifer (CFPB); Stone, Bayard Corey
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

Subject: [PRESS] MarketWatch: Thousands of complaints suggest account issues are not limited to
Wells Fargo

MarketWatch: Thousands of complaints suggest account issues are not limited to Wells
Fargo

Steve Goldstein

September 13, 2016

The news that Wells Fargo secretly created over two million accounts generated outrage across the

country.

Wells Fargo said it regrets and takes responsibility for “any instances where customers may have
received a product that they did not request.” It’s refunded $2.6 million, or an average of $25, to

customers who were impacted.

But a look at a database of customer complaints finds that issues of account openings and closings
are not limited to that bank — raising at least the possibility that the practice could go on elsewhere.
The database, from the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau, shows over 30,000 complaints on the

issue of “account opening, closing or management.”

Two senators, in a letter on Monday to CFPB Director Richard Cordray, asked whether the agency

has looked into the question of whether the practice goes on at other institutions.




The complaints are against lenders big and small, and, not surprisingly, there are thousands of
complaints lodged against the major institutions. Under the “account opening, closing or
management” heading, Bank of America had the highest number of complaints, at 4,901, followed
by Wells Fargo at 4,450, J.P. Morgan Chase at 3,169 and Citi at 2,260, a MarketWatch analysis has

found.

Representatives of Bank of America and Citi declined to comment, and J.P. Morgan had not returned

a message.

It’s important to stress that a customer complaint doesn’t mean the bank is at fault. And there’s a
vast array of issues that could be included under the category heading of account openings, closings
and management. The CFPB database only occasionally has a “customer narrative” that explains the

issue at hand.

One common issue seems to arise when a customer closes an account, but then a check written
from it is cashed. The bank honors that check, which forces the account to be reopened. Another
source of customer anger is when an account is closed by the bank for inactivity or negative

balances.
There was one telling “narrative,” however, about Wells Fargo.

A customer last year reported an incident in which a teller tried to get the person to reopen a
savings account previously opened without permission. “I may not have looked like it because | was
dressed in shopping gear, but | work for a bank myself and | know a little about deceptive practices
that some individuals use to meet their sales goals. If | did not have inside knowledge, | may have

once again fallen victim to these deceptive practices.”

That particular complaint was labeled “closed with explanation” by the CFPB.

http://www.marketwatch.com/story/thousands-of-complaints-suggest-account-issues-not-limited-
to-wells-fargo-2016-09-12




From: Pearl, Joanna (CFPB)

To: Enforcement Team CFPB
Subject: FW: [PRESS] WATCH Reuters Video interview with Tony Alexis
Date: Monday, September 12, 2016 1:30:41 PM

Joanna Pearl

Office of Enforcement

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202 435 7411
joanna.pearl@cfpb.gov
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
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 10:08 AM
Subject: [PRESS] WATCH Reuters Video interview with Tony Alexis

Reuters Video: Wells Fargo to pay $190 min to settle customer fraud case

http://www.reuters.com/video/2016/09/09/wells-fargo-to-pay-190-mln-to-settle-cus?
videold=369808642&videoChannel=5&channelName=Business




From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: FW: [PRESS] WSJ: The Mess At Wells Fargo: Winners and Losers In Washington
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 5:04:19 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 5:03 PM

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

Subject: [PRESS] WSJ: The Mess At Wells Fargo: Winners and Losers In Washington

WSJ: The Mess At Wells Fargo: Winners and Losers In Washington
Fallout could complicate efforts to curb the powers of the Consumer Finance Protection Bureau
John Carney



September 13, 2016

The fallout from alleged cross-selling misdeeds at Wells Fargo & Co. may radiate across the banking

sector. But there could be one big beneficiary: the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau.

The uproar over Wells Fargo’s sales practices could undercut efforts to curb the CFPB’s powers,
according to a note from Cowen and Company analyst Jaret Seiberg. “Progressives will argue that
the Wells Fargo’s case demonstrates that the CFPB needs more power and more funding rather than

less,” he wrote.

One potential casualty: the Financial CHOICE Act that is scheduled for consideration by the House

Financial Services Committee this week. The CHOICE Act, introduced by Financial Services

Committee Chairman Jeb Hensarling (R-Texas), is the most sweeping effort to date to revise the

regulatory infrastructure created by the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection

Act of 2010.

The Choice Act would curtail the CFPB’s authority to ban bank products and services it deems
abusive, and require the bureau to obtain permission before collecting personal information on
consumers. It would also replace the CFPB’s single director with a five-member bi-partisan

commission and change its name to the Consumer Financial Opportunity Commission.

Acccording to Mr. Seiberg, “it is hard to see the CFPB losing power in the wake of this enforcement

action.”

washington/



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: 9am start

Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 7:57:24 AM
I am here.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 7:57 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: 9am start

I am in the office now. Feel free to give me a call when you arrive.

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

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 5:32 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: 9am start

I’ll be here by around 8:15, if that's early enough.

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

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 5:27 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: 9am start

We have a 9am start so | can get here a bit early. But I'd need someone to let me in. Anyone in
early tomorrow?

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: {(QXG)]

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

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: 9am start
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 8:20:22 AM

Thanks. Lawrence was kind enough to let me in. I’'m doing a bit of prep and will make my way
down, maybe with Lawrence. | understand our room may be noisy. Aaron tells me that if we want
to switch we’d have to ask occupants of another room. He suggests one on 4.

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: (QXEG)

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 8:15 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: 9am start

Steve is in my office.

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

I’ll be here by around 8:15, if that'’s early enough.

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
Subject: Re: 2016-CFPB-0015, 2 PDFs Attached
Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 11:17:22 AM

LB and | on shuttle.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 11:12 AM
To: Wells, John (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Subject: Re: 2016-CFPB-0015, 2 PDFs Attached

10-4. Downstairs in lobby
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Wells, John (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 11:08 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Subject: RE: 2016-CFPB-0015, 2 PDFs Attached

(But don’t send yet.)

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

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 11:07 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Subject: RE: 2016-CFPB-0015, 2 PDFs Attached

Press release still pending finalization. But here are the two file-stamped pdfs.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 10:51 AM
To: Wells, John (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Subject: RE: 2016-CFPB-0015, 2 PDFs Attached

I will bring my computer with me to NOMA so that I can forward the materials once you both say
it’s ok.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 10:03 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Subject: FW: 2016-CFPB-0015, 2 PDFs Attached

Here’s the filed copy of the order and stip. We can’t share this and the final press release with the
bank yet, but will be able to shortly before the announcement.

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



From: CFPB_Executive Secretary

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 9:12 AM

To: Kirby, Christine (CFPB); Zayas, Alexis "Ali" (CFPB); Morgan, Jameelah (Contractor)(CFPB);
CFPB_digital; Simpson, Sarah (Contractor)(CFPB); Boison, Elizabeth (CFPB); Fulton, Kate (CFPB); Harper,
Morgan (CFPB); Howard, Jennifer (CFPB); Eskola, David (CFPB); Turner, Austin (Detailee)(CFPB);
Williams, Monique (CFPB); Pearl, Joanna (CFPB); Chieco, Gena (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Reiferson,
Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Mayorga, David
(CFPB); Dohn, Kristin (CFPB)

Subject: FW: 2016-CFPB-0015, 2 PDFs Attached

FYI — Exec Sec has filed the attached documents with OAA.

From: CFPB_Executive Secretary

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 9:10 AM
To: CFPB_Electronic_Filings

Cc: CFPB_Executive Secretary

Subject: 2016-CFPB-0015, 2 PDFs Attached

1. 2 PDF files are attached
2. 1 document in each attachment
3. 2016-CFPB-0015-Wells Fargo Bank, NA-Consent Order; 2016-CFPB-0015-Wells
Fargo Bank, NA—Stipulation
4. Not encrypted
5. Marisa B. Van Saanen
Marisa.Vansaanen@skadden.com
(202) 371-7228
Darren Welch
Darren. Welch(@skadden.com
(202) 371-7804
Anand Raman
Anand.Raman@skadden.com
(202) 371-7019
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom, LLP
1440 New York Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Anthony Alexis
Anthony.Alexis@ctpb.gov
(202) 435-7999

Jeffrey Paul Ehrlich

Jeff Ehrlich@cfpb.gov
(202) 435-7598

John C. Wells

John. Wells@cfpb.gov
(202) 435-9319

Lawrence D. Brown
Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov
(202) 435-7116

Barry Reiferson



Barrv.Reiferson@cfpb.gov

(b) (6)

Leanne Hartmann

Leanne.Hartmann@cfpb.gov

(b) (6)

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
1700 G St NW

Washington, DC 20552

6. Gena Chieco, Office of the Executive Secretary, CFPB

gena.chieco@cfpb.gov

(202) 435-9804

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
1700 G Street NW

Washington, DC 20552



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: 2016-CFPB-0015, 2 PDFs Attached
Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 10:09:45 AM

Let’s hold off until we get a file-stamped copy.

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
Marisa.Vansaanen(@skadden.com
(202) 371-7228
Darren Welch
Darren.Welch@skadden.com
(202) 371-7804
Anand Raman
Anand.Raman(@skadden.com
(202) 371-7019
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom, LLP
1440 New York Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Anthony Alexis
Anthony.Alexis@cfpb.gov
(202) 435-7999

Jeffrey Paul Ehrlich

Jeff . Ehrlich@cfpb.gov
(202) 435-7598

John C. Wells

John. Wells@cfpb.gov
(202) 435-9319

Lawrence D. Brown
Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov
(202) 435-7116

Barry Reiferson

Barrﬁ.Reiferson@cfpb.gov

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
Subject: RE: A bit more about notice
Date: Monday, July 11, 2016 1:12:37 PM

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Thanks, Lawrence. (I got all of the e-mails.) We'll review and get back to you soon.
(Hopefully today.)

Steve

--- Originally sent by lawrence.brown@ctpb.gov on Jul 11, 2016 9:49 AM ---

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Steve,

Right now our order would only require notice to remediated consumers, but we can add a broader
notice requirement before we send it to the bank.

Lawrence D. Brown

Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [(DXG)
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

This message was secured by ZixCorp®.
To reach ZixCorp, go to: http://www.zixcorp.com/info/zixmalil

This message was secured by ZixCorp(R).

This message was secured by ZixCorp(R).



From: Goldblatt. Stefanie Isser (CEPB)
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Access Request to the CFPB
Date: Monday, September 12, 2016 8:37:33 PM

Crazy how big this case is. Amazing. All anyone is talking about on facebooks...even republicans;)

Stefanie Isser Goldblatt
Senior Litigation Counsel
Office of Enforcement
Tel: 212 328 7009




From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

To: Ward, Thomas (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Amazing!
Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 5:27:06 PM

Thanks. |just like to say it’s a team effort. But, really....
And, thanks for the NYT link.

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile {QX@)

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

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 5:18 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Amazing!

http://www.nytimes.com/2016/09/09/business/dealbook/wells-fargo-fined-for-years-of-
harm-to-customers.html?smid=tw-nytimes&smtyp=cur& r=0

Thomas G. Ward
Enforcement Attorney
Desk: 312.610.8966
Mobile: (GG
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

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 4:18 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Amazing!

Well, whoever bears some responsibility for it (definitely not you, Leanne), the NYT just
posted a story about it.

Thomas G. Ward
Enforcement Attorney
Desk: 312.610.8966

Mobile: [(QXQ)

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

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 3:29 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Ward, Thomas (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Amazing!

(He means Lawrence. Obviously. And for good reason. But it was nice of you to include us anyway!)

Thanks, bud!

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 1:27 PM

To: Ward, Thomas (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Amazing!

Thanks, Tom. If you just look at the “to” line of this email, you’ll know how the great result was
reached.

Hope all is well in Chicago.

Best,
Barry

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: (QXG)

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

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 4:07 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Amazing!

What awesome news. Nice work.

Thomas G. Ward
Enforcement Attorney
Desk: 312.610.8966
Mobile: OXG)
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



From: Montier, William (Contractor)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Snyder, David (CFPB); Porter, Emily (CFPB)

Subject: E30e
Date: Friday, April 15, 2016 10:40:16 AM

Lawrence,

Thank you

William

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 10:02 AM
To: Montier, William (Contractor)

Subject: RE: [QXE)

William,

Attached please find (OXKE)

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 2:24 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: [QXE)]

Hi Lawrence,

(b) (8) send it to

me.



Thank you

William Montier

Data Governance Paralegal | Technology & Innovation
Office: (202) 435-9617 |

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
Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 12:03:16 PM

E Warren - Old Testament
Wait for the OCC later Today.

1:26 - "Since this massive year's long scam came to light you have said 'l am accountable' what have
you done to hold yourself accountable?" asked Elizabeth Warren. Warren asked if Stumpf had
returned any of his compensation had come to light. "Have you returned one nickel of the money
you earned while this scandal was going on?" asked Warren.

Stumpf did not respond. "I'll take that as a no," said Warren. Stumpf also said that he has not fired
any senior executives as defined by Warren. "It's gutless leadership," said Warren.

11:30 - Warren said that cross selling, the practice of getting customers to sign up for new products
from Wells, was designed just to "pump up the stock of Wells Fargo" and increase the value of
Stumpf's stock-based compensation.

"You should resign, you should give back every cent of money you made during this scandal, and you
should be criminally prosecuted by the Department of Justice," said Warren.

"The only way Wall Street will change is if executives face jail time after committing fraud."

http://www.businessinsider.com/wells-fargo-ceo-john-stumpf-senate-baking-committee-hearing-
scandal-2016-9

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 12:00 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Are you watching the hearing?

_

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile: (DG
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 11:51 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Are you watching the hearing?

I am so proud that you went back and got the correct CO.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 11:43 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Are you watching the hearing?

It’s incredible!

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
Subject: RE: best time for call with Bureau today
Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 2:58:08 PM

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

4:00 EST works. I'll circulate an e-mail invite shortly.

--- Originally sent by lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov on Aug 19, 2016 10:50 AM ---

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Steve we’re hoping to reconnect with you all at 4 pm EST.

Lawrence D. Brown

Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: (QXG)
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

This message was secured by ZixCorp®).

This message was secured by ZixCorp®).



From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: box
Date: Thursday, June 30, 2016 3:39:56 PM

Thanks. I'll see you next trip. I'll be here for a few hours but see you're teleworking.

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: (QKG)

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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 3:39 PM
To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: box

It’s yours of course!

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

Subject: box

Lawrence,



I’d like to steal that box back from you to send other documents to NY. Ok?

Thanks,
Barry

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile {OKG)

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
Subject: RE: Branch Sales Practices

Date: Friday, June 03, 2016 12:35:36 PM

Lets shoot for next week. Susie Clark should be on the call with me given her work on this area.
7:15 am (pacific) Tuesday?

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 9:33 AM

To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Branch Sales Practices

Sorry we didn’t connect this morning. Happy to try later today or, as you suggested, next week.

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: [(OXE)

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

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 7:45 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Branch Sales Practices

Sounds great.
[f you have time, I am in San Francisco but 7 am pacific time works well for me. If not, next week

we can give it a shot.

Just give me a call at {QXG)

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 2:18 PM

To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Branch Sales Practices

Jonathan,

We're happy to fill you in on the state of things. If you'd like to speak, please propose some times
tomorrow that work for you.




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

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 3:02 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Branch Sales Practices

Lawrence

(b) (6)

No hurry.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 12:01 PM

To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Branch Sales Practices

Jonathan,

(b) (6) Barry or Leanne will follow up

with you while | am out. They can also give you an update.
Thanks,

Lawrence
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 11:21 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Branch Sales Practices

Lawrence




Before I respond to Wells Fargo, | wanted to discuss this with you.

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



From: Clark, Mary (Susie)(CFPB

To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Branch Sales Practices
Date: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 11:38:55 AM

Suwsie Claxrk:

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 7:09 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Clark, Mary (Susie)(CFPB)

Subject: RE: Branch Sales Practices

Lawrence. you got it. (QESNOIE)

Feel free to reach out as needed.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 6:43 AM
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Branch Sales Practices

Jonathan,

(b) (5). (b) (8). (b) (4)

Thank for sending this.

I'just could not believe 1t. I’ ¢ 1n the office on June 20.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov




Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: (QX@]

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 8:30 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Cc: Clark, Mary (Susie)(CFPB)

Subject: RE: Branch Sales Practices

We had a chance to look at this presentation.

Susie and I would offer the following observations for your consideration:




From: Steven Son

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB); Williams, Natalie (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Reiferson. Barry (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence
(CEPB)

Subject: Re: Call today - 5pm Eastern/2pm Pacific

Date: Thursday, May 26, 2016 3:08:38 PM

Hi Leanne,

That works for us. I'll keep an eye out for the calendar invite.

Thanks,
Steve

On Thu, May 26, 2016 at 11:37 AM, Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
<Leanne.Hartmann@cfpb.gov> wrote:

Hi Steve —

Thanks for your call. We are available for a call today at 5 p.m. Eastern/2 p.m. Pacific, if
that works for your office. I will send around a calendar invitation with a dial-in.

Best,

Leanne

Leanne E. Hartmann
Enforcement Attorney
Leanne . Hartmann(@cfpb.gov
Telephone: (415) 844-9787

www.consumerfinance.gov

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

*****************Conﬁdenﬁahbebﬁce*************************

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
st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeoske sk seosk sk sk sk skoskok sk



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Check-in with LA and the OCC
Date: Thursday, July 28, 2016 1:39:12 PM

Sounds good. Thanks!

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

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 1:31 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Check-in with LA and the OCC

First thing Monday morning, I will email Steve and QEQNOIQION o sct up a call.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 1:20 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Check-in with LA and the OCC

Sure. | just want to make sure all three agencies are in regular contact with each other.
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

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 1:19 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Check-in with LA and the OCC

Jeff,

Steve is out the rest of the week on vacation. I’ll have to try to schedule that meeting after he returns
next Monday.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 12:02 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)
ple - NeCK



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
Subject: RE: CID 2 to Wells Fargo 05062016(nrwedits)
Date: Thursday, May 12, 2016 2:15:48 PM

| am done —what number is best for you?

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 2:13 PM

To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Subject: RE: CID 2 to Wells Fargo 05062016(nrwedits)

M Email me when you are ready for me to give you a call.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile (X&)
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

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 2:06 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: CID 2 to Wells Fargo 05062016(nrwedits)

Yes —in a few minutes. On another call.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 2:03 PM

To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Subject: RE: CID 2 to Wells Fargo 05062016(nrwedits)

Are you available for a quick chat?

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

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 12:48 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: CID 2 to Wells Fargo 05062016(nrwedits)

First, so sorry for overlooking this Friday. (K&

Second, this looks good. (K&

The rest of my edits/comments are self-explanatory.

Natalie



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Reiferson, Barry (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB)
Subject: RE: Comments welcome until 10 ET
Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 9:37:49 PM
Thanks, Barry.
I’'ll make the other changes.
Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: [(QKG)

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

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 9:34 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Comments welcome until 10 ET

A few comments which may be unimportant. Your call of course.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 09:23 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Comments welcome until 10 ET

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

Cc: Ledbetter, Roshonda (Contractor)
Subject: RE: Conference Room

Date: Thursday, April 14, 2016 12:49:46 PM

Ok, what I can do is go ahead and block off room 4095 from 9:00 a.m. until 2:30 p.m.
Will that work if I go ahead and block that off? If the actual meeting begins after 2:00 on

either of those days you may run into availability issues for those specific rooms.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 12:45 PM
To: Wilkerson, Antoninette (CFPB)

Cc: Ledbetter, Roshonda (Contractor)
Subject: RE: Conference Room

We’re still trying to get parties to commit to a date, but I thought it might be prudent to block it off
now.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 12:44 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Ledbetter, Roshonda (Contractor)
Subject: FW: Conference Room

Hi Lawrence,

Both of those rooms are available for a 3 hour block but it depends on the time. Is 10:00

a.m. to 1:00 p.m. an okay time slot?

From: Ledbetter, Roshonda (Contractor)
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 11:25 AM
To: Wilkerson, Antoninette (CFPB)
Subject: Conference Room

Hi Antoinette,

Lawrence Brown just emailed me to reserve a conference room on two days for Wells Fargo. The
meetings will be on May 25 or May 26 at 1625 Eye Street in DC. They prefer Room 4090 or 4095 .
Can you check to see when those room might be free for a three hour block of time on those days?



Thank you,

Roshonda Ledbetter
Paralegal Specialist | Enforcement

Office: (212) 328-7002 (OXG] Mobile

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
Subject: Re: Confirming tomorrow
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 2:30:51 PM

Sure. Barry and | are both in training today but | can respond to Anand at a break.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 02:26 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: FW: Confirming tomorrow

Would you mind getting back to Anand? I will attend.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [(YKG))

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 12:56 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Confirming tomorrow

Lawrence — we are confirmed to meet with you from 9 to 11 tomorrow morning at 1625 Eye Street. On our end,
the attendees will be me and Darren Welch from Skadden, Bart Williams from Proskauer and Bob McGahan, David
Rice and David Otsuka from Wells Fargo. Could you kindly let me know who you expect from your side? Best
regards -- Anand

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




From: Woolley, Christian (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Congrats on Wells!

Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 11:49:08 AM
Nice work man!

Love to chat when you’re able.

CHW

Christian H. Woolley

Attorney

Office of Enforcement

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Tel: 202-435-9189

Viob: (QKQ)

Christian.Woolley@cfpb.gov

www.consumerfinance.gov
Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete the e-mail

and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.



From: Chum. Vivian (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Congratulations!!!
Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 10:01:58 AM

Take your time. You deserve a vacation.

Vivian W. Chum

Attorney-Advisor

Office of Enforcement

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

Ph: 202-435-7565 c: [(QX®)
vivian.chum@cfpb.gov

consumerfinance.gov

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete the email
and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 10:01 AM
To: Chum, Vivian (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Congratulations!!!

ISEN(b) (5)

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

From: Chum, Vivian (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 9:59 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Congratulations!!!

My friends from all across the country were blowing up my phone about Wells Fargo
yesterday, and | was like, yeah that was all my colleague Lawrence Brown. ©



Vivian W. Chum

Attorney-Advisor

Office of Enforcement

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Ph: 202-435-7565 c{{(9X®)
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

Subject: Re: Consent Order Draft Observations
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 8:27:02 AM
Looks like it.

I'm out this am; in about noon.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 08:04 AM

To: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Consent Order Draft Observations

We will need to have a call with supervision.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 9:24 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Consent Order Draft Observations

Hi Lawrence

I appreciate the opportunity to discuss this with you tomorrow or at a time of your convenience.




From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Crazy here
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 2:24:55 PM

That’s VERY exciting! Let me know if | can be of any help — I’'m just twiddling my thumbs over here,
reading every news article | can get my hands on (which is MANY) about how our small but mighty
team has saved the Bureau from the jaws of ruin...

Seriously, though, enjoy every minute of the well-deserved excitement (and probably stress) and let
me know the moment | can be of service. Congratulations —we’re so lucky to have had you at the
helm on this!

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 11:08 AM
To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Crazy here

Leanne,

1s getting called 1n to brie Senate staffers. Exc1tmg times around here!

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



From: Clark, Mary (Susie)(CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: dialing in soon

Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 2:01:44 PM
oK

Suwsie Clark

Examiner

Supervision/West Region
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Consumerfinance.gov

Cell: (OXG))
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

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 11:00 AM

To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB); Clark, Mary (Susie)(CFPB)
Subject: dialing in soon

I have a call going a bit over.

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
Subject: Re: Discs with Documents

Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 4:14:51 PM

Thanks, Barry - I'm also glad to have finally met you and your team this week (and last week),
and I'm also a big fan of D.C. Do you want to give me a call to discuss? (I have some
questions.) My cell isw Thanks.

Steve

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 29, 2016, at 3:39 PM, Reiferson, Barry (CFPB) <Barry.Reiferson@cfpb.gov> wrote:

Steve,
| hope you're enjoying DC. Glad we finally met in person.

| have a question about documents we’ve sent. There may have been a mixup. One
disc intended for you was sent elsewhere, though at least that recipient was also
entitled to receipt. We cannot determine if that was a duplicate such that you also
received the disc. Can you or someone in your office tell me what you received from us
so far?

Thanks,
Barry

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile:[(QKG)]

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the
sender of the mistake and delete the email and any attachments. An inadvertent
disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

*****************Conﬁdentiahty NOtice 3k sk st s s ok ok ok ok sk sk sk sk s s sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk skosk

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
st sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk s sk sk s sk sk s sk sk s sk sk s sk sk s sk sk seoske sk seoske sk s sk sk seoske sk skeoske sk s sk sk seoske sk s sk sk seosk sk seosk sk skosk sk skosko sk skosk ke sk



From: Wilkerson. Antoninette (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: DVD is ready

Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 2:34:26 PM
Ok, thanks.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 2:33 PM
To: Wilkerson, Antoninette (CFPB)
Subject: RE: DVD is ready

No. [ am still waiting for a response.

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:03 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: DVD is ready

Hey Lawrence,
Did you get the address yet?

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 8:13 AM
To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Cc: Wilkerson, Antoninette (CFPB)
Subject: RE: DVD is ready

Doug,



I am working with Toni Wilkerson (copied here). I will forward her ((QNCUNIN response with the
address. i

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 8:12 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: DVD is ready

Lawrence, do you have a paralegal or other support that will mail this out for you? | can drop the
DVD off to them, thanks!

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 8:10 AM
To: (QIONOIVI(®)

Cc: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Subject: DVD is ready

(b) (6),

We have a DVD ready for you. Please let us know the address to send it to and the preferred method
of delivery (UPS, FedEx, USPS). The password is (b) (8). (b)

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

Cc: Reiferson. Barry (CFPB); Hartmann. Leanne (CEPB) [ XANOTGIO NN
Subject: RE: E-Introduction

Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 11:27:19 AM

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Lawrence - thanks for the introduction, I appreciate it. I can say with absolute certainty that
the feeling is mutual.

QIOMO 1 |00k forward to working with you and your team going forward. Please don't
hesitate to call or e-mail me, at any step of this process, if you have any questions.

Steve

--- Originally sent by lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov on Jul 19, 2016 7:06 AM ---

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Steve,

I would like to introduce (QNCQHOXGION who has been my point of contact at the OCC. I have
enjoyed working with her over the last few months. I would suggest reaching out to her if you have
any OCC-related questions.

OIO2

I would like to introduce you to Steve Son who has been my point of contact at the LA City
Attorney’s Office. I have enjoyed working with him over the last few months. I would suggest
reaching out to him if you have any City Attorney-related questions.

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
Subject: Re: Front page cnn.com
Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 8:31:29 PM

Great minds.... If Owen's former colleague and Jeff speak and it leads to action, | will be satisfied.

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 08:18 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Front page cnn.com

Barry, | see you planted a mole to make your point —impressive:

"One wonders whether (the CFPB) penalty of $100 million is enough," said David

Vladeck, a Georgetown University law professor and former director of the Federal
Trade Commission's Bureau of Consumer Protection. "It sounds like a big number,
but for a bank the size of Wells Fargo, it isn't really."

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 4:17 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Front page cnn.com

Nice
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 06:52 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Front page cnn.com

fees/index.html

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

Subject: RE: fyilll

Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 4:04:21 PM
?

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

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 3:50 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: fyilll

Our guy Barry is on the “right” side of things...

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

To: Clark, Mary "Susie" (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Good analysis

Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 11:13:26 AM

Susie, this is the best write up to date.

From: Clark, Mary "Susie" (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 8:02 AM
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: Good analysis

http://www.fool.com/investing/2016/09/13/why-is-wells-fargo-ceo-john-stumpf-making-these-
3.aspx

The hope the senators read this.

Swsie Clark

Examiner

Supervision/West Region

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Consumerfinance.gov

Cell: (NG

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

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Have to start working on Stein early
Date: Monday, April 25, 2016 3:53:46 PM

Just give me a call when you can. Thanks.

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 3:53 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Have to start working on Stein early

Also can be caught up after (as the call may be over). Sorry again!

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 12:51 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Have to start working on Stein early

Ah, sorry! Ran out to grab food and the line is awful. Back in 5 mins.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 12:39 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Have to start working on Stein early

Dialing shortly

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



Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 3:38 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Have to start working on Stein early

Yes

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 3:38 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Have to start working on Stein early

You all still available to chat? If so I can open back up the conference line.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: ((QXG)]

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

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 2:08 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Have to start working on Stein early

His sympathies are obvious. (X&)

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 2:03 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Have to start working on Stein early

(b) (5)

Lawrence D. Brown



Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile (GEXG)

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
Date: Monday, June 27, 2016 12:39:10 PM

| am currently teleworking and not in the office. Is this a task | can complete tomorrow or does
it need to be done today?

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

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB)
Subject: RE: HOLD!
Date: Monday, August 22, 2016 2:08:00 PM

I left a short voicemail for Darren Welch indicating that both the Bureau and the City would like to
do redress beginning on January 1,2011 for consistency and if he had questions to give me a call
back.

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

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 2:07 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: Re: HOLD!

How'd it go?

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 2:06 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: HOLD!

I called as soon as I hung up.

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

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 2:05 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: HOLD!

Importance: High

HOLD THE CALL

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Mike Feuer <mike.feuer@lacity.org>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 2:04 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Re: CFPB Contact

Jeff, just tried to call you back. (ONC) Please call
me back before you speak with the bank on this topic. Thanks.

Mike

On Mon, Aug 22, 2016 at 10:28 AM, Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB) <Jeffrey.Ehrlich@cfpb.gov>
wrote:
Just left a message for you. I'm free now.

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

From: Mike Feuer [mailto:mike.feuer@Ilacity.org]
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 1:21 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Subject: Re: CFPB Contact

Jeff,
Please give me a call when you have a minute to discuss where things stand on WF. Thanks.

Mike
213-978-8375

On Wed, Aug 17,2016 at 11:05 AM, Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB) <Jeffrey.Ehrlich(@cfj v>
wrote:
Mike,

John Wells (copied here) is our case team’s immediate supervisor. He’s the one you
should contact, and he’ll be in the office Friday morning. John’s number is 202-435-

9319; his cell is[QXG)

As | mentioned to you, I'll be away, but working, tomorrow and Friday. If you need to
reach me, email would be best---I'll be very responsive. But you’ll be in good hands
with John. I hope that the next few days prove to be productive and that by the middle
of next week we have something to celebrate. Thanks, again, for your office’s great
work on this matter. We'll talk soon.

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

>X<>X<>X<>X<>X<>X<>X<**********Conﬁdentiahty NOtiCC sk st st s o ok ok ok ok sk sk sk sk s s ok ok ok sk sk sk sk skskook

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

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson. Barry (CEPB)
Subject: RE: I won"t be on AG call
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 2:54:45 PM

We'll be sure they hear yours, too!

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 11:52 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: | won't be on AG call

My hope is that everyone on the call will hear both of your names.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 2:50 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: | won't be on AG call

No worries — good luck! I'm planning to be in the office early to get on the call, though my guess is
that Jeff will handle the Q&A.

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 11:45 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: | won't be on AG call



I’'m tied up preparing for hearings next week with Tom.

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

To: Melcher, Glenn (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Gustafson
Karl (CFPB); Goldblatt, Stefanie Isser (CFPB); Gonsalves, Roshonda

Cc: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Information Sharing in Wells Fargo

Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 1:05:36 PM

All access requests should be funneled through Lawrence and Stefanie. L&S — Let’s make
sure we're following the procedures outlined in Glenn’s email. Thanks!

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobileigm_
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 1:03 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Gustafson, Karl
(CFPB); Goldblatt, Stefanie Isser (CFPB); Gonsalves, Roshonda

Cc: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: Information Sharing in Wells Fargo

I understand that we are getting numerous requests for information related to the Wells Fargo
matter. I want to remind everyone that we have an outgoing production policy in the Enforcement
Manual

at page 161) which mandates the manner in which we share information. All
outgoing mformation must be marked “CFPB Property: disclosure governed by 12 CF.R. §

1070.4.” Further, all outgoing productions should be made on physical media (CD, DVD, Encrypted
USB or hard drive). There is a limited exception for using encrypted email to transfer information —
but it requires ALD approval and is highly disfavored except in exceptional circumstances (usually
the need to get a document to someone to attach to a pleading that must be filed that day). We can
prioritize outgoing productions as necessary and in most cases are able to generate the necessary
media the day requested so that it can be delivered the following day. Doug is aware of the urgency
of requests from some partners and can work with you to get these productions done as quickly as
possible.

Please let me know if you have any questions or I can provide other assistance.
Thanks
Glenn

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
Subject: RE: insane
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 7:08:02 PM

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

[ know. It's crazy.

--- Originally sent by lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov on Sep 13, 2016 3:44 PM ---

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Steve,

(b) (7)(A), (b) (5)

Congressional hearing before the senate committee in exactly one week...

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



From: Snyder. David (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: LA City Access Request
Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 3:06:44 PM

Okay, thanks.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 2:50 PM
To: Snyder, David (CFPB)

Subject: RE: LA City Access Request

I have not received a response yet. I did call my POC to leave a voicemail about the signed letter.

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

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 2:01 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: LA City Access Request

Hi Lawrence,

Any update from the LA City Attorney? I’'m told that we need the letter by 3 pm in order to produce
it today. But if we can’t get it by then it isn’t the end of the world.

Thanks,
Dave

From: Snyder, David (CFPB)
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 8:16 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)



Subject: LA City Access Request

Hi Lawrence,

Just following up on my voicemail from Friday. Has there been any progress in obtaining the signed
letter from LA City? Feel free to call me to discuss. x57758.

Thanks,
Dave

David B. Snyder
Senior Counsel | Legal Division

Office: (202) 435-7758 | Mobile: [(DIB)

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
Subject: FW: Labels for Wells Fargo Sales productions
Date: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 2:59:41 PM

Hate to ask, but who did you work with to send out OCC disc 17

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 2:53 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Labels for Wells Fargo Sales productions

Believe Lawrence requested it, not sure who actually mailed it out. It usually is the paralegal or legal
assistant who does the sending.

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 2:53 PM

To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Labels for Wells Fargo Sales productions

Sorry I'll ask a question | should know the answer to. Who sent out the first production to OCC?

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 2:49 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Labels for Wells Fargo Sales productions

No worries, pretty much told them exactly that to just find out what we put on the last one and go
with it adding a current date. Who should these CDs be given to when they are ready?



From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 2:48 PM

To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Labels for Wells Fargo Sales productions

Doug, sorry, I'm in depositions all day and was traveling yesterday. Whatever we did for the first OCC
disc we should do for the 2nd; and to the extent we say to whom we are producing on the label,
should be changed on the other label to LA City Attorney's Office. Copying Barry to help with follow-
up. Thanks.

From: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 10:46 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Labels for Wells Fargo Sales productions

Sorry if | missed this, but do you have the language you would like us to put on the 2 production CDs
you requested?

Thanks

Doug Lohr

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

e-Law Litigation Support Specialist | Enforcement
Office: 202-435-9046 | Mobile: [(QKG)
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

To: Mayorga. David (CFPB); Howard. Jennifer (CEPB); Parker Rose. Cheryl (CFPB)
Cc: Pearl, Joanna (CEPB); Wells, John (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: FW: Fw: LA"s press contact

Date: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 1:34:03 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 1:33 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Fw: Fw: LA's press contact

See below
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Steven Son [mailto:steven.son@lacity.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 01:23 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Fw: LA's press contact

Of course. Our press contact info is:

Rob Wilcox
Director of Community Engagement and Outreach

E-mail: rob.wilcox(@lacity.org
Direct: (213) 978-8377

On Wed, Aug 3, 2016 at 9:54 AM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB) <Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov>
wrote:
Can. You send me the info that Jeff is asking for?

This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 12:51 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: LA's press contact

LB,

Can you send me the name and contact info for the city's press contact? Thanks!



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
E-mail: steven.son@Ilacity.org

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
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From: Romano, Anthony (CFPB

To: Brown. Lawrence (CEPB); Teich, Matthew (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Latest case

Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 8:38:33 AM

Great job LB!!!!

Very proud of you.

APR

Anthony P. Romano Esq.,

Operations Division

Consumer Response Quality Assurance Analyst (IICR)
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

(202) 435-7217

The CFPB protects you, the American consumer.
To find out more, visit our website: www.consumerfinance.gov.

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this transmittal, including attachments
if any, may be confidential or privileged under applicable law, or otherwise may be protected
from disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Any review, use,
distribution, or copying of the contents of this e-mail or its attachments by any person other
than the intended recipient for any purpose other than its intended use, is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. This communication is not intended as a waiver of the confidential,
privileged or exempted status of the information transmitted. If you have received this e-
mail in error, you should permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments. Do not save,
copy, disclose, or rely on any part of the information contained in this e-mail or its
attachments. Also immediately notify the sender of the misdirection of this transmittal.
Your cooperation is appreciated.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 8:32 AM

To: Romano, Anthony (CFPB); Teich, Matthew (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Latest case

Pigs fly that day!

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

From: Romano, Anthony (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 6:48 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Teich, Matthew (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Latest case

Is it a problem if they secretly put money in the accounts! LOL

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
if any, may be confidential or privileged under applicable law, or otherwise may be
protected from disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Any review, use,
distribution, or copying of the contents of this e-mail or its attachments by any person
other than the intended recipient for any purpose other than its intended use, is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. This communication is not intended as a waiver of the
confidential, privileged or exempted status of the information transmitted. If you have
received this e-mail in error, you should permanently delete the e-mail and any
attachments. Do not save, copy, disclose, or rely on any part of the information contained
in this e-mail or its attachments. Also immediately notify the sender of the misdirection of
this transmittal. Your cooperation is appreciated.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 3:18 PM

To: Teich, Matthew (CFPB); Romano, Anthony (CFPB)
Subject: Latest case

Fellas,

I’ll never lead a case this big again...




http://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/consumer-financial-protection-bureau-fines-
wells-fargo-100-million-widespread-illegal-practice-secretly-opening-unauthorized-accounts/

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

Subject: Re: Latest Wells Fargo consent order?
Date: Friday, August 26, 2016 6:03:52 PM

The bank now knows that our date will be August 8. Please proceed to wrap things up so that
we get a signed stip ASAP. Thanks.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 5:50 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Holland, Megan (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Cc: Eskola, David (CFPB); Vahey, Moira (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Latest Wells Fargo consent order?

Attached is the last draft of the order provided to the bank.

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

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 5:17 PM

To: Holland, Megan (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Cc: Eskola, David (CFPB); Vahey, Moira (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Latest Wells Fargo consent order?

+ Lawrence. LB---Please send.



Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Holland, Megan (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 5:07 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Cc: Eskola, David (CFPB); Vahey, Moira (CFPB)
Subject: Latest Wells Fargo consent order?

Hey guys,
Can you please share the latest consent order? Please include Dave and Mo.

Thanks,
Megan



From: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: List of Potential Custodians.doc
Date: Monday, April 18, 2016 3:48:11 PM

Attachments: List of Potential Custodians.doc




From: Ledbetter, Roshonda

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: May 25
Date: Thursday, May 12, 2016 3:10:22 PM

3053A has been booked.
Thank you,

Roshonda Ledbetter

Paralegal Specialist | Enforcement

Office: (212) 328-7002 QNG Mobile
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

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 2:46 PM
To: Ledbetter, Roshonda

Subject: Fw: May 25

Can you help me get a large conference room reserved?
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 02:39 PM

To: Raman, Anand S (Anand.Raman@skadden.com) <Anand.Raman@skadden.com>
Subject: May 25

Anand,

In order for my superiors to attend, the meeting will need to take place on May 25. Do you all want
to start at 9:00 am?

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
Date: Thursday, May 12, 2016 2:49:41 PM

Sure, how many people will attend?

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

Subject: RE: Message from 1625i-rm3043-konica-bizhub
Date: Friday, May 13, 2016 2:34:27 PM

On it.

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

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 2:34 PM

To: Ledbetter, Roshonda; Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Message from 1625i-rm3043-konica-bizhub

Last thing is emailing counsel a courtesy copy.

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

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 2:29 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: FW: Message from 1625i-rm3043-konica-bizhub

Attached is the tracking information.



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

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 2:05 PM

To: Ledbetter, Roshonda

Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Message from 1625i-rm3043-konica-bizhub

Attached is the CID tracking number for this mailing.

From: 1625i-rm3043-konica-bizhub@cfpb.gov [mailto:1625i-rm3043-konica-bizhub@cfpb.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 2:00 PM

To: Wilkerson, Antoninette (CFPB)
Subject: Message from 1625i-rm3043-konica-bizhub



From: Snyder, David (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Need a little more information re California law
Date: Friday, March 18, 2016 3:26:33 PM

Perfect. Thanks Lawrence. We should be able to wrap this up pretty quickly once we receive the
fully executed CIA.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 3:24 PM

To: Snyder, David (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Need a little more information re California law

Below please find the information that you need.

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the
mistake and delete the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to
waive any privileges.

From: Steven Son [mailto:steven.son@Ilacity.org]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Cc: Michael Bostrom
Subject: Re: Need a little more information re California law

Lawrence,

Here is the completed sentence:

(b) (5)

Thanks,
Steve

On Fri, Mar 18, 2016 at 10:22 AM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB) <Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov>

wrote:
Steve,

(b) (5)

I also wanted to let you know that the revisions to the common interest agreement were acceptable



and [ will get you an executed copy soon.

Thanks,

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile: (OX®)

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

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)
Cc: Ledbetter, Roshonda

Subject: RE: Need help for quick mailing

Date: Friday, July 15, 2016 8:37:09 AM

Can you please give me her email address & phone number?

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 8:36 AM

To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB); Jeschke, Richard (Aaron) (CFPB)
Cc: Wilkerson, Antoninette (CFPB); Ledbetter, Roshonda
Subject: RE: Need help for quick mailing

Thanks so much! She just requested that we forward her tracking information.

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

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 8:31 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Jeschke, Richard (Aaron) (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Need help for quick mailing

| worked with Roshonda to get Antoinette Wilkerson to send this out today. Do you have a phone
number for (QXCIM VYou can let them know that they should expect the CD on Monday.

Please also let [N know the password for the CD is [(QXCIN(®)

Thanks

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 8:26 AM



To: Jeschke, Richard (Aaron) (CFPB)
Cc: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)
Subject: Need help for quick mailing

Aaron,

My legal assistant is teleworking this week and his back up is out on vacation. Could you help me
mail out a production disk to the OCC at the address below?

(b) (7)(C). (b) (6)

Office of the Comptroller of the Currency
Enforcement & Compliance Division

Mail Stop 9E-11

400 7% Street, SW

Washington, DC 20219

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

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Williams, Natalie (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Need to reschedule our call
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2016 2:35:05 PM

Thanks for the update!

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 11:10 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Williams, Natalie (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Need to reschedule our call

I spoke with Steve briefly.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 8:37 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Williams, Natalie (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Need to reschedule our call

Did you get any update from LA about the mediation? | wonder how it went...

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 5:54 AM

To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: FW: Need to reschedule our call

Fyi.

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

From: Steven Son [mailto: i
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 1:03 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)



Subject: Re: Need to reschedule our call

Lawrence,

No apologies necessary. I'm sorry to hear about this. I hope that everything is okay.
(b) (5)

I'm generally available the rest of the week, so just let me know when you're available.

Best wishes,
Steve

On Tue, Mar 29, 2016 at 8:04 AM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB) <Lawrence.Brown(@cfpb.gov>
wrote:
Steve,

(b) (6) I will need to reschedule our call. I apologize

for any inconvenience.

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
Subject: Notes for Meet and Confer.docx
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2016 4:55:23 PM

Attachments: Notes for Meet and Confer.docx




From: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: OCC draft consent order
Date: Friday, August 12, 2016 12:07:33 PM

(b) (8). (b) (5)

Also, I have yet to see the upcoming WSJ article by Ms Glaser

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 9:06 AM
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: RE: OCC draft consent order

(b) (5). (b) (8)

ceep hearing that we will get 1t soon, but

nothing S])ECltC in terms of timeline.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [XC)

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

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 10:04 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: OCC draft consent order

Just a few observations.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 10:04 AM
To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)



Subject: OCC draft consent order
Jonathan,

The OCC provided this draft order to the bank today.

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

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB)
Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: RE: One more thing

Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 1:00:22 PM

I just spoke to Josh about his team’s negotiations with Anand this morning. (QXSNG)]
(7)(E), (b)
4)

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: [DIG)

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 11:44 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: RE: One more thing

ISKOIVIE
Building off our hearing with [QEQNGI screw your courage to the sticking place, and

we will not fail.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: QIGIIIIEG
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 11:33 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 11:28 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: One more thing

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
Subject: RE: passcode
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 3:46:40 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 3:46 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: passcode

We need a passcode

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



From: Zelinsky, John (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Please call at your convenience

Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 3:11:37 PM
Hi Lawrence,

| have a quick low priority thing to explain. It is | think best in a two minute phone call as opposed to

an email. But whenever. [(QX@®)

415-633-132719XE)

John

John Zelinsky
Enforcement Investigator
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

Phone: 415-633-1327
Fax: 415-844-9788

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the
mistake and delete the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to
waive any privileges.



From: Gonsalves, Roshonda

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Press clips
Date: Monday, September 12, 2016 11:45:50 AM

What folder did you place them in?

Roshonda Ledbetter Gonsalves
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

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 9:17 AM
To: Gonsalves, Roshonda

Subject: RE: Press clips

No worries about the ones from last Friday. I pulled a lot of them. You can pull any good ones from
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

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 9:16 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Press clips

| was teleworking on Friday. My MIFI stopped working. | will do it now.



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

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 4:45 PM
To: Gonsalves, Roshonda

Subject: RE: Press clips

Were you able to do this?

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

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 10:51 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Press clips

Will do.
Thanks

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 10:49 AM



To: Gonsalves, Roshonda
Subject: Press clips

Roshonda,

Would you mind printing the clips related to the Wells settlement to in pdf and putting them on the Z
drive? In 10 years, we’ll all like to revisit them I’m sure.

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

Cc: Zelinsky, John (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Production Closed for Client Matter 2016-1667-02 [Wells Fargo Sales Practice]
Date: Friday, May 06, 2016 10:38:21 AM

Hi,

This production is now ready for your review.

Thank you,

Roshonda Ledbetter
Paralegal Specialist | Enforcement

Office: (212) 328-7002 (ONQ] Mobile

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

From: eLaw - Discovery [mailto:CFPB_SharePoint@cfpb.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 4:53 PM

To: Ledbetter, Roshonda

Cc: Berhe, Genet (Contractor)(CFPB); Gershfang, Leonid (Contractor)(CFPB); Hennessy, Kevin
(Contractor)(CFPB); Jewell, Ronnie (Contractor)(CFPB); Lwin, Peter (Contractor)(CFPB); Gholizadeh,
Farinoush (Contractor)(CFPB); Merrifield, Rene (Contractor)(CFPB); Solomon, Michael (Contractor)
(CFPB); Sutorus, Shannon (Contractor)(CFPB); Singh, Raman (Contractor)(CFPB)

Subject: Production Closed for Client Matter 2016-1667-02 [Wells Fargo Sales Practice]

Please select 'Reply All' if you respond to this message.

Ledbetter, Roshonda(Contractor)(CFPB),

A Production has been completed which had been assigned to load request 2016-1667-02-0A, for case
2016-1667-02 [Wells Fargo Sales Practice].

Review Tool: Relativity

Folder/Container Name: 20160420 - WF001--> WF001-B/WSP-L-003
Data Load Request Status: Closed

Total Productions Assigned: 4

Productions Closed: 4

Productions Halted: O

Productions In Process: O

Our standard work hours are M-F from 9 AM until 6 PM.

If you need to reach us outside our standard work hours, please email the Enforcement eDiscovery

distribution list: _DL_CFPB_eDiscoverylT@cfpb.gov.

Production ID: 3613



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
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 3:37:25 PM

This production is now ready. E-Discovery new SharePoint system is fancy.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 3:32 PM

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

Folder/Container Name: 20150420 - WF001-A
Data Load Request Status: Open

Total Productions Assigned: 4

Productions Closed: 1

Productions Halted: O

Productions In Process: 3

Our standard work hours are M-F from 9 AM until 6 PM.

If you need to reach us outside our standard work hours, please email the Enforcement eDiscovery

distribution list: _DL_CFPB_eDiscoverylT@cfpb.gov.

Production ID: 3615



From: Goldblatt. Stefanie Isser (CEPB)

To: Lohr, Douglas (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Gonsalves, Roshonda; Reiferson, Barry (CEPB)
Cc: Melcher, Glenn (CFPB)

Subject: Re:

Date: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:22:12 AM

Lawrence is best to answer whether that includes all OCC docs we received.
Stefanie Isser Goldblatt

Senior Litigation Counsel

Office of Enforcement

Tel: 212 328 7009

From: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:07 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Goldblatt, Stefanie Isser (CFPB); Gonsalves, Roshonda; Reiferson, Barry
(CFPB)

Cc: Melcher, Glenn (CFPB)

Subject: RE: (DG

More importantly, does the small collection of documents that | sent you the bates numbers as
being withheld contain the 2 documents that must not be produced? | just want someone to verify
that those 2 documents are contained within this range.

Doug

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 9:57 AM

To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB); Goldblatt, Stefanie Isser (CFPB); Gonsalves, Roshonda; Reiferson, Barry
(CFPB)

Cc: Melcher, Glenn (CFPB)

Subject: RE: [QIQIA)

For past productions for approved access requests, I think we stamped with CFPB bates numbers. [
think we should follow the same practice for each of these productions. Adding Glenn to obtain his
advice on this issue.

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 9:41 AM

To: Goldblatt, Stefanie Isser (CFPB); Gonsalves, Roshonda; Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry
(CFPB)

Subject: [(QXQIGY)

Just a minor question, but do we want to assign CFPB bates numbers to this collection of documents
or do we want to use the existing bates numbers in relativity?

Doug Lohr

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

e-Law Litigation Support Specialist | Enforcement
Office: 202-435-9046 | Mobile: [(QXG)
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
Subject: Fw: [(] document
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 10:37:30 AM

Do we want these on a disc?

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 10:37 AM
To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: (9B document

Doug asked what format is he putting on the disk.

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

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: (D) (7
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2016 12:44:12 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 12:37 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE:W

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
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 12:36 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrei iCFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE:

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney



lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [((QXG)

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

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 12:25 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE:W

Fantastic. I'm prepping for another briefing tomorrow.

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
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 12:24 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: [QIQIE)

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
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 12:21 PM
To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: [(QJQIE]
It was responsive to a CID request, right?

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
Subject: Re: Quick chat on Friday?

Date: Friday, April 08, 2016 12:58:46 PM
Ok.

On Fri, Apr 8, 2016 at 9:57 AM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB) <Lawrence.Brown(@cfpb.gov>
wrote:

I’'m on my mobile today at QNG .

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
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 12:55 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Quick chat on Friday?

That works. I'll call you then.

On Fri, Apr 8, 2016 at 9:50 AM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB) <Lawrence.Brown(@cfj v>
wrote:

How about 10:30 am (PST)?

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
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 12:00 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Quick chat on Friday?

What time is good for you today? I'm generally available to discuss.

Steve

On Fri, Apr 8, 2016 at 5:48 AM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB) <Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov>
wrote:

Steve,

Lawrence D. Brown

Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov "

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [(QX®)
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
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 4:07 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Quick chat on Friday?

Hi Lawrence. I'm generally available tomorrow, so anytime is good. Thanks.

Steve

On Thu, Apr 7, 2016 at 12:46 PM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
<Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov> wrote:

Steve,

Let me know if you have time for a quick chat tomorrow.

Lawrence D. Brown

Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202)435-7116



Mobile {OXG)
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

*****************Conﬁdenﬁahbeoﬁce*************************

This electronic message transmission contains information

from the Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney, which may be confidential or protected
by the attorney-client privilege and/or the work product doctrine. If you are not the intended
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
sk sk sk sk sfe ke sk she ke sk she ke sk she ke sk she ke sk she sk sk sk sie sk ske ke sk sk sie sk sk sie sk sk sie sk sk sie sk sk sie sk sk sie sk sk sie sk sk sie sk sk ke sk skeoske skeoskeoske skeoskeoske sk skosk



Steven S. Son, Deputy City Attorney

Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney

200 N. Main St., 5th Floor CHE

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Telephone: (213) 978-8036
E-mail: steven.son@lacity.org

*****************Conﬁdentiahty NOtiCC sk ke sk sk ske sk s sk sk sk sk ske sk sk sk sk skeoske sk skeok sk

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

*****************Conﬁdentiality NOtiCG sk s sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk skeosk sk skoke sk sk

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

*****************Conﬁdentiality NOtice sk sk s sk s ke sk sk ok s sk s sk sk sk ok sk sk skeosk skosk skok

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
Subject: Re: Reminder: Enforcement Matters Report
Date: Thursday, June 02, 2016 6:19:53 PM

No problem. | will need to confer with Barry to make sure we know the status before updating...it
seems to change daily!

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 11:55 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Fw: Reminder: Enforcement Matters Report

Would you mind doing this for next few weeks for Wells?
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 09:55 AM

To: Betts, Kristina (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Carbis, Alanna (CFPB); Christopher, Carmen (CFPB);
Coll, Christina (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Goldblatt, Stefanie Isser (CFPB); Gustafson, Karl (CFPB);
Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Hendricks, David (CFPB); Hensler, Patricia (CFPB); Konop, Benjamin (CFPB);
Ledbetter, Roshonda; Lee, Donna (CFPB); Lubash, Andrew(CFPB); Martikan, Owen P (CFPB); Mason,
Zach (CFPB); Meade, James (CFPB); Miller, Kara (CFPB); Olson, Mary (CFPB); Peltz, Maxwell (Max)
(CFPB); Polzien, Darcie (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Sherman, Meghan (CFPB); Tuffin, Paula (CFPB)
(Litigation Hold); Vazire, Navid (CFPB); Ward, Thomas (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Williams, Natalie
(CFPB)

Subject: FW: Reminder: Enforcement Matters Report

FLT,

Please do this for your matters. Remember two things: (1) update the “last update” box so
that when I look at the matter | can tell you've recently updated it and (2) enter only the
latest activity; there’s no need to recount all the work you’ve done since you opened the
matter.

Thanks!

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: [DXG)

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

From: Jeschke, Richard (Aaron) (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 8:36 AM

To: Enforcement Team CFPB

Subject: Reminder: Enforcement Matters Report



Hi Team,

Please update your matters in LawBase by COB Friday. The Enforcement matters report
will be generated first thing Monday.

Thanks,

Aaron Jeschke
Administrative Officer | Enforcement

Office: (202) 435-7719 |Mobile: RIB)

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

To: Ledbetter, Roshonda (Contractor); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Requests to CR

Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 7:16:01 PM

Hey guys,

Following up on the previous email, | know Roshonda emailed CR to ask for the data and received no
response. Not sure who you sent it to but probably, with such a list, needs to be up the pole a bit.
Just saying.

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



From: Goldblatt, Stefanie Isser (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: [(XEIN
Date: Monday, September 12, 2016 12:04:20 PM

Hey Lawrence,

Do you want me to shepherd the access letter through legal or do you want to do it?

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 11:31 AM
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
Subject: [Mﬁx_

LB,

(b) (5). (b) (7)(A)
Please work with Stef to respond. Thanks!

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



From: Ledbetter, Roshonda (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: SES
Date: Monday, March 21, 2016 10:49:45 AM

It works. Do you want me to put together the CID ? Jeff signed it earlier this morning.

Roshonda Ledbetter
Paralegal Specialist | Enforcement
Office: (212) 328-7002 QNG 78 Mobile

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

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 10:48 AM
To: Ledbetter, Roshonda (CFPB)
Subject: RE: SES

I actually figured it out. Let me know if this link works for you and you can use it for future
reference. Search engine seems a little clunky, but it works.

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
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 10:39 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: SES



Hi Lawrence,

Sorry | don’t. Do you want me to ask someone in supervision since they are on the other side of the
office?

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

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 10:37 AM
To: Ledbetter, Roshonda (CFPB)
Subject: SES

Hi Roshonda,

Do you have any experience using SES? I’m trying to confirm the identity of the field manager for
Wells Fargo exams.

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
Subject: RE: Steve"s first encounter with...
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 12:09:01 PM

Got it. Thanks.

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: {(QXKG)]

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 12:09 PM
To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Steve's first encounter with...

Still working through issues Supervision raised. Once we do that, I think we will be cleared to share
the draft.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 12:08 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Steve's first encounter with...

When will we circulate the draft consent order?



Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: [(QNG)]

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 12:07 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Steve's first encounter with...

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
Subject: Supervision Susie
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 12:19:15 PM

So | spoke to Susie and who | think is her supervisor (Jon?) at the Regional conference in San Diego.
They sure love you and this case.

Here you have the case of the century and I’'m not really doing much work on it. Or it may just be the
case of the early part of the decade.

Cheers © JZ

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
Subject: RE: This case is essentially causing a bandwith crash
Date: Friday, September 16, 2016 11:35:12 AM

Yes, we are on the phone now, and Jeff is doing a decent job. He claims to have to drop off at 11:30,
but I'm hoping he doesn’t actually leave us...

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 8:32 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: RE: This case is essentially causing a bandwith crash

Have call technical difficulties been resolved?

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

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 11:17 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: This case is essentially causing a bandwith crash

Should | fly to DC next week? Would that be at all helpful? Seems like you guys could use some
reinforcements!

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 8:10 AM



To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: This case is essentially causing a bandwith crash

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
Subject: RE: this is the highlight of my week
Date: Friday, July 15, 2016 11:41:56 AM

Please arrange that ASAP.

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

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 11:41 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: this is the highlight of my week

We don’t have common interest agreement with OCC. They may want one soon

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

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 11:37 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: this is the highlight of my week

Agreed. This is fantastic. | love the L.A. City Attorney, by the way.

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

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 11:36 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: this is the highlight of my week

A really cool development as we approach July 21

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

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 11:14 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: this is the highlight of my week

Same.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: (9@
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

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 11:13 AM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: this is the highlight of my week

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

To: b) (6), (b) (7)(C Brown, Lawrence (CFPB
Subject: RE: Tuesday Call
Date: Monday, August 01, 2016 11:49:48 AM

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Yes, I'm generally available tomorrow. Thanks, Lawrence.

Steve

--- Originally sent by lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov on Aug 1, 2016 5:11 AM ---

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Steve and (QXG}

I wanted to share some updates on the Bureau’s negotiations with the bank. Please let me know if
you have any availability for a call on Tuesday.

Thanks,

Lawrence D. Brown

Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: ((OXG)]
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
Subject: Re: Update from the OCC

Date: Monday, August 08, 2016 1:09:25 PM
Neutral.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2016 1:08 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Update from the OCC

Good new or bad news?

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

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 1:08 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Update from the OCC

John can fill you in.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598



From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2016 1:05 PM

To: Wells, John (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Update from the OCC

I’m free the rest of the afternoon

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

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 12:22 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Update from the OCC

[’m available.

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

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 12:20 PM

To: Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Update from the OCC



Do you guys have a few minutes for an update? I just spoke to [QFQEQNN

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598



From: steven.son@Ilacity.org

To: (OIONOY(© I =0 Lawrence (CFPE)
Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Update

Date: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 11:50:47 AM

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Thanks for the update, Lawrence.

Steve

--- Originally sent by lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov on Aug 2, 2016 6:06 PM ---

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

All

The bank came back and expressed its commitment to settling with the Bureau. It is willing to pay a
penalty in the amount of $100 million assuming an agreement can be reached about the other terms

of the consent order. We expect to receive redlines in a week or so. It looks like we will be on track
for the end of August. Let us know if you have any questions.

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
Subject: RE: Vladek"s quote

Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 8:28:22 AM
Ha!

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

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 8:27 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Vladek's quote

He was probably thinking of the many times the ftc has imposed fines of hundreds of millions of
dollars on companies.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 08:12 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Vladek's quote

Saw that. Not sure he realizes how little consumer harm there is here. Sometimes people
speak without knowing everything.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 8:07 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Vladek's quote

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
Subject: RE: voicemail
Date: Monday, July 18, 2016 12:12:40 PM
This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.
Lawrence,

I think that missed call may have been from a few days ago. (Or it may have been a misdial
on my part.) I don't think we need to chat today, but if you'd like to chat, I'm generally free
this afternoon.

Thanks,
Steve

--- Originally sent by lawrence.brown@ctpb.gov on Jul 18, 2016 5:55 AM ---

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Steve,
I missed a call from you. I’m not sure if I still owe you a call. Let me know if you still need to chat.

Thanks,

Lawrence D. Brown

Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: ((QXEG)]
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



From: Ernst, Jeffrey (CFPB

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells
Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 10:03:11 AM

It’s actually the other way around.

Jeff Ernst

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Senior Litigation Counsel

Tel: 202 435 7750

Mob: (VK@)
Email: jeff.ernst@cfpb.gov

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 7:17 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Ernst, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Wells

Ernst always takes credit for my good work. He's made his career at the Bureau on it.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 2:51 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Wells

I think this was for you not Ernst.

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

From: O'Malley, Gabriel (CFPB)
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 2:50 PM



To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Ernst, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John
(CFPB)
Subject: Wells

If you haven’t seen, take a look:

http://www npr.org/sections/thetwo-wa

grill-wells-fargo-ceo-john-stumpf?
utm_source=facebook.com&utm medium=social&utm campaign=npr&utm term=nprnews&utm content=20160920

Gabriel O'Malley

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

To: Brown, Lawrence (CEPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo -- call to discuss redline
Date: Thursday, August 25, 2016 5:30:19 PM

Yeah, but | don’t need to be on it. Do it with you and the team, and you'll fill me in later.

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: [(QXE)

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
consumerfinance.gov

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake
and delete the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any
privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 5:29 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Fw: Wells Fargo -- call to discuss redline

Does this work for you guys?
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Welch, Darren M [mailto:Darren.Welch@skadden.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 04:01 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Raman, Anand S <Anand.Raman@skadden.com>
Subject: Wells Fargo -- call to discuss redline

Lawrence — Thanks for sending us your redline. Would 10 a.m. tomorrow work for a call to discuss?
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
Date: Friday, August 26, 2016 11:41:08 AM

(b) (5)

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile [DXE)]

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 11:01 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: FW: Wells Fargo -- call to discuss redline

We’re on to discuss at 11:30 eastern.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile (QX@E)

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
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 11:00 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Wells Fargo -- call to discuss redline

We're good for talking at 11:30 today. I'll send a dial-in now.
Thanks,
Darren

Darren M. Welch

darren.welch@skadden.com



From: Welch, Darren M (WAS)

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 10:01 AM

To: 'Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)'

Subject: RE: Wells Fargo -- call to discuss redline

Lawrence — Can we keep the 11:30 time open, subject to us confirming that in the next half hour or so? I'm still
checking people's availability, but | think that we can do the call then so | don't want to lose that time.

Thanks,

Darren

Darren M. Welch

darren.welch@skadden.com

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB) [mailto:Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 7:58 PM

To: Welch, Darren M (WAS)
Subject: Re: Wells Fargo -- call to discuss redline

Can you make it 11:30?
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

rren.welch@sk n.com

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
Date: Friday, August 26, 2016 11:47:25 AM

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

Mobile: (K@)

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
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo -- call today
Date: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 10:57:44 AM

| can do it whenever my schedule permits. Calendar is up-to-date.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 10:54 AM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Fw: Wells Fargo -- call today

This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Welch, Darren M [mailto:Darren.Welch@skadden.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 10:40 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Raman, Anand S <Anand.Raman@sk n.com
Subject: Wells Fargo -- call today

Lawrence — Would your team, including Jeff, be available for a short call today to discuss resolution timing issues?
We could make any time starting at noon ET work.

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




From: Hahn, Carolyn (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Wells Fargo
Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 8:59:27 AM

CONGRATULATIONS!! What a fantastic result!

Carolyn Hahn

Senior Litigation Counsel

Office of Enforcement

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Tel:  202-435-7250

Mob
Carolyn.Hahn@cfpb.gov
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

To: Williams, Natalie (CEPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo

Date: Friday, May 06, 2016 9:04:30 AM

Attachments: RE Wells Sales Practices

Hi Natalie,

Is this the issue that you’re asking about?

RIS
-

I’'m happy to talk

it through with you if you want to give me a call. I’'m on my blackberry {(SXG) this morning
until about 12. I'll be out of pocket this afternoon, but back in the office on Monday.

Thanks,
Dave

From: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 6:11 PM
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
Subject: RE: Wells Sales Practices:
Date: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 4:17:30 PM

Hi Lawrence,

Thanks,
Dave

From: Snyder, David (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 3:52 PM

To: Bateman, Kristin (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Agarwal, Anglee (CFPB)
Cc: Hayes, Stephen (CFPB)

Sub'iect: RE: Wells Sales Practices: [(DXE)

Lawrence,
I'll give you a call.

Thanks,
Dave

David B. Snyder
Senior Counsel | Legal Division

Office: (202) 435-7758 | Mobile: (QXG)]

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 11:50 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Snyder, David (CFPB); Agarwal, Anglee (CFPB)
Cc: Hayes, Stephen (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Sales Practices: [(DJ&)

Someone from our Info Law team should be able to help on this. I’ve added Dave and Anglee here.



They may be the right people, or they’ll at least will know who you should talk to!
Kristin

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 11:47 AM
To: Bateman, Kristin (CFPB)

Subiect: Wells Sales Practices: [(9XE)}

Kristin,

Lawrence



From: Ledbetter, Roshonda

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Wells Fargo
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 1:28:16 PM

Hi Lawrence,

| just wanted to give you an update on the pulling the Consumer complaints with contact
information. The task is going slow but | started with the one’s you highlighted.

Thanks,

Roshonda Ledbetter
Paralegal Specialist | Enforcement

Office: (212) 328-7002 (ONG] Mobile

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

Subject: Re: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- call to discuss redline <confidential>
Date: Monday, August 22, 2016 9:58:14 AM

Got it. Ignore.

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 09:56 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- call to discuss redline <confidential>

Did we get call in instructions?

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 01:40 PM

To: Welch, Darren M <Darren.Welch@skadden.com>

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Raman, Anand S <Anand.Raman@skadden.com>
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- call to discuss redline <confidential>

Darren,
That time works just fine. Thanks!

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: (K}

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

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 1:40 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Raman, Anand S
Subject: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- call to discuss redline <confidential>

Lawrence — | wanted to follow up on your email earlier today proposing a call for us to go over our redline today
before 4:00 or early Monday. To follow up on my voicemail, a call Monday at 10:00 a.m. would work best for our
team and we think would be most productive, but if that doesn't work for your team or you think that an earlier
call would be better, please let us know. I'll go ahead and send an invite for Monday from 10-11 in the hopes that
that time works so that we don't lose that possible time on the calendar.

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
Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 1:41:15 PM

Should please press folks.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 10:40 AM

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
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. - confidential
Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 9:49:03 AM

We should be OK with 7 ZIP, thanks for checking. | will also look into the 2 database responses that they are
sending. The second one that will contain a DAT file and text files will need some attention to see if it can go into
Relativity properly. I'll keep an eye out for the production request.

Doug

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 8:52 AM

To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. - confidential

Doug,
Let me know if their encryption method is ok with you—see below.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile: (202) 431-6268
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 6:33 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Raman, Anand S

Subject: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. - confidential

Lawrence —

(b) (4)




(b) (4)

If you have any technical issues opening or accessing the production, please let us know.

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




From: steven.son@lacity.org

To:
Subject: RE: FW: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. - consent order redline <confidential>
Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 12:25:25 PM

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Just tried calling you. Do you have time for a quick chat? I've got a meeting (on this) at 10 (PST). and
wanted to touch base with you.

Mike and John spoke this morning as well.

--- Originally sent by lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov on Aug 19, 2016 9:01 AM ---

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Steve,

We just discussed the edits.

If you think

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



From: steven.son@Ilacity.org [mailto:steven.son@Iacity.org]

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 11:21 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: FW: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- consent order redline <confidential>

This message was sent securely usina ZixCorp.

Thanks, Lawrence. Are there are specific proposed red-lines that the Bureau has particular issues with?

Steve
--- Originally sent by lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov on Aug 18, 2016 6:10 PM ---

This message was sent securely usina ZixCorp.

Steve,

Attached please find the revisions we received from the bank.

Lawrence D. Brown

Enforcement Attorney

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [(OXKE)
Fax: (202) 435-7722

consumerfinance.gov
Lawrence Brown
1625 Eye Street, NW

Washington, DC 20006

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake



and delete the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Welch, Darren M [mailto:Darren.Welch@skadden.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 3:42 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Raman, Anand S
Subject: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- consent order redline <confidential>

CONFIDENTIAL SETTLEMENT COMMUNICATION - SUBJECT TO F.R.E. 408

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED —NOT SUBJECT TO FOIA DISCLOSURE

Please let us when your team would

e ready and available to discuss.
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
To reach ZixCorp, go to: http//iwww.zixcorp com/info/zixmail

(R)



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

To: Anderson, Brandis (CFPB); Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Cc: Orenstein, Joshua (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Wells Fargo Consent Order

Date: Thursday, June 23, 2016 10:31:52 AM

Hi --

LB's still out and I'm out of the office at hearings for a couple of days at hearings. (JESNEIXE)

_ I'll check if | have any emails on this when | have a chance.

John

From: Anderson, Brandis (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 07:22 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Cc: Orenstein, Joshua (CFPB)

Subject: Wells Fargo Consent Order

Hi Lawrence and John —

Thanks in advance for your help,
Brandis

Brandis C. Anderson

Enforcement Attorney

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Tel: 202 435 7548

Mob: 202 306 7264

Email: brandis.anderson@cfpb.gov

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
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo Filing 9/8/16 - Attorney Contact Information Request
Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 3:05:41 PM

Give me a second to respond.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Wells Fargo Filing 9/8/16 - Attorney Contact Information Request

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 3:04 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Fw: Wells Fargo Filing 9/8/16 - Attorney Contact Information Request

LB, Leanne and | are traveling but can send this information. Are you or is someone else on it?
Thanks. Also, can we listen on the press call?



From: CFPB_Executive Secretary

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 11:53 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB);
Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Turner, Austin (Detailee)(CFPB); Williams, Monique (CFPB); CFPB_Executive Secretary
Subject: Wells Fargo Filing 9/8/16 - Attorney Contact Information Request

Hello,
Please send us the contact information for the CFPB Enforcement attorneys that you would like to

have listed on the Wells Fargo filing, as well as the names and contact information (both email and
mailing addresses) for the opposing counsel by COB today.

Thank you.



From: CFPB Executive Secretary

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Fargo Filing 9/8/16 - Attorney Contact Information Request
Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 3:49:43 PM

Thank you!

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 3:46 PM

To: CFPB_Executive Secretary; Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne
(CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Turner, Austin (Detailee)(CFPB); Williams, Monique (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Fargo Filing 9/8/16 - Attorney Contact Information Request

Please find the information that you requested below.

Attorneys for the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

Anthony Alexis

Enforcement Director

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
1700 G Street, NW

Washington, DC 20552

Email: Anthony.Alexis@cfpb.gov
Phone: (202) 435-7999

Jeffrey Paul Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
1700 G Street, NW

Washington, DC 20552

Email: Jeff.Ehrlich@cfpb.gov
Phone: (202) 435-7598

John C. Wells

Assistant Litigation Deputy

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
1700 G Street, NW

Washington, DC 20552

Email: John.Wells@cfpb.gov
Phone: (202) 435-9319

Lawrence D. Brown

Enforcement Attorney

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
1700 G Street, NW

Washington, DC 20552

Email: Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov
Phone: (202) 435-7116

Barry Reiferson



Enforcement Attorney

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
2 Grand Central Tower

140 E. 45th Street

New York, NY 10017

Email: Barry.Reiferson@cfpb.gov
Phone:

Leanne Hartmann

Enforcement Attorney

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
301 Howard St, Ste 1200

San Francisco, CA 94105

Email: Leanne. Hartmann@cfpb.gov
Phone: [OXQ)

Attorneys for Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

Anand Raman

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom, LLP
1440 New York Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

Email: Anand.Raman@skadden.com
Phone: (202) 371-7019

Darren Welch

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom, LLP
1440 New York Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

Email: Darren. Welch@skadden.com
Phone: (202) 371-7804

Marisa B. Van Saanen

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom, LLP
1440 New York Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

Email: Marisa.Vansaanen@skadden.com
Phone: (202) 371-7228

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 2:53 PM

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

To: Brown, Lawrence (CEPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB); Hartmann. Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo N.A. -- SSCOT staffing <confidential>
Date: Friday, May 13, 2016 9:08:16 AM

Good to see them being cooperative.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 9:05 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Williams, Natalie (CFPB)
Subject: FW: Wells Fargo N.A. -- SSCOT staffing <confidential>

Fyi

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
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 4:37 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Raman, Anand S

Subject: Wells Fargo N.A. -- SSCOT staffing <confidential>

CONFIDENTIAL - NOT SUBJECT TO FOIA DISCLOSURE

Lawrence,

Here are the answers to your questions in the email below:

(b) (4)




(b) (4)

Best regards,
Darren

Darren M. Welch

darren.welch@skadden.com

Skadden

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB) [mailto:Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 9:05 AM

To: Raman, Anand S (WAS)
Cc: Welch, Darren M (WAS); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Sales Quality Department and Sales and Service Conduct Oversight Team

Anand,

Can you give us an idea of how many people have been assigned to work in both the Sales Quality Department and
Sales and Service Conduct Oversight Team? Did the institution change the staffing levels in those groups during
the applicable period? Let me know if there are any other departments or groups dedicated to documenting and
investigating sales integrity issues.

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

To: Fulton, Kate (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Cc: Vahey, Moira (CEPB)

Subject: Re: Wells Fargo on Thursday?

Date: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 8:30:41 AM

Hi --

Yes, we're on for Thursday. Presser should go into (expedited) clearance this morning.

From: Fulton, Kate (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 07:50 AM
To: Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Cc: Vahey, Moira (CFPB)

Subject: Wells Fargo on Thursday?

Good Morning All,

[s this matter stills scheduled for Thursday? If so, is there a draft presser? I'll need to
send the CSBS notification by noon.

Thanks!

Kate M. Fulton
Senior Counsel

Office: (202) 435-9688 | Mobile: [(QXG)]

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
consumerfinance.gov

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete the e-
mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.



From: Ledbetter, Roshonda

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Wells Fargo production
Date: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 9:46:33 AM

Hi Lawrence,

Andrew said that you forwarded me the password for the production that just arrived.

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

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Wells, John (CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Fargo Sales CID Update

Date: Thursday, June 09, 2016 2:31:58 PM

Thanks, Barry. Once we get the scheduling details, we’ll decide who’s doing what. If WF's
hearings will be on the West Coast, Leanne, John, and I could handle to spare you the trip.
Maybe you, John, and I could attend hearings on the East Coast.

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile {9KG)]

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

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 2:30 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Fargo Sales CID Update

Sorry, | forgot—{(ONGNEXE) .

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

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 2:28 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Wells Fargo Sales CID Update

Anand called a few minutes ago.

They’re working on identifying designees and are targeting West Coast during the week of June 20.

(b) (7)(E), (b) (5), (b) (8)
I c ocknowicdges

also—yet again—that they owe us documents and answers about documents.



Finally, he wanted to alert us to a soon-to-be-published LA Times story on Wells Fargo sales
practices. He is trying to manage reactions. He claims it will be rehashed allegations of a former
employee who they believe previously sparked a Wall Street Journal story.

-Barry

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: (DK@

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
Subject: Wells Fargo Sales Practices - CID 2.0 update
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 9:14:33 PM

Hi guys —

I’'m reviewing Barry’s draft CID in the Wells matter, but thanks to a lot of competing efforts this
afternoon, I’'m going to have to beg a little patience as | continue the review until Sunday or Monday
morning, at which time I'll turn a draft around to you both. My apologies for being the bottleneck on
this.

Thanks,
Leanne

Leanne E. Hartmann
Enforcement Attorney
Leanne.Hartmann(@cfpb.cov
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
Subject: Re: Wells Fargo.

Date: Friday, July 08, 2016 3:14:33 PM

Sounds good, talk to you then.

On Fri, Jul 8, 2016 at 12:11 PM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB) <Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov>
wrote:

Steve,

[ will give you a call at 4:00 EST.

Lawrence D. Brown

Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: (QK®)
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
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 3:02 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo.

Hi folks,

Do any (or all) of you have some time later today, or early Monday, for a call?

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

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Williams. Natalie (CEPB)
Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Fargo.

Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 11:50:16 AM

No idea. Happy to ask Steve about it, though.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 8:49 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Williams, Natalie (CFPB)
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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 5:59 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Williams, Natalie (CFPB)
Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Wells Fargo.

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

From: steven.son@lacity.org [mailto:steven.son@lacity.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 5:56 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo.

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.



Hi Leanne,

I thought our group call was productive.

If you have any questions before our respective offices formally reconvene next week to
discuss next steps, please don't hesitate to call.

Thanks,

Steve

This message was secured by ZixCorp(R).



From: steven.son@Ilacity.org

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo.
Date: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 1:15:04 PM

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Thanks, Lawrence.

Can you send me a copy of the final version of the consent order that was sent and confirmed
with the bank? (In "clean" and not red-lined form.)

--- Originally sent by lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov on Sep 6, 2016 5:11 AM ---

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Steve,

I enjoyed working with you on this case and hope our offices find another case to work on in the
near future!

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

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 1:45 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB);
Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Fargo.

Hi folks,

Just wanted to congratulate everyone on the Bureau's settlement, and say that it was awesome
working with all of you. Have a fun (and safe) long weekend!

Steve

PS - with respect to this morning's question about the press release, Mike or our press folks
will be getting back to you.

Steven S. Son, Deputy City Attorney
Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney
200 N. Main St., 5th Floor CHE

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Telephone: (213) 473-6903

E-mail: steven.son@Iacity.org



*****************ConﬁdenﬁathNOﬁce*************************

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
Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:54:54 PM

Lucky polo shirt.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:55 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo.

Will do. Does attendance require formal attire?

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:53 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo.



Yes. If you want to go to the press call with us, we should meet in the lobby for whatever van
we must catch to be there around noon.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: QK@)
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:52 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo.

Based on the invites relating to the press call, I am safe responding to Steve that our order will have
been filed administratively at the time they are filing at noon EST, right?

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 11:42 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo.

Yes, but we will confirm now.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 11:41 AM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: FW: Wells Fargo.

Steve wants to know if we will have filed our order administratively by noon tomorrow—see below.

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 11:37 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo.

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Hi Lawrence,

We intend to file our proposed stipulated judgment with the Court at 9:00 a.m. (PST)
tomorrow. I'm assuming the CFPB's consent order will have been entered in the adminstrative
proceeding by then, but just wanted to confirm - since our stipulated judgment references the
Bureau's consent order.

Thanks,

Steve



This message was secured by ZixCorp(R).



From: Spicer. Veronica (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wels Sales Practices:
Date: Thursday, June 30, 2016 3:06:44 PM

202-435-7545

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 3:06 PM
To: Spicer, Veronica (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Sales Practices: (QFQNEXE)

Let me know what number to call.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 3:04 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sub'iect: RE: Wells Sales Practices: [(DIONOIEG)

Hey there — are you free for a quick call?

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 9:53 AM
To: Spicer, Veronica (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sub'iect: Wells Sales Practices: [DIQNOIS)

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
Subject: RE: Wells Sales Practices: Producing a duplicate DVD of materials uploaded to Relativity
Date: Thursday, May 05, 2016 12:52:03 PM

RIS
0000000000000

_Let me know if you and your team want a quick go through

of this data.

Doug Lohr

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

e-Law Litigation Support Specialist | Enforcement
Office: 202-435-9046 | Mobile: (QXQ)
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 11:27 AM

To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Subject: Wells Sales Practices: Producing a duplicate DVD of materials uploaded to Relativity

Doug,
Can you assist me with producing a DVD that has all the materials given to us by Wells Fargo in the

Wells Fargo Sales Practices matter? OCC has submitted a request for the materials that the Legal
Division has approved—see attached.

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

Subject: RE: Wells Sales: Additional consumer complaints

Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 9:45:19 AM

(b) (5), (b) (8) | will let you know how it works.
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 9:39 AM

To: Ledbetter, Roshonda (Contractor)

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 9:35 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)



Subject: RE: Wells Sales: Additional consumer complaints

(b) (5), (b) (8) Do you know the best way to do so?

Thanks,

Roshonda Ledbetter
Paralegal Specialist | Enforcement

Office: (212) 328-7002 [ONG)] Mobile

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 9:31 AM

To: Ledbetter, Roshonda (Contractor)

Subject: RE: Wells Sales: Additional consumer complaints

Sorry about that. Don’t hesitate to let me know if you run into road blocks. Just call me up and we’ll
figure out the way forward.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 9:25 AM

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 9:17 AM

To: Ledbetter, Roshonda (Contractor)

Subject: FW: Wells Sales: Additional consumer complaints

Hey Roshonda,

Please let me know if I send you a project that you are unable to do on your own or if you run into
other challenges that may cause any delay. [(JNCIM(SEE)

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 7:02 PM

To: Ledbetter, Roshonda (Contractor)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Sales: Additional consumer complaints

(b) ()

If you want to explore other options don’t hesitate to contact me.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 11:22 AM

To: Zelinsky, John (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Sales: Additional consumer complaints

John,

| apologize for giving you the same thing. | attached the wrong one.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 1:03 PM

To: Ledbetter, Roshonda (Contractor)

Subject: RE: Wells Sales: Additional consumer complaints

Roshonda,

These seem to be the same complaints that | looked up a couple weeks ago and sent back with the
contact info. Please see attached. Let me know if there are any questions.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 9:00 AM

To: Zelinsky, John (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Wells Sales: Additional consumer complaints

Hi John,

I hope all is well. Can you help me get the contact information for the attached complaints?

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

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 11:16 AM

To: Zelinsky, John (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Wells Sales: Additional consumer complaints

Hi John,

Can you help me get the contact information. | also emailed CR but no one has gotten back to me.

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
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 12:51 PM
To: Ledbetter, Roshonda (CFPB)



Subject: Wells Sales: Additional consumer complaints

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
Subject: RE: Wells Sales: CIA with LA City Attorney"s Office
Date: Friday, March 18, 2016 3:05:02 PM

Excellent. Thanks.

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

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 3:01 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Sales: CIA with LA City Attorney's Office

I will get the CID to you Monday. I’'m working on getting any final input from Glenn and Joe.

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

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 2:39 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

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

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 9:23 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Subject: Wells Sales: CIA with LA City Attorney's Office

Jeff,

Attached for your execution please find an updated common interest agreement with the LA City
Attorney that has been approved by our strategy team and the Legal Division. I’'m also attaching the
redline from the City Attorney’s Office in case you were curious about the revisions. Let us know if
you have any questions.

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



From: Ledbetter, Roshonda (CEPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells Sales: CID being issued today
Date: Monday, March 21, 2016 11:22:22 AM

| am going to change the order of the documents and add the notice to persons.

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

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 11:11 AM

To: Ledbetter, Roshonda (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Wells Sales: CID being issued today

Looks like I will change the method of service on the cover letter.

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

From: Davis, Alicia (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 11:08 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Sales: CID being issued today



CID’s have to go out by Certified mail. I will have Rashunda put that together.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 11:04 AM

To: Davis, Alicia (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Sales: CID being issued today

Ok. Sounds fine.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [((OXG)]

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

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 11:02 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells Sales: CID being issued today

Sure, no problem. I will create the label and send to Rashunda Bailey to take care of the mailing. I’'m
teleworking today.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 10:54 AM

To: Ledbetter, Roshonda (CFPB); Davis, Alicia (CFPB)
Subject: Wells Sales: CID being issued today

Roshonda,

I have attached the CID package to this email. Would you mind checking to make sure that I didn’t
leave anything out?

Alicia,

Would you mind preparing a UPS label to the address below? I have the original package when
Roshonda confirms that the CID is good to send out.



Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
c/o Robert J. McGahan
301 South College Street
30th Floor

Charlotte, NC 28202-6000

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

From: 1625i-rm4085-konica-bizhub@cfpb.gov [mailto:1625i-rm4085-konica-bizhub@cfpb.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 10:56 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Message from 1625i-rm4085-konica-bizhub



From: Wells, John (CFPB)

To: Ledbetter, Roshonda

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Wells transcript -- quick follow-up question
Date: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 3:50:31 PM

Thanks Roshonda.

From: Ledbetter, Roshonda

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 03:49 PM

To: Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells transcript -- quick follow-up question

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 2:10 PM

To: Ledbetter, Roshonda

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Wells transcript -- quick follow-up question

Hi Roshonda —

John



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Wells Update

Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 10:12:51 AM
Thanks.

Jeff Ehrlich

Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598
Mob: [(QXG)

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 08:43 AM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Wells Update

Jeff,
Below please find the update on the Wells matter. Let me know if you have any questions.
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 12:44 PM

To: Williams, Natalie (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells Update

Natalie,

I wanted to give you an update on the Wells sales practices investigation. Documents should be
uploaded to Relativity soon so we can begin reviewing documents. QIGNOIGNOIGII)

(b) (3), (b) (7)(E).
(b) (8)
ave offered to host an in-person meeting with Wells on May 25 or May 26. So far, they have not
confirmed that they will come on either date. I am holding on to conference space for both dates.
Barry and Leanne will meet with the folks at the LA City Attorney’s Office on either May 4 or May
6.




I am in the office this afternoon.

eep everyone updated on my status.
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
Subject: Re: Wells: - (IO NOIGOHOINI(©
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 8:44:07 AM

| wasn't at the others. | listened in but it was difficult. | recall thinking the testimony on this point
wasn't too clear.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 08:42 AM
To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: - (QESNOIGIGHEIG)

(b) (5). (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Jump in where you can.

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
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 8:42 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB
Subject: Re: Wells: {QJSHOIOROIVI(S)
| will leave you alone seeing you have it in hand.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 08:41 AM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB
Subject: RE: Wells: [(QJSHOIOROIVI(S)
I’m in that transcript now. I think I found what you are referring to here.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 8:39 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Wells {QJONOIONOIUI®)
(b) (5)

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 8:32 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: [(QIGONOIG)

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
Subject: FW: Wells: 6,679 Documents Uploaded on Relativity
Date: Friday, September 16, 2016 9:56:06 AM

W probably just confused your correct numbers. Anything | can do on this?

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

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 6:23 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Wells: 6,679 Documents Uploaded on Relativity

Let's make sure everything is uploaded and get me a final number. Thanks, everyone.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 1:42 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Wells: 6,679 Documents Uploaded on Relativity

The binders, yes. Spreadsheets, I'd have to look.

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 01:40 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Wells: 6,679 Documents Uploaded on Relativity

I'm not certain whether some of the last-produced documents ever got uploaded, and can check in
the morning. Namely, the binders they produced in hard copy and by FTP, and the spreadsheets that
included the names of all employees referred to HR, terminated, and/or who resigned related to the
identified sales practices.

Barry, do you happen to remember whether those materials made it into the Relativity database?

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)



Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 07:49 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: 6,679 Documents Uploaded on Relativity

Good. Thanks!

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobilelzgm
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

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 10:49 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Wells: 6,679 Documents Uploaded on Relativity

Per Lawrence, those are discrete documents.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 10:44 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: 6,679 Documents Uploaded on Relativity

Does that mean 6679 pages, or 6679 documents of varying length?

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile}:gm
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
consumerfinance.gov

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of
the mistake and delete the email and any attachments. An 1nadx ertent disclosure is not
intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 10:24 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: 6,679 Documents Uploaded on Relativity

Jeff,

There are 6,679 document uploaded to Relativity for the case.




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

Subject: RE: Wells: Any word from the City Attorney re the call with the bank?
Date: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 3:15:32 PM

The City Attorney is going to call me at 5 ET. Could you call in then? If so, I could get a call-
in number.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 3:09 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: Any word from the City Attorney re the call with the bank?

Jeff,
Have you heard anything about the call (assuming it already happened)?

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

Subject: RE: Wells: Are you both available to talk after talking with Gary?
Date: Monday, April 25, 2016 1:24:17 PM

same

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 1:24 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: Are you both available to talk after talking with Gary?

I can do it after the all hands meeting.

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

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 1:22 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: Are you both available to talk after talking with Gary?

Unfortunately | have another call at 11 AM Pacific time...any chance we could chat after the all-
hands?

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 10:21 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: Are you both available to talk after talking with Gary?

Barry and Leanne,

I’1l be able to join the call with Gary. Will you be able to chat a bit after the call?



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
Subject: Re: Wells: briefing binder
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 10:52:38 AM

Not necessary. Thanks.

Jeff Ehrlich
Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598

Mob: [(QXG)

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 10:52 AM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: briefing binder

Should I get one made for John Wells too?

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 10:51 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: briefing binder

I did. Thank you.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile {9K@]
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 10:46 AM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: briefing binder

Jeft,
Did you receive the binder?

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
Subject: RE: Wells: Call from Steve
Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 1:26:55 PM

LB, I’m typing an email to Tony now explaining where we landed and will attach the redline.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 1:25 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Wells: Call from Steve

I'm afraid we're about to find out how good they are.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 1:23 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: Call from Steve

Those guys are really good partners.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 1:21 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Call from Steve

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
Subject: RE: Wells: Call Update

Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 4:07:30 PM

Could we do a quick call? We have an update from the OCC.

877-985-6608; |

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: [(QXKG)

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 4:04 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Call Update

Team,

Feel free to chime in if I left out any important details.

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

Subject: RE: Wells: Compliance Plan Section of Consent Order (which option?)
Date: Friday, July 01, 2016 11:35:00 AM

Yes. Make the change.

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile}:am
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

consumerfinance.gov

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of
the mistake and delete the email and any attachments. An 1nad\ ertent disclosure is not
intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 11:34 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: Compliance Plan Section of Consent Order (which option?)

Gents,

Let me know if you are ok with me going with that option from our template whenever

1t 18 avai

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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 2:07 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: Compliance Plan Section of Consent Order (which option?)

Option 1.

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile?_
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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 1:52 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: Compliance Plan Section of Consent Order (which option?)

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
Subject: RE: Wells: current working draft
Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 3:49:19 PM

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Hey Lawrence. I just sent you, Jeff, and John an e-mail with the call-in info. (But not a
separate calendar invite.) It'll just be me on this call, although I met with the larger group and
am fully briefed on the issues.

--- Originally sent by lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov on Aug 19, 2016 12:21 PM ---

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Steve,

Attached is our current working draft of the order. We’re still working through some issues, but
wanted you to see where we are now. We hope to speak to all of you in 40 minutes. We still have not
received an invite with a conference number.

Thanks,

Lawrence D. Brown

Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: (QXEG)
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

Subject: RE: Wells: DRAFT Independent Consultant Provision of Consent Order.doc
Date: Friday, July 01, 2016 2:10:40 PM

perfect

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

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 2:10 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: DRAFT Independent Consultant Provision of Consent Order.doc

How about this?

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
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 2:02 PM



To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: DRAFT Independent Consultant Provision of Consent Order.doc

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: (QK@®)

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

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 1:59 PM

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

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 1:55 PM

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

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 1:16 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: DRAFT Independent Consultant Provision of Consent Order.doc

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
Subject: RE: Wells: Draft letter to opposing counsel

Date: Monday, April 04, 2016 3:46:04 PM

Attachments: Topics for In-Person Meeting +BER.doc

My two cents- redlined and attached.

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: (KO

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, April 04,2016 12:03 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Draft letter to opposing counsel

Barry and Leanne,

(b) (5), (b) (8) Next, I'l
check with Natalie to see if she has any issues with us sending out a letter like the one attached.

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

Date: Monday, April 04, 2016 3:41:51 PM
Attachments: Topics for In-Person Meeting+leh.doc

|(b) (6)

I've tracked my suggested changes in the topics list, but of course leave to you whether you want to include any/all
of my suggestions or not.

~Leanne

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 9:03 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Draft letter to opposing counsel

Barry and Leanne,

Next, I'll
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

Subject: RE: Wells: Getting transcripts out for review
Date: Friday, July 01, 2016 10:08:57 AM

| will prepare the emails.
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

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 10:04 AM

To: Ledbetter, Roshonda

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: Getting transcripts out for review

Hi Roshonda,
Can you help us get transcripts out to opposing counsel for review?

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

Subject: RE: Wells: Hearings and Informal Meetings Timeline (In-Person Only)
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 10:43:46 PM

This is great. Thank you.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 10:15 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: Hearings and Informal Meetings Timeline (In-Person Only)

Jeft,

Below is a timeline of the hearings and meetings:

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
Subject: RE: Wells: Let me know if you all want to chat before the call
Date: Thursday, May 19, 2016 1:10:02 PM

Would like to speak. But, based on your more recent email, Lawrence, I’'m assuming you have more
pressing things. NO WORRIES.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 12:57 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: Let me know if you all want to chat before the call

Hey there! Sorry for the slow response time.

First off, thank you —it is lovely that you are putting together briefing binders for us (I mean, for
management... © ). Please let me know if | can help with that in any way.

Next, happy to talk before or after our 4pm call with Matthew. Barry, I'm hoping you don’t mind
taking the lead on the call?

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 9:28 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: Let me know if you all want to chat before the call

I won’t be able to be on the call with Matthew, but let me know if you all wanted to huddle up before
the call today or sometime tomorrow[QISNIQXE)

may want to join that meeting.

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

Subject: RE: Wells: May 25 or May 26 (Room 4090 or Room 4095)
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2016 11:32:04 AM

Hi Lawrence,

I am working on this. How many people do you think will be attending?
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

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 8:18 AM

To: Ledbetter, Roshonda (Contractor)

Subject: Wells: May 25 or May 26 (Room 4090 or Room 4095)

Hi Roshonda,

We are trying to schedule a meeting with the bank on May 25 or May 26 at 1625 Eye Street in DC.
Room 4090 and 4095 are the best meeting rooms. Can you check to see when those room might be
free for a three hour block of time on those days?

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
Subject: Re: Wells: Most recent CID (meet and confer)
Date: Friday, July 01, 2016 8:19:44 AM

Let's discuss by phone today. Please set something up and include John. Thanks!

Jeff Ehrlich

Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598
Mob: [QXE)

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 08:16 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Most recent CID (meet and confer)

Jeff,

Let us know how you would
like to proceed on those issues. Finally, Skadden would like to review transcripts and purchase their
Oown courtesy copies.

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
Subject: Re: Wells: OCC and City Attorney update call
Date: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 7:10:37 AM

I'll talk to the press folks about the request for a press conference. Thanks.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2016 2:26 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: OCC and City Attorney update call

Jeff and John,

Today, we held a joint call with the OCC and City Attorney. (XSRS

Let me know if you have questions.

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

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Lohr, Doualas (CFPB)
Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Melcher, Glenn (CEPB)
Subject: RE: wells: [(QNEN

Date: Monday, September 26, 2016 11:13:41 AM
Great!

Stefanie Isser Goldblatt

Senior Litigation Counsel

Office of Enforcement

Northeast Regional Office

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Tel: 212-328-7009

Stefanie.Goldblatt@cfpb.gov

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
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 11:09 AM
To: Goldblatt, Stefanie Isser (CFPB); Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Melcher, Glenn (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells:

OIONONC)

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



Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 11:02 AM
To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Melcher, Glenn (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells

CIONOXEC)

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:51 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Goldblatt, Stefanie Isser (CFPB); Melcher, Glenn (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: [QEG)]

(b) (5), (b) (8)
I | /21 0 make sure tha these are the

docs, fairly certain they are, just want to make sure.

thanks

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:43 AM

To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Goldblatt, Stefanie Isser (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: (DX

Let me know if that clears up the issue. I'm still climbing my way out of emails.

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
Subject: RE: Wells: Order

Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 10:10:33 AM

Maybe as early as today. I'll check with Legal.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 10:10 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Order

Jeft,
When will we be able to share a draft consent order with the bank?

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

To: Lohr, Douglas (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: Producing investigational hearing transcripts [{S)Jl|
Date: Friday, July 01, 2016 12:44:04 PM

Doug,

_ (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
We have had 3 different IH’s:

(b) (7)(E)
|

Thank you,

Roshonda Ledbetter
Paralegal Specialist | Enforcement

Office: (212) 328-7002 [QNG)] Mobile

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

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 12:41 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Ledbetter, Roshonda

Subject: RE: Wells: Producing investigational hearing transcripts [(QKE))

Roshonda, just send me the path where you have them stored, I'll let you know if | can access them.
Thanks

Doug

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 12:35 PM

To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Cc: Ledbetter, Roshonda

Subject: RE: Wells: Producing investigational hearing transcripts (QXE)

Doug,

Please work with Roshonda to get the transcripts so they can be uploaded to Relativity as you
suggest. She can either send them to you or show you where she saved them on the Z drive.

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

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 10:23 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: Producing investigational hearing transcripts (QXE)

Are the transcripts in Relativity? If not, we can either import them in and produce from there.

Doug

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 10:13 AM

To: Lohr, Douglas (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: Producing investigational hearing transcripts ((QXE)]

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
Subject: Re: Wells: Question regarding certain high ranking employees
Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 8:07:49 AM

If you are free now | can talk.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 08:06 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: Question regarding certain high ranking employees

[ am free after 12:00 pm (EST).

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

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 3:58 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Wells: Question regarding certain high ranking employees

(b) (5)

| am traveling this afternoon but can send some additional names tomorrow am.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 03:51 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: Question regarding certain high ranking employees

Jonathan,




(b) (5)

Let me know if there is anyone else that you think we should speak to about the sales practices.

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
Subject: RE: FW: Wells: Stip, Consent Order, Press Release
Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 1:29:28 PM

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Thanks, Lawrence.

--- Originally sent by lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov on Sep 8, 2016 9:00 AM ---

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

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 11:54 AM

To: Raman, Anand S (Anand.Raman@skadden.com); Welch, Darren M (Darren.Welch@skadden.com);
david.j.rice@wellsfargo.com; Matthew.J.Hoefling@wellsfargo.com

Subject: Wells: Stip, Consent Order, Press Release

All

9

Attached please find file-stamped copies of the stipulation and consent order. Additionally, I attach
the press release to be uploaded to the Bureau’s website shortly.

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
Subject: RE: Wells: Suggested edits for your order

Date: Monday, July 11, 2016 11:43:55 AM

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Lawrence,

Thanks,
Steve

--- Originally sent by lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov on Jul 11, 2016 4:55 AM ---

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Steve,

Attached please find the Bureau’s suggested edits for your draft order. Let us know if you have any
questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Lawrence D. Brown

Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile: [(QKG)



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

Subject: RE: Wells: there were some deceptive issues here
Date: Friday, July 01, 2016 11:22:43 AM

Ok thanks

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

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 11:22 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells: there were some deceptive issues here

Not really, call wrapping up.

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

Worth joining at this stage?



Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile QK@)

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

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 11:21 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: there were some deceptive issues here

’m still on with the examiners. (QKQKOIEC)

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

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 10:52 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: there were some deceptive issues here

(b) (5) Want to jump back on my line?

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

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 10:51 AM

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

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 10:24 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: Wells: there were some deceptive issues here

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
Subject: RE: Wells: Update on order
Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 1:49:55 PM

Agreed. Thanks for the update!

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 10:49 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells: Update on order

Thanks. Further than | suspected they’d go.

Barry Reiferson
Enforcement Attorney
Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile:[XG)]

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 1:48 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Wells: Update on order

The attached edits are with Tony for approval.

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

Subject: RE: WF

Date: Monday, August 29, 2016 9:56:25 AM
Good

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

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 9:56 AM
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

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 9:54 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: WF

If they insist on agreeing to the facts, maybe this should be changed too:



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
Subject: Re: WFSP
Date: Monday, August 01, 2016 8:17:49 AM

Or something like that. Happy tip toeing.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 08:12 AM
To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: RE: WFSP

I’1l call Anand. This should be a 2 minute call.

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
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 8:50 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: FW: WFSP

Let me know what you’d like me to do. I’'m happy to participate, make, or ignore the follow-up call
with WF. | think a full team is probably overkill.

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

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 5:13 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: WFSP

Have fun!

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

Subject: RE: WFSP and the Legal Division

Date: Thursday, June 30, 2016 1:14:58 PM

Thanks. I’'m about to send them the draft memo and complaint, which | hope will go into
EAP today or tomorrow.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 1:14 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: WFSP and the Legal Division

Kristin Bateman and Stephen Hayes.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 1:13 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: WFSP and the Legal Division

Is someone from Legal assigned to this matter? Thanks!



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

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB); Brown. Lawrence (CEPB)
Subject: Re: WFSP Update
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 5:01:17 PM

Sorry, just seeing this now. I'll call Barry for an update, assuming he doesn't mind.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 12:46 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: WFSP Update

(b) (6)

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: [QKQ)
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

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: WFSP Update

Passcode?
Barry Reiferson

Enforcement Attorney

Office: 212-328-7020 | Mobile: (DX

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
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 3:39 PM
To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: WFSP Update
When: Thursday, September 15, 2016 3:45 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Call-in: 877-985-6608

Want to catch up for a few minutes?



From: Wells, John (CFPB)

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB)
Subject: RE: WFSP

Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 8:37:36 PM

Historic week. Would be hard to argue that this and CC aren’t two of the most significant things the
office has done in its existence. As LB said at one point this morning: great teams, great results.

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 8:32 PM

To: Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: WFSP

Thanks for the update. This is great news and a great result. Exciting week!

Leanne E. Hartmann
Enforcement Attorney
Leanne . Hartmann(@cfpb.gcov

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

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 2:36 PM

To: Alexis, Anthony (CFPB); Pearl, Joanna (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB);
Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: WFSP

We just spoke with Craig Baldauf at Wells Fargo. They are performing a final review of the consent

order now for any final issues, but he confirmed that they’re prepared to go forward with the order as
we conveyed it to them earlier today after our call with Craig and David Rice. The expect to execute

the stipulation within the next couple of hours and will let update us then.

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
Subject: RE: WFSP: In-person meeting next Wednesday
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2016 11:06:48 AM

| don’t think we need John at the table, though | respect him and think he can only add value.

Also, I'm fine with 1pm or another time if that doesn’t work. Should | respond to Anand? Or, work
through you?

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

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 11:05 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: WFSP: In-person meeting next Wednesday

Do you want to propose 1:00 pm? I don’t mind John attending, but let me know if you think it’s
better that they just have us sitting at the table.

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
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 11:03 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)



Subject: RE: WFSP: In-person meeting next Wednesday

Any idea of timing? I'll make my travel plans and hotel reservation (or no hotel) accordingly.
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

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 10:55 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: WFSP: In-person meeting next Wednesday

Let me know if your analysis changes if Anand intends to bring his client along for the trip.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 10:53 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: WFSP: In-person meeting next Wednesday

Up to you whether you want an in-person meeting. | should not participate. I suggest that



John only participate if otherwise you would do it alone (i.e., Barry can’'t come down for the
day). But I leave John’s participation up to all of you.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 10:46 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: WFSP: In-person meeting next Wednesday

Jeff and John,

Anand is requesting an in-person meeting next Wednesday. Do you all want to participate? Are you
both available to participate?

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

Cc: Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB)

Subject: WSJ article

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 2:44:42 PM

Hello Lawrence,

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
Subject: FW: [PRESS] CNBC: Wells Fargo CFO blames unauthorized accounts on under-performers
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 11:43:42 AM

Seems like they still don’t really get it.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 11:42 AM

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

Subject: [PRESS] CNBC: Wells Fargo CFO blames unauthorized accounts on under-performers

CNBC: Wells Fargo CFO blames unauthorized accounts on under-performers
Jon Marino
September 13, 2016



Thousands of staffers who were fired in recent years after opening unauthorized customer accounts
represented under-performing employees struggling to meet goals, Wells Fargo CFO John

Shrewsberry said Tuesday.

"These bad practices were not a revenue-generating activity," Shrewsberry said. "It was really more
at the lower end of the performance scale where people apparently were making bad choices to

hang on to their job."

Speaking at the Barclays 2016 Global Financial Services Conference in New York, Shrewsberry told
attendees the bank's plans to eliminate retail banking product sales goals would help it foster a

culture of compliance. He spoke days after the bank was $185 million fined by the Consumer

Financial Protection Bureau, the Treasury Department and the city of Los Angeles.

At the conference Tuesday the bank said its review of millions of accounts showed that in as many as
1.5 million deposit accounts and 565,000 credit card accounts, "we could not rule out the possibility
that an account was unauthorized." It said 115,000 of those accounts had incurred a fee that Wells
Fargo has since refunded to customers. Wells Fargo reviewed 82 million checking accounts and 11

million credit cards as part of its inquiry into the matter, which covered activity dating to 2011.

Of more than 5,300 staffers cut in recent years for opening unwanted accounts, about 10 percent
represented branch managers or more senior staffers, Shrewsberry said in response to a question at

the event.

The bank has tightened compliance procedures, including sending customers an e-mail to verify an
account has been established within one hour of a deposit account being opened, according to Wells
Fargo's presentation. In addition, after the CFPB fine was announced, Wells Fargo has prepared for

inbound inquires from consumers about their accounts.

Shrewsberry said customers seemed to have mostly taken the news in stride because there has been

"a very, very low volume of customer reaction since it happened."

While customers may be forgiving, the market has not been: Wells Fargo shares fell more than 5
percent since the scandal broke Thursday. On Tuesday, it was down 3 percent. (Click here for the

latest price.)

CEO John Stumpf is being sought by Senate Democrats who want to hold a hearing regarding the
bank's sales practices.



At the Delivering Alpha conference Tuesday, Treasury Secretary Jack Lew said the case shows the

need for strong banking regulation.

Programming note: Stumpf will appear on CNBC's "Mad Money" on Tuesday at 6 p.m. ET.

http://www.cnbc.com/2016/09/13/wells-fargo-cfo-blames-reason-for-bank-fine-on-under-
performers.html




From: Ehrlich Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Brown Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson Barry (CEPB); Wells John (CFPB)
Subject: FW: [PRESS] Slate: Prosecuting Wells Fargo Executives Won't Solve Anything

Date: Saturday, September 17, 2016 9:04:56 AM

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile:
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete the email and
any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: RC

Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2016 8:57 AM

To: Alexis, Anthony (CFPB); Twohig, Peggy (CFPB); Sanford, Paul (CFPB); D'Angelo, Chris (CFPB); Bleicken, David (CFPB); Ficklin, Patrice (CFPB);
Donoghue, Kristen (CFPB); Silberman, David (CFPB); Martinez, Zixta (CFPB); Hillebrand, Gail (CFPB); McLeod, Mary (CFPB); Alag, Sartaj (CFPB); Uejio,
David (CFPB); White, Evan (CFPB); Harper, Morgan (CFPB); Kaplan, Steve (CFPB); Lipsett, Christopher (CFPB); Markus, Kent (CFPB); Chow, Edwin
(CFPB); Bundy Scanlan, Agnes (CFPB); Schroeder, John (CFPB); Carley, James (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Howard, Jennifer (CFPB); Galicia,
Catherine (CFPB); Smith, Daniel (CFPB); Chea, Keo (CFPB); Hand, Delicia (CFPB); Parker Rose, Cheryl (CFPB); Ratcliffe, Janneke (CFPB); Koo, Gene
(CFPB); Petraeus, Hollister (CFPB); Frotman, Seth (CFPB); Canan, Stacy (CFPB); Dodd-Ramirez, Daniel (CFPB); VanMeter, Stephen (CFPB); Coleman,
John (CFPB); Lepley, Richard (CFPB); Zorc, Anne (CFPB); Deutsch, Rebecca (CFPB); Rubenstein, David (CFPB); Morris, Deborah (CFPB); Petersen,
Cara (CFPB); Pearl, Joanna (CFPB); Gillespie, Katherine (CFPB); Ellis, Elizabeth (CFPB); Agarwal, Abhishek (CFPB); Vespa-Papaleo, Frank (CFPB);
Stein, Gary (CFPB); McNamara, John (CFPB); Stone, Bayard "Corey" (CFPB); McClung, Patricia (CFPB); Wade-Gery, William (CFPB); Hedgespeth, Grady
(CFPB); Johnson, Christopher (CFPB); Dorsey, Darian (CFPB); Sumberg, Jeffrey (CFPB); Agostini, Stephen (CFPB); Desai, Vijay (CFPB); Gragan, David
(CFPB); Tosini, Suzanne (CFPB); Ishimaru, Stuart (CFPB); Rainey, Zol (CFPB); Corbett, Elizabeth (CFPB)

Subject: FW: [PRESS] Slate: Prosecuting Wells Fargo Executives Won't Solve Anything

Bit of a long ramble here. Keep at it and thx for doing so.
RC

From: Van Dyke, Laura (CFPB)
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 5:12 PM



To: Agarwal, Abhishek (CFPB); Alag, Sartaj (CFPB); Alexis, Anthony (CFPB); Auchterlonie, Sarah (CFPB); Blatnik, Edward (CFPB); Bleicken, David
(CFPB); Block, Michael (CFPB); Boison, Elizabeth (CFPB); Borzekowski, Ron (CFPB); Brown, Amy (CFPB); 'Bulletin News'; Cameron, Matt (CFPB);
Canan, Stacy (CFPB); Case, Whitney (CFPB); CFPB_Daily Briefing Book; Chandler, Jocelyn (CFPB); Chea, Keo (CFPB); Chieco, Gena (CFPB); Cochran,
Kelly (CFPB); Conrad, Derek (CFPB); Corbett, Elizabeth (CFPB); Criado, Alicia (CFPB); Cumpiano, Flavio (CFPB); D'Angelo, Chris (CFPB); Deutsch,
Rebecca (CFPB); Donoghue, Kristen (CFPB); Dully, Crystal (CFPB); Duong, Nhu-Han (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Eisenhower, Nora (CFPB); Ellis,
Elizabeth (CFPB); English, Leandra (CFPB); Erdmann, Craig (CFPB); Eskola, David (CFPB); Ficklin, Patrice (CFPB); France, Elizabeth (CFPB); Frotman,
Seth (CFPB); Fulford, Martha (CFPB); Galicia, Catherine (CFPB); Gilford, Samuel (CFPB); Gragan, David (CFPB); Griffin, Mary (CFPB); Hand, Delicia
(CFPB); Harper, Morgan (CFPB); Hassouni, Lauren (CFPB); Hayes, Stephen (CFPB); Hillebrand, Gail (CFPB); Holland, Megan (CFPB); Howard, Jennifer
(CFPB); Hrdy, Alice (CFPB); Hunt, Wanda (CFPB); Johnson, Christine (CFPB); Konwinski, Lisa (CFPB); Korn, Jonathan (CFPB); Kunapuli, Deepika
(CFPB); Langer, Jeffrey (CFPB); Lee, Swan (CFPB); Limon, Noerena (CFPB); Lipsett, Christopher (CFPB); Logan, Amanda (CFPB); Manna, Meredith
(CFPB); Markus, Kent (CFPB); Martin, Angela (CFPB); Martinez, Zixta (CFPB); Martinovich, Alicia (CFPB); Mayorga, David (CFPB); Molyneaux, Terri
(CFPB); More, Isabella (CFPB); Morris, Deborah (CFPB); Mosena, Lea (CFPB); Muniz, Brenda (CFPB); Nakamura, Kent (CFPB); Nassar, Shaba (CFPB);
O'Brien, Brian "Patrick" (CFPB); Olstad, Per (CFPB); Pandolfo, Anthony (CFPB); Parker Rose, Cheryl (CFPB); Pearl, Joanna (CFPB); Petersen, Cara
(CFPB); Peterson, Christopher (Detailee)(CFPB); Petraeus, Hollister (CFPB); Pierce, Michael (CFPB); Pippin, Matthew (CFPB); Pitts, John (CFPB); Pope,
David (CFPB); Quan, Dan (CFPB); Raso, Connor (CFPB); Raso, Jane (CFPB); RC; Rubenstein, David (CFPB); Russell, Jessica (CFPB); Sanford, Paul
(CFPB); Sapir, Amanda (CFPB); Sheehan, Timothy (CFPB); Silberman, David (CFPB); Smith, Daniel (CFPB); Sokolov, Dan (CFPB); Standarowski, Derek
(CFPB); Stern, Gena (CFPB); Stockett, Jennifer (CFPB); Stone, Bayard "Corey" (CFPB); Suskind, Walter (CFPB); Swartz, Jeff (CFPB); Szybala, Julia
(CFPB); Thibos, Megan (CFPB); Thompson, Diane (CFPB); Thompson, Shelley (CFPB); Tindall, Anne (CFPB); Tosini, Suzanne (CFPB); Truong, To-
Quyen (CFPB); Twohig, Peggy (CFPB); Vaeth, Chris (CFPB); Vahey, Moira (CFPB); Van Dyke, Laura (CFPB); VanMeter, Stephen (CFPB); Vasan, Ashwin
(CFPB); Wade-Gery, William (CFPB); Welbeck, Katherine (CFPB); White, Evan (CFPB); Williams, Richard (CFPB); Winseck, Brian (CFPB); Young,
Christopher (CFPB); Zorc, Anne (CFPB); Minor, John (CFPB); McNamara, John (CFPB); Ploch, Amanda (CFPB); McNamara, John (CFPB); Weldon,
Lauren (CFPB); McPartland, Kristin (CFPB); Ober, James (Intern)(CFPB); Rainey, Zol (CFPB)

Subject: [PRESS] Slate: Prosecuting Wells Fargo Executives Won't Solve Anything

Slate: Prosecuting Wells Fargo Executives Won’t Solve Anything
I know. | helped prosecute the executives at the center of Enron.
Samuel Buell

September 16, 2016

It was revealed last week that Wells Fargo, the second-largest bank in the country, has been caught in a craven money grab at the expense of
its smallest retail customers in a scandal that recalls abuses of the 2008 financial crisis in terms of sheer audacity. Taking a page from the
telecom companies that used to “slam” customers by changing their long-distance providers without notice or request, Wells Fargo’s
salespeople opened millions of credit card and other accounts for individuals who did not ask for them, producing fees for the bank and
inflicting credit damage on consumers.

It’s plain why this happened. The cause was a familiar two-step among the management of the massive corporations that dominate global
banking and many other industries. Step one: Set aggressive sales and earnings targets, using employee compensation as the incentive to get
there. Step two: Fail to monitor the salespeople (or traders, or engineers, or whomever might be on the front lines several levels down) who
inevitably respond to the enormous financial and career pressures—and lax supervision—by crossing ethical and legal lines.

What's less plain is the regulatory and legal cure to this repeating problem in the world of large American corporations. Contrary to
understandable popular urges, criminal prosecution cannot free us from the grip of these recurring maladies.

What is the result whenever these sorts of abuses are uncovered? Big headlines, big uproar, and a large, usually “unprecedented” fine. Lather,
rinse, repeat. This has been the story of the corporate scandal in America and its legal system for at least two decades. Wells Fargo was
unusually cautious in the years leading up to 2008, hovering around the perimeter of the risk-laden mortgage-backed securities market and
refusing to deal in the most toxic of mortgage products. But even this bank turns out to have no immunity from the cycle of profit pressures,
line-crossing, scandalous revelations, and angry recriminations from the public and politicians.

Many people think this sort of thing keeps on happening because we haven’t prosecuted enough people or sentenced those who have been
convicted to enough prison time. This belief is erroneous. In the early 2000s, dozens of executives of major corporations, including Enron and
WorldCom, were imprisoned, some for more than 20 years. (I was a prosecutor in the Enron cases.)

Those prosecutions apparently did nothing to deter the risk-taking orgy of the banks and their investment markets during the mortgage-backed
securities craze, even though the institutions that crashed our financial system employed practices that were simply less illegal versions of what
the rogue companies of 2001 and 2002 had done. The “less illegal” part explains why criminal cases against bank executives proved so difficult
to mount after 2008: The Enron-era prosecutions, as much as a deterrent, might have highlighted the sort of behavior that lands an executive in
prison and given the next generation of corporate managers a clearer idea of how to skirt, and exploit, the lines of the law.

Contrary to popular belief, while probation and community service were once the norm for white-collar crimes, the data—as opposed to the
most press-worthy anecdotes—show that sentences of five, 10, and even 15 years in prison—without parole—are now commonplace. Even
judges with no sympathy for business criminals have blanched at harsh sentences sometimes called for under the United States sentencing
guidelines, a ratchet that Congress has turned up after each major financial scandal to a point where big fraud cases can now earn the
equivalent of aggravated murder: life in federal prison with no possibility of parole.

The real reason that criminal law has not delivered us from our corporate troubles is that it does not have the capacity to do so. The true barrier
is the definition of white-collar crimes themselves, not the people whose job it is to prosecute them. Furthermore, there is no plausible fix to
those laws that would transform them into a magic tool for corporate control.

Perhaps the salespeople who crammed those products onto Wells Fargo’s customers could be prosecuted for fraud or the like. But the bank
has fired more than 5,000 people for this conduct! Does anyone believe that Wells Fargo just happened to have a really bad recruiting
operation that selected only proto-criminals to be hired at the bank?



As is almost always true with the big corporate scandals, the problem at Wells Fargo was not bad apples but a diseased orchard. Too often, as in
this case, the owners and managers of the orchard can’t be prosecuted because, while creating an environment of high rewards and low or no
penalties, they didn’t break laws themselves or, in all likelihood, even know laws were being broken.

It is tempting to think we should make a crime of this kind of bad management. But it is questionable whether such a law could pass
constitutional muster. Consider the vagueness, especially in the context of the largest corporations, of things like managing too aggressively,
incentivizing employees too strongly, or monitoring legal compliance too loosely. Constitutional questions aside, we ought to hesitate to
condemn with the harshest of sanctions the very risk-taking behaviors corporations and capitalism are by definition designed to promote in the
first place.

The problem is the large corporation, not the people inside it—who turn over and over across scandal after scandal. It is time to put aside
fixation with prosecutions as the cure-all for America’s corporate ills. The brilliant American innovation of the large, modern public company has
had a major role in bringing our nation historically unprecedented wealth. But these corporations are plainly out of the control of those tasked
with managing and regulating them. The corporate institution itself—its scale and the rules for how it operates—is what needs a hard and deep
new look.

The immediate imperative is not a splashy police roundup but a fundamental rethinking of the scale of large American businesses and the day-
to-day legal responsibilities of corporate managers. This should be a sustained conversation that leads to serious reforms such as those
championed by Theodore Roosevelt in the 1900s and Franklin Roosevelt 1930s, following our first troubled encounters with the American
corporate behemoth. Those reforms were powerful and effective, but these very different times call for new ideas. Getting that conversation
started is the only way to get past the repeating cycle of the American corporate scandal.
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TheStreet: CFPB Record Fine of Wells Fargo Places Regulatory Agency in the Limelight Again
Democrats credit the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau for reigning in banking excesses, while



Republicans say it is unnecessary.
Deena Zaidi
September 13, 2016

The Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB) fined Wells Fargo a 5185 million last week last
week due to unlawful sales practices. It was the largest fine in the regulatory agency's five-year
history.

Wells Fargo employees illegally and secretly opened roughly 1.5 million deposit accounts and
transferred funds from existing consumers' accounts to these ghost accounts. Employees opened
the accounts to reach their sales targets and get earn bonuses.

This unsavory episode rekindled fears about the honesty of the banking industry. Wells Fargo, the
country's second largest bank, had escaped relatively lightly in the 2008 financial crisis and
subsequently, but now joins a list of major institutions whose practices have been illegal or at least
grossly unfair to consumers. It was the second time in recent months that the bank's actions of led
to a CFPB fine.

It also once again spotlighted the work of the CFPB, the regulatory agency that oversees financial
services firms' products and services. The CFPB was part of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and
Consumer Protection Act of 2010. The legislation, which was named for former Sen. Christopher
Dodd (D-Conn.) and ex-Congressman Barney Frank (D-Mass.), aimed to curb the type of excesses
that led to the 2008 financial services crisis.

The main political parties, Democrats and Republicans, have disagreed vehemently about the CFPB
with Democrats crediting it for reigning in the sort of excesses that created the banking crisis of 2008
and Republicans saying it is unnecessary and favoring its dismantling, along with much of Dodd
Frank. The debate underscores the role of government in business, a major issue in the current
presidential campaign between Hillary Clinton and Donald Trump.

Wells Fargo's employees illegally enrolled unaware customers for products and services like deposit
accounts, credit cards, debit cards, and online banking. According to the bank's analysis, its
employees applied for roughly 565,000 unauthorized credit card accounts, which resulted in annual
fees and other charges for customers.

Federal law prohibits disclosure of personal information to create unapproved deposit and credit
card accounts in addition to the issuance of debit and credit cards. The bank has fired 5300
employees related to the scandal and issued public apologies, but the bank's critics say that its
senior management should be held accountable for creating an environment in which employees
were pressured to hit sales quotas.

CFPB Director Richard Cordray blamed Wells Fargo's corporate culture for permitting "reckless,
unsafe or unsound practices," according to The Washington Post.



Wells Fargo was recently charged with wrongfully levying illegal fees on student loans and failing to
provide payment information to customers, which they were entitled to receive. The bank has to pay
a $3.6 million penalty to the CFPB.

"Because of the breakdowns throughout Wells Fargo's servicing process, thousands of student loan
borrowers encountered problems with their loans or received misinformation about their payment
options," the CFPB said.

Since 2011, CFPB has fined many of the country's major banks. Democrats say this has placed a
check on banking misbehavior. Some Republicans have called it a "rogue agency. In July 2015,
former presidential candidate Ted Cruz introduced a measure to abolish the CFPB outright, saying it
"does little to protect consumers." Trump, who tangled with Cruz on many issues during the
Republican primary, largely agreed with the Texas senator.

Yet the recent action against Wells Fargo will likely weaken such arguments.

A day after the CFPB action against Wells Fargo, Clinton called it "a stark reminder of why we need a
strong consumer watchdog to safeguard against unfair and deceptive practices."
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
September 8, 2016

CONTACT:
Office of Communications
Tel: (202) 435-7170

CONSUMER FINANCIAL PROTECTION BUREAU FINES WELLS FARGO $100 MILLION FOR
WIDESPREAD ILLEGAL PRACTICE OF SECRETLY OPENING UNAUTHORIZED ACCOUNTS
Bank Incentives to Boost Sales Figures Spurred Employees to Secretly Open Deposit and Credit Card
Accounts

WASHINGTON, D.C. — Today the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB) fined Wells Fargo
Bank, N.A. $100 million for the widespread illegal practice of secretly opening unauthorized deposit
and credit card accounts. Spurred by sales targets and compensation incentives, employees boosted
sales figures by covertly opening accounts and funding them by transferring funds from consumers’
authorized accounts without their knowledge or consent, often racking up fees or other charges.
According to the bank’s own analysis, employees opened more than two million deposit and credit
card accounts that may not have been authorized by consumers. Wells Fargo will pay full restitution
to all victims and a $100 million fine to the CFPB’s Civil Penalty Fund. The bank will also pay an
additional $35 million penalty to the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, and another $50
million to the City and County of Los Angeles.

“Wells Fargo employees secretly opened unauthorized accounts to hit sales targets and receive
bonuses,” said CFPB Director Richard Cordray. “Because of the severity of these violations, Wells
Fargo is paying the largest penalty the CFPB has ever imposed. Today’s action should serve notice to
the entire industry that financial incentive programs, if not monitored carefully, carry serious risks
that can have serious legal consequences.”

The full text of the CFPB’s Consent Order can be found at:

http://files.consumerfinance.gov/f/documents/092016 cfpb WFBconsentorder.pdf

Wells Fargo, headquartered in Sioux Falls, S.D., is one of the biggest banks in the country and offers
many consumer financial products and services, including savings and checking accounts, credit
cards, debit and ATM cards, and online-banking services. In recent years, the bank has sought to
distinguish itself in the marketplace as a leader in “cross selling” these products and services to
existing customers who did not already have them. When cross selling is based on efforts to
generate more business from existing customers based on strong customer satisfaction and
excellent customer service, it is a common and accepted business practice. But here the bank had
compensation incentive programs for its employees that encouraged them to sign up existing clients
for deposit accounts, credit cards, debit cards, and online banking, and the bank failed to monitor
the implementation of these programs with adequate care.

According to today’s enforcement action, thousands of Wells Fargo employees illegally enrolled
consumers in these products and services without their knowledge or consent in order to obtain
financial compensation for meeting sales targets. The Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer



Protection Act prohibits unfair, deceptive, and abusive acts and practices. Wells Fargo’s violations

include:

Opening deposit accounts and transferring funds without authorization: According to the
bank’s own analysis, employees opened roughly 1.5 million deposit accounts that may not have
been authorized by consumers. Employees then transferred funds from consumers” authorized
accounts to temporarily fund the new, unauthorized accounts. This widespread practice gave
the employees credit for opening the new accounts, allowing them to earn additional
compensation and to meet the bank’s sales goals. Consumers, in turn, were sometimes harmed
because the bank charged them for insufficient funds or overdraft fees because the money was
not in their original accounts.

Applying for credit card accounts without authorization: According to the bank’s own analysis,
Wells Fargo employees applied for roughly 565,000 credit card accounts that may not have been
authorized by consumers. On those unauthorized credit cards, many consumers incurred annual
fees, as well as associated finance or interest charges and other fees.

Issuing and activating debit cards without authorization: Wells Fargo employees requested
and issued debit cards without consumers’ knowledge or consent, going so far as to create PINs
without telling consumers.

Creating phony email addresses to enroll consumers in online-banking services: Wells Fargo
employees created phony email addresses not belonging to consumers to enroll them in online-
banking services without their knowledge or consent.

Enforcement Action

Under the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, the CFPB has the authority
to take action against institutions violating consumer financial laws, including engaging in unfair,
deceptive, or abusive acts or practices. Today’s order goes back to Jan. 1, 2011. Among the things
the CFPB’s order requires of Wells Fargo:

Pay full refunds to consumers: Wells Fargo must refund all affected consumers the sum of all
monthly maintenance fees, nonsufficient fund fees, overdraft charges, and other fees they paid
because of the creation of the unauthorized accounts. These refunds are expected to total at
least $2.5 million. Consumers are not required to take any action to get refunds to which they
are entitled.

Ensure proper sales practices: Wells Fargo must hire an independent consultant to conduct a
thorough review of its procedures. Recommendations may include requiring employees to
undergo ethical-sales training and reviewing the bank’s performance measurements and sales
goals to make sure they are consistent with preventing improper sales practices.

Pay a $100 million fine: Wells Fargo will pay a $100 million penalty to the CFPB’s Civil Penalty
Fund. Today’s penalty is the largest the CFPB has imposed to date.

HiH



The Consumer Financial Protection Bureau is a 21st century agency that helps consumer finance
markets work by making rules more effective, by consistently and fairly enforcing those rules, and by
empowering consumers to take more control over their economic lives. For more information, visit
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Ploch, Amanda (CFPB); McNamara, John (CFPB); Weldon, Lauren (CFPB); McPartland, Kristin (CFPB);
Ober, James (Intern)(CFPB)

Subject: [PRESS]: CFPB, OCC, and Los Angeles City Attorney to Host Press Call on Enforcement Action

Today’s advisory will go to press at 6pm

FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY:



September 7, 2016

CONTACT:
CFPB Office of Communications
Tel: (202) 435-7170

***MEDIA ADVISORY***

CONSUMER FINANCIAL PROTECTION BUREAU, OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY,
AND LOS ANGELES CITY ATTORNEY TO HOST PRESS CALL ON AN ENFORCEMENT ACTION

WASHINGTON - On Thursday, September 8, the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB), the
Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC) and the Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney will
hold a press call to discuss an enforcement action. The call will begin with on-the-record remarks
from CFPB Director Richard Cordray, Comptroller of the Currency Thomas J. Curry, and Los Angeles
City Attorney Mike Feuer. It will be followed by an opportunity for questions with senior officials.
Materials will be released to press prior to the call.

Please note, this call will be open to credentialed members of the press only.

WHAT: Press Call on Enforcement Action

WHO: Richard Cordray, Director, CFPB
Thomas J. Curry, Comptroller of the Currency, OCC
Mike Feuer, Los Angeles City Attorney

WHEN: 12:30 p.m. EDT, Thursday, September 8, 2016

Media Notes:

To participate in the press call, credentialed members of the media must RSVP with name and
publication to Laura Van Dyke at Laura.VanDyke@cfpb.gov by 12:30 p.m. EDT, Thursday, September
8.

Media Contacts:

CFPB: David Mayorga | david.mayorga@cfpb.gov | 202-435-7159
OCC: Bryan Hubbard | publicaffairs3@occ.treas.gov | 202-649-6870
LA City Attorney: Rob Wilcox | rob.wilcox@lacity.org | 213-978-8377

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
www.ConsumerFinance.gov.



From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: 20160411 DRAFT Modification Letter
Date: Monday, April 11, 2016 12:13:16 PM

Sorry—I see it’s essentially everything | added that Natalie strikes.

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

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 12:12 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: 20160411 DRAFT Modification Letter

Lawrence,

Here are my thoughts on the mod letter. (QEQNOIQI(S)]

I G- - <Gestion in a comment bubble.



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB)

Cc: Goldblatt, Stefanie Isser (CEPB); Wells. John (CEPB); Donoghue, Kristen (CFEPB); Pearl, Joanna (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Access letters - Wells Fargo Sales Practices

Date: Friday, September 16, 2016 1:09:41 PM

Yes. Looping in Stef, who is also handling such requests with LB.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 12:45 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Access letters - Wells Fargo Sales Practices

It probably makes sense to have one person to handle these (QNIQNOICNOIGISM unless you all

think otherwise. Barry volunteered himself on the phone to me, and I’m of course happy to let him
handle them, but wanted to make sure you’re all on board with that plan.

Thanks,
Leanne

Leanne E. Hartmann
Enforcement Attorney

Leanne Hartmann(@cfpb.cov
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



From: Ledbetter Roshonda

To: Hartmann Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson Barry (CFPB)

Cc: Brown Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Add'l Materials for Corporate Rep. Testimony on June 28, 2016
Date: Monday, June 27, 2016 12:30:37 PM

| am going to send an email to Doug. Tell him it’s an emergency situation since the IH is tomorrow. | will let you know
what his response is.

Thanks,

Roshonda Ledbetter
Paralegal Specialist | Enforcement

Office: (212) 328-7002 [N E N obile

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

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 12:14 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Ledbetter, Roshonda

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Add'l Materials for Corporate Rep. Testimony on June 28, 2016

Have we downloaded these additional documents that they sent on Saturday to the Z drive?

Also — | haven’t contacted them about getting a disc with all of these materials, but can do so today so long as
everyone is okay with that approach.

Leanne E. Hartmann
Enforcement Attorney

Leanne Hartmann(@cfpb.gov
Telephone: (415) 844-9787
www.consumerfinance.gov

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete the e-mail and any
attachments An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges

From: SHANNON.BALES@MTO.COM [mailto:shannon.bales@mto.com]
Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2016 9:05 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB), Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Anand.Raman@skadden.com; Bwilliams@proskauer.com; David.fry@mto.com; David.j.rice@wellsfargo.com;
Craig.lavoie@mto.com; Darren.Welch@skadden.com

Subject: Add'l Materials for Corporate Rep. Testimony on June 28, 2016

You have received 3 secure files from shannon.bales@mto.com.

Use the secure links below to download.

Dear Barry, Leanne, and John:

(b) (4)

Please let us know if you experience any issues downloading these materials.



Best,
Shannon

Secure File Downloads:
Available until: 09 July 2016

Click links to download:

(b) (4)

NU
This message is confidential, is intended only for the named recipient(s) above, and may contain information that is privileged, attorney
work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not a named recipient(s),
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message
in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail message from your computer.

Thank you.

https//transfer. mto.com/
MTO Secure File Transfer Service




From: Ledbetter Roshonda

To: Hartmann Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson Barry (CFPB)

Cc: Brown Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Add'l Materials for Corporate Rep. Testimony on June 28, 2016
Date: Monday, June 27, 2016 12:37:39 PM

Doug stated that he can load it to the Z-drive and relativity. | am filing out the SharePoint request now. Is it a
password for this download?

Thanks,

Roshonda Ledbetter
Paralegal Specialist | Enforcement

Office: (212) 328-7002 [(XE)] Mobile

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
Leamle_Hamlmm(@cfpb.gov
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

Subject: FW: Article: Why Berkshire Hathaway Wants to Buy More Wells Fargo Stock
Date: Friday, July 08, 2016 12:03:07 PM

The quote below explains why Berkshire Hathaway is a big fan of Wells Fargo. The numbers quoted
help to put the $100 million penalty in perspective.

Susie Clark

Examiner

Supervision/West Region

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Consumerfinance.gov

Cell: [(OKG))

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

From: Crosley, John (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 10:40 AM

To: Mui, Michael (CFPB); Naylor, Jonathan (CFPB); Sinclair, Rosanne (CFPB); Clark, Mary (Susie)(CFPB);
Campbell, Verlin (CFPB); Gebauer, Frank (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Article: Why Berkshire Hathaway Wants to Buy More Wells Fargo Stock

(b) (5), (b) (8)

John Crosley,
West Region Analyst

Office (415) 844-9776 or Cell QNG

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the
mistake and delete the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended
to waive any privileges.

From: Mui, Michael (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 10:27 AM

To: Crosley, John (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Article: Why Berkshire Hathaway Wants to Buy More Wells Fargo Stock




From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB); Hartmann. Leanne (CEPB); Wells, John (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB)
Subject: Re: Binders from Wells Fargo for hearings
Date: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 7:49:28 AM

They promised them today. We also expect daily calls to discuss open issues. Good to have the
ability to pressure them with enforcement.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 07:31 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Binders from Wells Fargo for hearings

Jeff Ehrlich
Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598

Mob: [(QKG)

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 08:13 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Binders from Wells Fargo for hearings

Here is the link to the folder on the Z drive containing the documents they’ve provided — I'm working
on getting additional hard copies of the documents as well so that you will have them when you
arrive on Wednesday.

File path (same as Barry sent) is: (QJQIG)

Thanks,
Leanne

Leanne E. Hartmann
Enforcement Attorney
Leanne . Hartmann(@cfpb.cov
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
Subject: RE: Call with LA and the OCC
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 2:25:41 PM

Sorry, LB — Steve told me yesterday that he is generally available, and just wanted to see who else to
include (I wasn’t sure...). | may not be available in the morning my time, which is why | haven’t done
anything to get the call on the calendar — I am traveling tomorrow morning and may not have cell
phone range for at least a portion of the drive. I'll be teleworking in the afternoon, Pacific time.

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 11:23 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Call with LA and the OCC

I have a call with Steve in a half hour and I will get his availability for a call for Friday.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 2:22 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Call with LA and the OCC

Could we set that up for tomorrow? | owe an answer to the OCC, which wanted to talk to LA
very soon. Thanks!

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile {DJG)



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



From: Consumer Protection Law360

To: Brown Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: CFPB Wells Fargo Fine A Red Flag On Pay, Sales Plans
Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 4:34:10 AM

] CONSUMER PROTECTION

Get the attention of the legal community.

Reach top legal talent across the globe with Law360 newsletters.

Friday, September 9, 2016

TOP NEWS

Wells Fargo To Pay $185M Fine For Fraudulent Sales Tactics
Wells Fargo on Thursday was hit with $185 million in civil penalties after its
aggressive cross-selling of financial products and employee performance
targets resulted in thousands of unauthorized accounts being opened without
consumers’ knowledge.

Cruise Cos. Settle Robocall Class Action For Up To $76M
Attorneys litigating a massive class action accusing several cruise marketing
companies of violating the Telephone Consumer Protection Act by
robocalling millions of Americans with offers for free trips told an lllinois
federal judge overseeing the case Thursday that they had reached a
settlement that could see the companies paying out up to $76 million.

8th Circ. Says Spokeo Ends Charter Consumers’ Privacy Suit
The Eighth Circuit refused to revive class allegations that Charter
Communications Inc. stored the personally identifiable information of
consumers after they canceled their services, ruling Thursday that the
consumers failed to show harm under the Spokeo test.

7th Circ. Says Tribe Is Immune From Credit Card Privacy Suit
The Seventh Circuit refused Thursday to revive class allegations that receipts
from a Wisconsin tribe's stores violated the Fair Credit Reporting Act, finding
the tribe immune from court action.

Goya Slips Some Of Octopus False Ad Class Action

A California federal judge on Thursday trimmed a proposed class action
alleging Goya duped customers by selling canned octopus products that
actually contained cheaper jumbo squid parts, saying some of the allegations
don't stand up but allowing a consumer to revise the lacking claims.

USDA Can't Duck Food-Safety Groups' Organic Rule Challenge
A California federal judge declined Thursday to dismiss a suit accusing the
U.S. Department of Agriculture of revamping the Organic Foods Production
Act without allowing for public comment, saying the food-safety groups
leading the suit had shown they had concrete grounds behind the suit.

ANALYSIS

CFPB Wells Fargo Fine A Red Flag On Pay, Sales Plans

The $185 million penalty the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau and two
other agencies handed to Wells Fargo & Co. on Thursday, following
revelations that employees had opened over a million sham accounts to meet
sales targets and qualify for additional pay, should serve as a warning to
others to carefully monitor their employees and re-evaluate aggressive
incentive plans, experts said.
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Euro Drug Pricing's Tradeoffs May Limit Appeal In US

As U.S. lawmakers call for pharmaceutical companies to rein in drug prices in
the wake of Mylan’s EpiPen price increase, experts say consumers will need
to weigh whether Europe and Canada's regulated, but cheaper, prices are
worth the underdiscussed tradeoffs, including reduced access to some
medication and stifled industry innovation.

POLICY & REGULATION

House OKs Bills Trimming SEC Rules On Small Businesses
The U.S. House of Representatives voted through a series of changes to
securities and disclosure laws Thursday in the face of Democratic and White
House criticism that the changes meant to ease small businesses’ access to
capital would destabilize markets and make it easier to swindle investors.

House Asks GAO To Investigate OPM Hack Response Deal
The House Oversight Committee on Wednesday asked a government
watchdog to look into whether the U.S. Office of Personnel Management
unlawfully stiffed CyTech Services LLC for its work helping to uncover and
respond to the high-profile hack of OPM’s databases in 2015.

FTC Chair Threatens Action On Ransomware Holes

Businesses could face trouble with the Federal Trade Commission if they fail
to fix security holes that allow ransomware attacks, Chairwoman Edith
Ramirez said Wednesday, threatening to continue a streak of now over 60
enforcement actions against companies with poor data security.

FCC Chief Floats Apps-Based Set-Top Box Plan After
Backlash

The Federal Communications Commission's chairman revealed a revised
plan Thursday to unlock the set-top box market, now requiring pay-TV
companies to provide consumers apps to access content on widely available
third-party platforms, after meeting stiff resistance on an earlier version of the
plan.

LITIGATION

7th Circ. Revives Claims Over 'Misleading' Student Debt Suit

A Seventh Circuit three-judge panel on Wednesday revived a class action
alleging law firm Weinstein Pinson & Riley used misleading wording in a state
complaint seeking unpaid student debt from the class members.

Vitamin Health Asks 6th Circ. To Revive Coverage Battle
Vitamin Health Inc. urged the Sixth Circuit on Wednesday to reverse a
decision that Hartford Casualty Insurance Co. doesn't have to defend the
dietary supplement maker in a patent infringement and false advertising suit,
saying the insurer had a duty to defend under Michigan law because the
litigation arguably fell within policy coverage.

For-Profit University Can't Block TCPA Class Claims Yet

An lllinois federal judge on Thursday refused to toss class allegations that
for-profit college American Intercontinental University Inc. used illegal
telemarketing to recruit students, saying the move is premature.

Vt. Launches Lawsuit Against VW Over Emissions Scandal
Vermont on Thursday became the latest state to sue Volkswagen over its
ongoing emissions scandal, launching a lawsuit in state court alleging the
German automotive giant used software in diesel vehicles to cheat emissions
tests and misled customers by marketing the cars as environmentally
friendly.
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Are Vending Machines Public Accommodations Under ADA?
The Fifth Circuit's recent decision in Magee v. Coca-Cola Refreshments USA
is the first circuit court ruling to consider the extent to which the Americans
with Disabilities Act obligates vending machine manufacturers and owners to
provide accessible vending machines to the public and brings some clarity to
an issue that has been under consideration by a humber of courts throughout
the U.S_, say Robert Naeve and Mark Earnest of Jones Day.

NAIC's New Cybersecurity Model Law Draft Is Still Flawed

While the National Association of Insurance Commissioners' latest draft of its
revised cybersecurity model law addresses some concemns that insurers
previously raised, other fundamental problems remain, including surrounding
uniformity and superseding of other state notification laws, says John
Pitblado of Carlton Fields Jorden Burt PA.

The 411 On Using Text Messages To Issue Physician Orders
Advantages and disadvantages aside, health care practitioners,
administrators and compliance officers have been struggling with whether
texting orders is legal and acceptable from an accreditation standpoint. And
for good reason: This road has taken a number of crazy twists and turns as
we await guidance from the Joint Commission and the Centers for Medicare
and Medicaid Services, say Sarah Coyne and Jon Kammerzelt of Quarles &
Brady LLP.

LEGAL INDUSTRY

Breaking Into BigLaw Without A BigLaw Resume

Scan the attorney profiles on any BigLaw website, and you'll notice a trend: a
majority of the attorneys have likely attended just a handful of the nation’s
most prestigious law schools and many of them have followed very similar
career paths. Here, experts offer tips for breaking into BigLaw as an outlier.

Dozens Of GCs Pledge To Give Work To More Diverse Firms
Two dozen general counsels from varied major corporations, like eBay Inc_,
United Airlines, McDonald’s Corp. and Biogen Inc., signed a letter
Wednesday pledging to give their legal work to more diverse law firms.

Law360's Weekly Verdict: Legal Lions & Lambs

Legal lions from Littler Mendelson PC and Gibson Dunn were steady at the
wheel for ride-hailing giant Uber, winning a major federal decision on the
future of labor claims brought by drivers. Our legal lambs are led by an
inventor and lawyers who pressed "bad faith" patent suits and will end up
footing their opponent's legal bills.

NY Judicial Nominee Advances To Full Senate

A Senate panel voted through a Gibson McAskill & Crosby LLP partner's
nomination to a vacancy on New York’s federal bench Thursday, after a six-
month wait in the Senate Judiciary Committee.

Rainmaker Q&A: Morgan Lewis' Anne Marie Estevez

Never say no if someone needs a favor or you can proactively help a
company avoid a significant issue or risk. It takes time, but “what goes
around, comes around” more frequently than many think, says Anne Marie
Estevez, a labor and employment partner at Morgan Lewis & Bockius LLP.

Rainmaker Q&A: Much Shelist's Mitchell Roth

Part of remaining a rainmaker is surrounding yourself with a great team. You
can’'t continue to build a larger practice if you have to do all the work. Behind
every great rainmaker is a great team, says Mitchell Roth, a managing
partner and principal at Much Shelist PC.
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From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Checking in

Date: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 11:40:18 AM

Hey LB —

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

| think that’s all the news so far...but it is in constant flux so stay tuned — it could change in an
instant!

Keep well —and we’ll all be here when you get back, so don’t you worry about us. ©

~leanne

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 6:34 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Checking in

Hey everyone,

I just wanted to check in to see how things were going with Wells.

I read Jonathan Naylor’s
. It was 1nteresting that attorneys for Wells did 98% of the

email about his response to the dec



talking. I will always wonder what story the email traffic would have uncovered. Let me know if you
all need any information from me. I try to check email late in the evening. Before I get back, please
be thinking of ways I can help even though I have no real ability to travel right now. Thanks for
carrying the extra load while I’'m out and I hope you all are having fun with this.

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

Subject: CID 2.0

Date: Friday, May 06, 2016 2:56:54 PM
Attachments: CID 2 to Wells Fargo 05062016.doc

Feel free to comment before this goes to Natalie.

Thanks,
Barry



From: Wells, John (CFPB)

To: Williams. Natalie (CEPB); Ehrlich. Jeffrey (CEPB); Hartmann. Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson. Barry (CEPB)
Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: City of LA - request for call

Date: Thursday, May 26, 2016 2:33:29 PM

Works for me too.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 2:33 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: City of LA - request for call

| can as well.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 2:33 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Williams, Natalie (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: City of LA - request for call

I could do 5 ET today.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile {QXQ)
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

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 2:31 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Williams, Natalie (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: City of LA - request for call



Hi all —

Steve Son just called me and asked if we could schedule a call with him and his supervisors sooner
rather than later. That would include Mike Feuer (the City Attorney), Jim Clark, his deputy, and Steve
— potentially others on their side as well, but those are the main people. Jeff, he’d like you on the call
if at all possible (along with as much of the team as is available).

He suggested after 2pm today Pacific time/5pm Eastern or tomorrow morning — they have some
court deadlines tomorrow and Tuesday they are working against and would prefer to speak sooner
rather than later.

Please let me know what time works best for you, and I'll coordinate with Steve’s office to get it on
the calendar.

Thanks,
Leanne

Leanne E. Hartmann
Enforcement Attorney
Leanne . Hartmann(@cfpb.co
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

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Wells. John (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Clearance Review Completed :DUE Tuesday @ Noon - EAP: Review Request: RC Recommendation Memo -
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- CONFIDENTIAL MATTER - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE

Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 10:04:18 AM

That's fine, although John and I will not be involved in these discussions.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 9:58 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Clearance Review Completed :DUE Tuesday @ Noon - EAP: Review Request: RC
Recommendation Memo - Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- CONFIDENTIAL MATTER - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE

From Anand:

That will probably work ——though | am waiting to hear from Bart, and it may be a few minutes until
he checks his emails. | am going to be meeting with Brandis Anderson and Joshua Orenstein at 10
AM at 1625 | Street. Assuming that Bart can make 11 AM work, then Jeff and John can track me
down and we can meet/talk then. -- Anand

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 9:43 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Clearance Review Completed :DUE Tuesday @ Noon - EAP: Review Request: RC
Recommendation Memo - Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- CONFIDENTIAL MATTER - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE

John and I could be free at 10:30---just have to move something that is moveable.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 9:42 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Clearance Review Completed :DUE Tuesday @ Noon - EAP: Review Request: RC
Recommendation Memo - Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- CONFIDENTIAL MATTER - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE

| am trying to reach Anand to have a call with them around 11-11:30 edt. Can we reschedule our call
to 10:30 edt to make that a possibility?

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 9:18 AM

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 9:16 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: FW: Clearance Review Completed :DUE Tuesday @ Noon - EAP: Review Request: RC
Recommendation Memo - Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- CONFIDENTIAL MATTER - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE

We have authority.

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

From: Vanlaere, Todd (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 9:15 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Clearance Review Completed :DUE Tuesday @ Noon - EAP: Review Request: RC
Recommendation Memo - Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- CONFIDENTIAL MATTER - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE

The Director has approved. We’ll circulate the official document shortly.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 8:01 AM

To: CFPB_Executive Secretary

Cc: Vanlaere, Todd (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Clearance Review Completed :DUE Tuesday @ Noon - EAP: Review Request: RC
Recommendation Memo - Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- CONFIDENTIAL MATTER - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE
Importance: High

Exec Sec,

Do you know whether RC approved this last night? We have a meeting with opposing
counsel this morning and would like to know whether we have authority. Thanks!

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:57 AM



To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Turner, Austin (Detailee); CFPB_Daily Briefing Book

Subject: FW: Clearance Review Completed :DUE Tuesday @ Noon - EAP: Review Request: RC
Recommendation Memo - Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- CONFIDENTIAL MATTER - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE

Thank you. We will include the attached in the Director’s book tonight.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:39 AM

To: CFPB_Executive Secretary; Turner, Austin (Detailee)

Cc: Wells, John (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB);
Hayes, Stephen (CFPB); Bateman, Kristin (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Clearance Review Completed :DUE Tuesday @ Noon - EAP: Review Request: RC
Recommendation Memo - Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- CONFIDENTIAL MATTER - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE

Thank you. Here is the memo, incorporating Legal’s comments. (And thanks, Legal!)

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:29 AM

To: Turner, Austin (Detailee)

Cc: Wells, John (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB);
Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Hayes, Stephen (CFPB); Bateman, Kristin (CFPB); CFPB_Executive Secretary
Subject: FW: Clearance Review Completed :DUE Tuesday @ Noon - EAP: Review Request: RC
Recommendation Memo - Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- CONFIDENTIAL MATTER - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE

Please see the comment below and the attached edits from the Legal Division (Kristin Bateman and
Steve Hayes). Please address their concerns and resubmit the memo for inclusion in the Director’s
book.

From: Dolci, Richard (Contractor)(CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:24 AM

To: CFPB_Executive Secretary

Cc: Coleman, John (CFPB); Coates, Laura (CFPB); Frisone, Joseph (CFPB); CFPB_OGC_Clearance
Subject: Clearance Review Completed :DUE Tuesday @ Noon - EAP: Review Request: RC
Recommendation Memo - Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- CONFIDENTIAL MATTER - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE

Executive Secretary:
Legal (Kristin Bateman and Steve Hayes) has completed its review and edits and comments are in the
above Recommendation Memo. There are no comments on the decision memo or complaint.

Thanks.

Richard Dolci



From: CFPB_Executive Secretary

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 12:05 PM

To: CFPB_Executive Secretary; Hillebrand, Gail (CFPB); Bleicken, David (CFPB); Silberman, David (CFPB);
Martinez, Zixta (CFPB); VanMeter, Stephen (CFPB); McLeod, Mary (CFPB); Sanford, Paul (CFPB); Twohig,
Peggy (CFPB); Markus, Kent (CFPB); Ficklin, Patrice (CFPB); Cochran, Kelly (CFPB); Petraeus, Hollister
(CFPB); Agostini, Stephen (CFPB); Pearl, Joanna (CFPB); Gelfond, Rebecca (CFPB); Truong, To-Quyen
(CFPB); Alag, Sartaj (CFPB); Coates, Laura (CFPB); Alexis, Anthony (CFPB); Coleman, John (CFPB);
Corbett, Elizabeth (CFPB); Holman, Melissa (CFPB); Borzekowski, Ron (CFPB); Harper, Morgan (CFPB);
White, Evan (CFPB); Boison, Elizabeth (CFPB); Jeschke, Richard (Aaron) (CFPB); Ahmad, Rumana
(CFPB); Carrillo, Raul (CFPB); Ficklin, Patrice (CFPB); Davis, Charles (Christopher)(CFPB); Williams,
Monique (CFPB); Carley, James (CFPB); Chow, Edwin (CFPB); Bundy Scanlan, Agnes (CFPB); Schroeder,
John (CFPB); Donoghue, Kristen (CFPB); Fulton, Kate (CFPB); Rainey, Zol (CFPB)

Cc: Bigham, Abigael (CFPB); Jackson, Monica (CFPB); D'Angelo, Chris (CFPB); Lipsett, Christopher
(CFPB); Vanlaere, Todd (CFPB); Chieco, Gena (CFPB); Chandler, Jocelyn (CFPB)

Subject: Review Request: RC Recommendation Memo - Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. -- CONFIDENTIAL
MATTER - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE

By 12:00 pm, Tuesday, July 12, 2016:

Please contact the Office of the Executive Secretary (cfpb_executivesecretary(@cfpb.gov) if you
have any comments on the attached recommendation memo regarding Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. The
following documents are also included for reference:

e Tab 1: Draft decision memorandum from the Director; and
e Tab 2: Draft complaint.

Thank you.

PLEASE NOTE RE: GOVERNMENT ETHICS: Your participation in this matter through
decision, approval, disapproval, recommendation, investigation or advice is considered
“personal and substantial participation in a particular matter involving specific parties’ for
purposes of the government ethicsrules. If you have financial interestsin, covered
relationshipswith, or other personal connectionswith any of the partiesidentified in these
documents, or with any of their representatives, you should consult with the CFPB Ethics
Office before participating in this matter.



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Elliott, Brandace (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: CMP for Wells Fargo

Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 12:49:51 PM
Thank you.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Elliott, Brandace (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 12:43 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: CMP for Wells Fargo

Greetings,

We have received the Civil Penalty receipt from Wells Fargo for $100,000,000.00 in the Civil Penalty
FRBNY account.

Brandace

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 8:05 AM
To: Elliott, Brandace (CFPB)

Cc: Hassouni, Lauren (CFPB)

Subject: RE: CMP for Wells Fargo

Brandace,
This is correct. I have forwarded the instructions to the bank’s counsel.
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

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 6:00 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Hassouni, Lauren (CFPB)

Subject: CMP for Wells Fargo

Congratulations!

Attached are the wire instructions for the transfer of CMP. Please have the defendants use the
Lawbase case number (2016-1667-02) when transferring the funds.

Below is our understanding of the case. Let us know if anything should be corrected.

Defendant Name: Wells Fargo - Sales Practices

Case Number: 2016-1667-02

CMP Amount: S100M

Anticipated Date of Transfer: 09/08/2016-09/18/2016

Brandace

From: Anderson, Brandis (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 6:40 PM

To: Elliott, Brandace (CFPB); Hassouni, Lauren (CFPB)
Subject: FW: CMP for Wells Fargo EFS Enforcement Action

Hello —

I read Rumana’s out of office, and now realize | am not sure to which of you | should have sent the
email below. In any case, please let me know about the wiring instructions when you have a free
moment.

Thanks,
Brandis

Brandis C. Anderson

Enforcement Attorney

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Tel: 202 435 7548

Mob: [(OXE)

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

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 4:18 PM

To: Hassouni, Lauren (CFPB)

Subject: CMP for Wells Fargo EFS Enforcement Action

Hi Lauren —

On Monday we are announcing the Wells Fargo EFS action, and the Bank is required to wire over a
$3.6 million CMP. Wells Fargo asked for the wiring instructions. Can you send that info to me?

Also, the Bank asked if they could pay the CMP by check, and | am pretty sure the answer is “no,”
but | wanted to confirm.

In case you need it, attached is the final draft of the consent order (to be signed by Noon by the
Director).

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



Consumer Financial Civil Penalty Fund
Deposit Instructions for Federal Reserve Bank “Fedwire”

Any individual or entity making a civil money penalty payment to the Consumer Financial
Protection Bureau’s (CFPB) Consumer Financial Civil Penalty Fund should follow the deposit
instructions provided below.

Remit funds to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York via Fedwire including the following
information:

1. Transaction type code 15
2. ABA routing number: QNG
3. Account Name: Consuiner +inancial Civil Penalty Fund.

If an account number is required, the routing number (QEQEQIQE may be used as both the
routing and account number.

Please include in the “Sender to Receiver Information” field the CFPB case reference number to
help ensure the received funds are properly posted to reflect your payment.

Page 1



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Fw: Compass Point: Political and Practical Level-Setting Ahead of Wells Fargo Senate
Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 7:38:34 PM

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Galicia, Catherine (CFPB) <Catherine.Galicia@cfpb.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 4:40 PM

To: Pippin, Matthew (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Mayorga, David (CFPB)

Subject: FW: Compass Point: Political and Practical Level-Setting Ahead of Wells Fargo Senate

From: Isaac Boltansky [mailto:IBoltansky@compasspointlic.com]

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 4:06 PM

To: Isaac Boltansky

Subject: Compass Point: Political and Practical Level-Setting Ahead of Wells Fargo Senate

S Compass POINT Email Summary

September 19, 2016

Political and Practical Level-Setting Ahead of Wells Fargo Senate Hearing

Isaac Boltansky | 202.534.1396 | iboltansky@compasspointlic.com

Please click here for full report

Highlights

In recent days we have been making the rounds with clients and contacts in D.C. regarding the
Wells Fargo scandal, the potential political fallout, and the practical impact on the banking
system. We include below our takeaways as well as thoughts on Tuesday’s Senate Banking
Committee hearing.

Cross-Selling Will be a Supervisory Focus but it Won’t Simply End. We are confident that the



Wells Fargo episode will result in added supervisory scrutiny of bank cross-selling practices which
could ultimately impact both operations and earnings. However, the egregiousness of the Wells
Fargo practices and the resulting regulatory actions should not be mistaken for a wholesale
indictment of all cross-selling practices. Wells Fargo opened 1.5 million unauthorized deposit
accounts causing ~$2 million in undue fees, submitted over half a million unauthorized credit
card applications, embraced simulated funding practices, and seemingly fostered a culture that
caused clear consumer harm. This is a far cry from the use of data analytics to target loan product
advertising and compensation structures based on outcome rather than volume churn. The
unknown at this point is whether bank executives and boards retrench from cross-selling
activities altogether as the regulatory and legal uncertainty makes the risk/reward calculation
unappealing. We expect near-term pressure on all bank cross-selling activities, but new
structures and compliance paradigms will emerge from this scandal, which should shield certain
practices.
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Odds of Targeted CFPB Changes Lowered. With this aptly timed action, the CFPB has fortified its
position on Capitol Hill and dramatically lessened the likelihood of legislative changes to its
structure. We have viewed budgetary changes to the bureau as highly unlikely, but our sense is
that the Wells Fargo incident has highlighted the bureau's practical and political power, which
should shield the agency for the foreseeable future. As a result, we believe that efforts to curtail
the bureau’s power — either through targeted measures or a shift to its governance structure —
are unlikely to gain traction in the medium-term. We expect the CFPB governance issue to
reemerge when Director Cordray steps down, which will happen no later than July 2018, but the
bureau appears to be safe from legislative threat for now. Broadly speaking, many market
participants expected a CFPB retrenchment — through either the PHH court case or legislative
action — and our sense is that the Wells Fargo scandal has effectively blocked the legislative
avenue for changes.

Senate Hearing Expectations. On Tuesday at 10:00amET, the Senate Banking Committee will
hold a hearing on the Wells Fargo account scandal with CEO John Stumpf, Comptroller of the
Currency Tom Curry, CFPB Director Richard Cordray, and the chief deputy of the Los Angeles City



Attorney. We expect the Senate Banking Committee hearing on the Wells Fargo scandal to be
lengthy, uncomfortable, and broadly negative for the banking sector as a whole. Given the
egregiousness of the actions in question, and the populist winds driving this election cycle, we do
not believe there is a single member of the committee who will stand in the line of fire for Wells
Fargo CEO John Stumpf. Generally speaking, the hearing should serve as a platform for
lawmakers on both sides of the aisle to show their support for strong executive compensation
claw-back standards, the community banking model as an alternative to money center banks, and
a broader examination of incentive structures within the banking system. In terms of the Q&A,
we expect the Democrats to use their time to build a narrative that Wells Fargo fostered a culture
of consumer harm and its management was either unwilling or unable to appropriately police
employee behavior. We also expect Senator Warren (D-MA) to express her displeasure with
Comptroller Curry and Director Cordray over Wells Fargo neither admitting nor denying
wrongdoing as part of this settlement. Finally, we believe Senators Toomey (R-PA) and Kirk (R-IL)
could prove to be surprisingly pointed in their Q&A given that they are each facing tight
reelection races.

Wells May Shed Product Offerings as Cross-Sell Opportunity Fades. There is a narrative
emerging that Wells Fargo may choose to shed peripheral business lines now that its cross-selling
engine has gone up in smoke. Our sense is that once the regulatory and legal dust settles, Wells
Fargo could choose to streamline its community bank by ceasing certain product offerings such as
private student loans.

Why Did this Snowball So Quickly? Clients generally view the Wells Fargo issue as serious, but
they are intrigued by the speed at which this issue overtook the broader conversation. We
believe there are three primary reasons why this story has ballooned so quickly. First, the
revelations that Carrie Tolstedt, the group head of Wells Fargo’s community bank, left with a
~$125 million pay package which angered lawmakers on both sides of the aisle. Second, earlier
this month the House Financial Services Committee considered the Financial Choice Act, a bill
that would curtail the CFPB’s authority. Democrats used the Wells Fargo action to highlight the
need for the bureau. Third, the election is less than two months away and this story fits perfectly
with the populist framework defining this cycle.

Criminal Action Remains Possible. Our sense is that the Wells Fargo account scandal is still in the
early innings as criminal action remains possible. Beyond the Senate Banking Committee, the
following items are reportedly outstanding: (1) a lawsuit seeking class action status in the U.S.
District Court in Utah; (2) a subpoena from the Southern District of New York; (3) a subpoena
from the Northern District of California; and (4) an investigation by the House Financial Services
Committee which should produce a steady stream of document releases in the weeks ahead.
While it is far too early to gauge criminal culpability, our sense is that the current political winds
significantly increase the likelihood of further legal action.



Our Expectations of Ultimate Impact. On balance, we continue to believe that the Wells Fargo
scandal will result in heightened regulatory scrutiny of bank cross-selling practices, executive
compensation claw-backs, and possibly additional senior departures from the bank. On Capitol
Hill, this scandal is likely to further strengthen the influence of community banks, shield the CFPB
from significant structural shifts for the foreseeable future, and complicate efforts for regulatory
relief.

[

Isaac Boltansky

Compass Point Research & Trading, LLC

1055 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW | Suite 303 | Washington, DC 20007
202.534.1396 | 443.255.7818 | iboltansky@compasspointllc.com

Compass Point Research & Trading, LLC is sending this email strictly for informational
purposes. The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is
intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. The information contained herein
1s based on sources we believe reliable but is not considered all-inclusive. Unless otherwise
noted, the opinions expressed herein are our current opinions and are subject to change
without notice. Offerings are subject to prior sale and/or change in price. Prices, quotes, rates
and yields are subject to change without notice. We respectfully request that you do not
transmit orders and/or instructions regarding your Compass Point Research & Trading, LLC
account by e-mail. Transactional details do not supersede normal trade confirmations or
statements. Compass Point Research & Trading, LLC is a FINRA and SIPC member and is a
registered broker-dealer. Compass Point Research & Trading, LLC is not affiliated with any
other companies mentioned in this email. Generally, investments are NOT FDIC INSURED,
NOT BANK GUARANTEED, and MAY LOSE VALUE. Please contact your Financial
Advisor with information regarding specific investments. Compass Point Research & Trading,
LLC reserves the right to monitor all electronic correspondence.



From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Documents

Date: Friday, September 16, 2016 3:54:41 PM
Attachments: Ref 1523 .pdf

In the course of reviewing complaints over the last few days, we came across the attached
document. Seems relevant to what’s going on now.

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

To: Wells, John (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Draft CID for Wells Fargo Company Rep

Date: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 6:08:41 PM

If we want LA to be present, we could do so in a cover letter/email. | agree on all other points.

Jeff Ehrlich

Office of Enforcement
Tel: 202 435 7598
Mob: [QXE)

From: Wells, John (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 06:05 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Draft CID for Wells Fargo Company Rep

Thanks Barry. This looks great. A few suggested edits in the attached, none critical. (QECIN(IXES

=\

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 4:10 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Draft CID for Wells Fargo Company Rep

| attach a draft topics list for a Wells Fargo corporate representative hearing. (XS]



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

Subject: Draft responses to access request letter questions
Date: Friday, April 15, 2016 9:54:14 AM

Attachments: Draft responses to access request letter questions.doc

Small suggestions



From: Hayes. Stephen (CEPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Bateman. Kristin (CEPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB)
Cc: Coates, Laura (CFPB)

Subject: RE: EAP: Wells Fargo Sales Practices- Investigation Opening - DUE March 9 @ 5pm

Date: Monday, June 20, 2016 1:41:49 PM

Lawrence,

We noticed that the latest anticipated review list includes an anticipated date of July 18th for the
Wells Fargo Sales Practices investigation. I suspect you all would do so anyway, but wanted to ask
that you send over a draft when it’s ready for review.

Thanks,
Steve

Stephen F. Hayes

Counsel | Law & Policy, Legal Division
Office: (202) 435-9585

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 12:11 PM

To: Bateman, Kristin (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Cc: Hayes, Stephen (CFPB); Coates, Laura (CFPB)

Subject: RE: EAP: Wells Fargo Sales Practices- Investigation Opening - DUE March 9 @ 5pm

Hi Kristin,
We look forward to working with you and Steve on this one. It should be an interesting case!

Lawrence

From: Bateman, Kristin (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 12:10 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Cc: Hayes, Stephen (CFPB); Coates, Laura (CFPB)

Subject: FW: EAP: Wells Fargo Sales Practices- Investigation Opening - DUE March 9 @ 5pm

Hi guys,

Legal has no objection to your opening this investigation. Let us know if we can do anything to help
as you move forward. Steve Hayes is assigned to this for Law & Policy, and I’'m assigned for
Litigation.

Kristin

From: Coates, Laura (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 10:32 AM

To: Zorc, Anne (CFPB); Deutsch, Rebecca (CFPB); Ladd, Christine (CFPB); Coleman, John (CFPB)
Cc: Coates, Laura (CFPB); Walthall, Janet (Cecelia) (CFPB)



Subject: PLEASE ASSIGN LIT and L&P Atttorneys - EAP: Wells Fargo Sales Practices- Investigation
Opening - DUE March 9 @ 5pm

From: Williams, Monique (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 9:54 AM

To: Alexis, Anthony (CFPB); Bigham, Abigael (CFPB); Bleicken, David (CFPB); Boison, Elizabeth (CFPB);
Borzekowski, Ron (CFPB); Breslaw, April (CFPB); Brown, Allison (CFPB); Bundy Scanlan, Agnes (CFPB);
Carley, James (CFPB); Chandler, Jocelyn (CFPB); Chieco, Gena (CFPB); Chow, Edwin (CFPB); Coates,
Laura (CFPB); Cochran, Kelly (CFPB); Coleman, John (CFPB); Coon, Clayton (CFPB); Corbett, Elizabeth
(CFPB); D'Angelo, Chris (CFPB); Deutsch, Rebecca (CFPB); Diamantis, Jennifer (CFPB); Donoghue,
Kristen (CFPB); Dorsey, Darian (CFPB); Ficklin, Patrice (CFPB); Fulton, Kate (CFPB); Gelfond, Rebecca
(CFPB); Gillespie, Katherine (CFPB); Gupta, Neeraj (CFPB); Hagins, Calvin (CFPB); Harper, Morgan
(CFPB); Hillebrand, Gail (CFPB); Howard, Jennifer (CFPB); Hrdy, Alice (CFPB); Joshi, Nandan (CFPB);
Kaplan, Steve (CFPB); Konwinski, Lisa (CFPB); Ladd, Christine (CFPB); Lee, Donna (CFPB); Lipsett,
Christopher (CFPB); Markus, Kent (CFPB); Marshall, Mira (CFPB); Martinez, Zixta (CFPB); McLeod, Mary
(CFPB); Meyers, Karen (CFPB); Olstad, Per (CFPB); Oscherwitz, Thomas (CFPB); Pearl, Joanna (CFPB);
Pitts, John (CFPB); Sanford, Paul (CFPB); Schroeder, John (CFPB); Silberman, David (CFPB); Sokolov,
Dan (CFPB); Torzilli, Susan (CFPB); Truong, To-Quyen (CFPB); Tuffin, Paula (CFPB); Twohig, Peggy
(CFPB); Vanlaere, Todd (CFPB); VanMeter, Stephen (CFPB); Viebrock, Nathan (CFPB); Walthall, Janet
(Cecelia) (CFPB); White, Evan (CFPB); Young, Christopher (CFPB); Zorc, Anne (CFPB)

Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Williams, Natalie (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB);
Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: EAP: Wells Fargo Sales Practices- Investigation Opening

All:

Attached please find an opening memorandum for an investigation of Wells Fargo Sales Practices
(ENF No. 2016-1667-02).

If you have questions or comments about this matter, please contact the Enforcement team
members identified below by 5:00pm on Wednesday, March, 9. Absent a request for
discussion, an investigation of this matter will commence on 3/10/16.

PLEASE NOTE RE: GOVERNMENT ETHICS: Your participation in this EAP matter
through decision, approval, disapproval, recommendation, investigation or advice is considered
“personal and substantial participation in a particular matter involving specific parties” for
purposes of the government ethics rules. If you have financial interests in or covered
relationships with any of the parties identified in this EAP memo, or with any of their

representatives, you should recuse yourself from participation in this EAP and consult with the
CFPB Ethics Office.

Key Information for the Purpose of Ethics Compliance:
Investigation Name: Wells Fargo Sales Practices

Potential Violator(s) and Counsel, if known:
e Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
e Unnamed employees or former employees of Wells Fargo Bank, N.A

Other Relevant Parties: None at this time

Office of Enforcement Contacts:



Enforcement Deputy Assigned: Jeff Ehrlich

Enforcement Asst. Deputy Assigned Natalie Williams

Investigation Team Leader Assigned: Lawrence Brown

Investigation Team Members Assigned: Barry Reiferson and Leanne Hartmann

The information contained in the attached memo is confidential and should only be distributed
on an as needed basis.

Thank you,

Monique Williams

Program Analyst

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Tel: 202-435-9645
I\/Iobile:

Email: Monique.Williams@cfpb.gov



From: Chum. Vivian (CFPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: From a citizen in Minnesota just now...
Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 11:04:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
< Back (38)  Sarah Details

Yesterday 6:32 PM

Way to go after Wells
Fargo, CFPB!

My colleague Lawrence

did that casel!!

Today 10:57 AM

| passed your sentiments

to Lawrence. Haha. The
dude needs a vacation.

Read 10:58 AM

| bet he does. Lawrence
is a hero.

Vivian W. Chum

Attorney-Advisor

Office of Enforcement

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Ph: 202-435-7565 c: [(9XG)
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



From: Morse, Kerry (CEPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB)

Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Generic Email Address for Compliance Submissions to Regional Directors
Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 10:34:34 AM

The West just established a mailbox that can be used for these types of submissions. Please use

WestRegion@cfpb.gov.

I have not forgotten about getting you addresses regarding the other regions. I’ll follow up with
them on that.

Kerry

£-L
c 3 Kerry Morse
= Senior Program Manager, Supervision Oversight

Office of Supervision Examinations
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
P:202-435-7476 | E: kerry.morse@cfpb.gov| consumerfinance.gov

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete the e-mail
and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 9:05 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Morse, Kerry (CFPB)

Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Generic Email Address for Compliance Submissions to Regional Directors

Kerry,

Please let us know if there is a generic compliance email address that we can use in a consent order
we expect to be issued in the next week or so. It involves Wells Fargo situated in the west region.

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

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 3:26 PM

To: Morse, Kerry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Generic Email Address for Compliance Submissions to Regional Directors

That’s fine, Kerry. We can fill in an address later. It would be great to have one you could
live with my Wednesday or next week. Thanks!

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

From: Morse, Kerry (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 1:37 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Generic Email Address for Compliance Submissions to Regional Directors

Kerry

g BE
e M w— o
g

i Kerry Morse

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

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 9:53 AM

To: Morse, Kerry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Generic Email Address for Compliance Submissions to Regional Directors

Sounds good. Thanks, Kerry.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 9:16 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Generic Email Address for Compliance Submissions to Regional Directors

Thanks, and yes, those are all options. We have other mailboxes, as well, that might be a better
choice.

Kerry

=" Kerry Morse

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 9:14 AM

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

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: [(9XG)

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 9:05 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Generic Email Address for Compliance Submissions to Regional Directors

Lawrence,

Thanks for offering to meet, but I don’t think it’s needed at this point. I am on the agenda for our
Senior Leadership Team meeting tomorrow afternoon. Was planning to raise the issue then to see if
the RDs are agreeable. I’ll get back to you after the meeting with the approach we want to take.
Does that timing work for you?

Kerry

@ ﬁ o ' Kerry Morse
s g—-— Senior Program Manager, Supervision Oversight
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 8:40 AM

To: Morse, Kerry (CFPB)

Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Generic Email Address for Compliance Submissions to Regional Directors

Kerry,
Let us know if you have time discuss this issue today or tomorrow.

Thanks,



Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile (QXKQ)

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

From: Marshall, Mira (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 12:14 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Morse, Kerry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Generic Email Address for Compliance Submissions to Regional Directors

Hi Lawrence —we do have a generic e-mail box, however, it hasn’t been used for things like this. I'm
copying Kerry Morse, Program Manager of the OSE Oversight group, which runs the mailbox. She
would need to decide if this is an appropriate use for it, or whether there’s another avenue that
might be better. |think it would be good if you and Jeff spoke with her directly.

Mira
Mira Marshall
Senior Advisor

Supervision Examinations

Tel: 202 435 7147
Mob: ([(QXB)

mira.marshall@cfpb.gov

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 10:59 AM

To: Marshall, Mira (CFPB)

Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Generic Email Address for Compliance Submissions to Regional Directors

Mira,

Jeff Ehrlich suggested that I reach out to you regarding an issue that has come up in connection with
drafting a consent order requiring the entity to provide compliance plans to the regional director. In
the event of a departure of any regional director, we thought it would be prudent if there was one
general email address for all compliance correspondence so personnel changes do not require the
order to be updated. Do you know if Supervision has such an email address?

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
Subject: RE: 1"'m at my desk - 4-9787
Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 12:13:29 PM

Thanks. | doubt I'll ask questions since I’'m doing too many things at once, but if that changes, I'll

jump in.

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 9:04 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Re: I'm at my desk - 4-9787

Leanne, given the informality you can ask questions if u want.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 11:57 AM
To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: Re: I'm at my desk - 4-9787

(b) (5)

This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 11:52 AM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: I'm at my desk - 4-9787

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 8:49 AM
To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: Re: I'm at my desk - 4-9787

(b) (5)

This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 10:46 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: I'm at my desk - 4-9787

Feel free to dial me in whenever is convenient. Thanks!



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

To: Wells, John (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CEPB)

Subject: RE: Inadvertent email re: [{(§EEONE]

Date: Thursday, July 07, 2016 3:17:57 PM

| can be available for a call today or tomorrow, other than 10am-12pm Pacific time tomorrow (some
of which involves you as well).

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

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 12:16 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Cc: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: Inadvertent email re: (QEGROIQI®)

Hi WFSP team —

attaching the ONONOIGQIOME Could one of you hop on a call with me to call Anand today or
tomorrow? Thanks,

We need to notifi Skadden about the inadvertent email Roshonda sent to the guy at Hudson Cook

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
Subject: RE: Let me know when you get into the office
Date: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 12:25:12 PM

I’'m here! Arrived just before the call. Give a call any time. Thanks!

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 9:25 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Let me know when you get into the office

I’1l give you a call when you are free.

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

Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CEPB)
Subject: Re: May 25 (the long awaited meeting)

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 8:00:29 PM

Hi Leanne,

It was nice speaking with you and Barry as well, and thank you for sending over the
presentation document.

We will be in touch over the coming day or two to discuss further steps.

Best,
Steve

On Wed, May 25, 2016 at 2:55 PM, Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
<Leanne.Hartmann@cfpb.gov> wrote:

Hi Steve —

Thanks so much for taking the time to talk with Barry and me this afternoon. I’'m attaching a copy
of the presentation deck from our meeting with the company this morning.

We look forward to speaking to you again soon.

Best,

Leanne

Leanne E. Hartmann
Enforcement Attorney
Leanne Hartmann@cfpb.gov
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 12:14 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Fw: May 25 (the long awaited meeting)

From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 03:03 PM

To: 'steven.son@Ilacity.org' <steven.son@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: May 25 (the long awaited meeting)

Steve,

Are you free for a quick chat?

Barry

From: steven.son@lacity.org [mailto:steven.son@lacity.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 12:02 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: May 25 (the long awaited meeting)

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Hi Lawrence,

Thanks for the update, and providing us a copy of the most recent civil investigative
demand. I was planning to give you a call today - does 2:00 p.m. (EST) work?

Best,

Steve

--- Originally sent by lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov on May 18, 2016 6:28 AM ---
e



This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Steve,

Wells and its counsel will come to the Bureau on May 25 to give a presentation on sales practices.
Let us know if you think it would be a good idea for us to talk again before that meeting.
Additionally, I’m attaching the most recent civil investigative demand that we sent to the

institution on 5-13-2016.

Thanks,

Lawrence D. Brown

Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116

Mobile {QKGQ)
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
sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeosk sk skokosk



From: Steven Son

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Reiferson. Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Meeting on May 4?

Date: Friday, April 22, 2016 3:48:17 PM

Thanks, Lawrence.

On Apr 22, 2016, at 12:47 PM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB) <Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov> wrote:

I’1l be around in the next 15 minutes or so. Otherwise email me and I’ll get back to you ASAP.

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
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 3:37 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Meeting on May 4?

Lawrence,

Thanks for the morning call. Will you be around in the next hour or so in the event we
wanted to ask you a quick question? I'll be outside of my office, but my cell is
Best,

Steve

On Fri, Apr 22, 2016 at 7:28 AM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
<Lawrence.Brown@cfpb.gov> wrote:

Will do.

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov



Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile: {(XE®)
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
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 10:27 AM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Cc: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Meeting on May 4?

Hi Lawrence. Can you call at 8:00 PST / 11:00 EST? Thanks.
Steve

On Fri, Apr 22, 2016 at 7:20 AM, Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
<Lawrence.Brown(@cfpb.gov> wrote:

Steve,
I’'m generally available today. Let me know when to call.

Thanks,

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

lawrence.brown@cfpb.gov

Phone: (202) 435-7116
Mobile: [(X®)
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
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 9:05 AM



To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Meeting on May 4?

Good morning,

Are any of you available for a quick chat this morning?

Thanks,
Steve

On Apr 21. 2016, at 6:34 AM, Reiferson, Barry (CFPB) <Barry.Reiferson@cfpb.gov>

wrofte:

Steve,

Thanks again. Today is hectic for me but | should be able to call before cob your
time.

Barry

From: Steven Son [mailto:steven.son@Iacity.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 10:41 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Meeting on May 4?

I think that works. Do you have a few minutes to chat tomorrow about
logistics? I have some other commitments in the early morning, but should
be otherwise available after 10:00 (PST). Thanks.

Steve

On Apr 20, 2016, at 4:15 PM, Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
<Barry Reiferson@cfpb.gov> wrote:

Steve,
We're flexible but are thinking 10-10:30 start time. Does that work?

Thanks,
Barry

From: Steven Son [mailto:steven.son@lacity.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 12:11 PM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Meeting on May 4?

Barry,



As a follow up to my prior e-mail, do you have an idea around
what time periods you and Leanne would like to meet on either
5/4 or 5/6?

Thanks,
Steve

On Wed, Apr 20, 2016 at 8:55 AM, Steven Son

<steven.son@lacity.org> wrote:
Barry,

I think that works. We'll calendar both 5/4 and 5/6 for the time
being, and we can confirm the specific date after we get more
guidance from the court. I am expecting to have the court's
decision (on briefing schedule) by sometime mid next week.

Thanks,
Steve

On Wed, Apr 20, 2016 at 7:10 AM, Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
<Barry.Reiferson@cfpb.gov> wrote:

Steve,

Thank you for your willingness and flexibility. If it’s alright with you
and your team, we’d like to schedule May 4 tentatively, with the
understanding that your schedule may not permit it. If that
happens, we’d happily reschedule to May 6. Does that work?

Best,
Barry

From: steven.son@lacity.org [mailto:steven.son@Ilacity.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 4:13 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Meeting on May 4?

This message was sent securely usina ZixCorp.

Lawrence,

We welcome Barry and Leanne to our office. However, | should let you know
of some timing issues.




Let me know what works. Looking forward to meeting you all.

Thanks,
Steve

--- Originally sent by lawrence.brown(@cfpb.gov on Apr 19,
2016 9:49 AM ---

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Steve,

My co-counsel on the Wells matter, Barry Reiferson and Leanne
Hartmann, could meet with you and your team at your office on May
4. Let us know if that date would work for you all.

Thanks,

Lawrence D. Brown
Enforcement Attorney

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you
should notify the sender of the mistake and delete the e-mail and
any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive
any privileges.

This message was secured by ZixCorpe.
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
E-mall: steven.son@lacity.org

Steven S. Son, Deputy City Attorney
Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney
200 N. Main St., 5th Floor CHE

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Telephone: (213) 978-8036
E-mail: steven.son@lacity.org

ook ek Confidentiality Notice
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This electronic message transmission contains information
from the Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney, which may be
confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or
the work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient,
be aware that any disclosure, copying,

distribution or use of the content of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original
message and any attachments without reading or saving in any

manner.
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*****************Conﬁdentiality NOtiCC S she sk ke st sfe she ske sk sk sfe sfe she s sk sfe sfeoskeoske sk sfe seskeoskok

This electronic message transmission contains information

from the Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney, which may be confidential
or protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or the work product
doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying,

distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
e-mail and delete the original message and any attachments without reading

or saving in any manner.
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This electronic message transmission contains information

from the Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney, which may be confidential or
protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or the work product doctrine. If you are not
the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,

distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received



this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the

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

*****************Conﬁdentiality NOtiCC s sfe sk s st sk sfe sk s st sk sfe sk sk sk sk seosleosk sk ke skeskeoskok

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

from the Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney, which may be confidential or protected by the
attorney-client privilege and/or the work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, be
aware that any disclosure, copying,

distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and

any attachments without reading or saving in any manner.
sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk st ske sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk she sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ste sk sk sk sk skosk sk stk skeokoskeskokskok



From: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: FW: on call?
Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 1:24:30 PM

Hey there. Let me know if you have a minute to follow up some time this week. Thanks.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 12:35 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: on call?

Should be a good show!

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

[ aml!



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

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 9:34 AM

To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: on call?

Are you all on?

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

Cc: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: On the line with Wells and Skadden

Date: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 5:31:07 PM

If you wrap up in the next 5-10 minutes, come by my old office (4063) for an update. (X&)

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 2:04 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: On the line with Wells and Skadden

Are you able to join?

(888) 453-4408, passcode ((QKG)

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

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Press Call

Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 3:10:57 PM

Number: 888-603-9602

Passcode:

Call is at 12:30pm EDT

David Mayorga
Office of Communications | External Affairs
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

E: david.mayorga@cfpb.gov
0:202.435.7159 | C: 202.309.5288

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 3:10 PM

To: Mayorga, David (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)
Subject: Press Call

Mayo,

Could you please send call-in information for tomorrow’s call to Leanne Hartmann and
Barry Reiferson? They are on our case team and would like to listen in to the call.
(Lawrence, John, and I will be live and in person.) Thanks!

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: [(QEG)

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

To: Lohr, Douglas (CEPB)
Cc: Alonso, Henry; Reiferson, Barry (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB);
({
Subject: Wells: Working through production format issues
Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 3:59:15 PM
Doug,

Would you mind reaching out to [(QXQNONGIOM (o discuss production format issues relating to
the Wells materials on May 2? It’s my understanding that he is out until that time. Additionally,
please copy QEQNOIQI(®) when you reach out to him next week. She would like to

participate in any call you have with him.

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

Subject: Re: Question about Wells Fargo Enforcement Action (Unauthorized Accounts)
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 3:43:35 PM

Hal

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 3:37 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Question about Wells Fargo Enforcement Action (Unauthorized Accounts)

That’s what I get for trying to outline hearing questions and respond to that darn email!

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

I'm everyone's Jeff Ehrlich!

Jeff Ehrlich
Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau



202-435-7598
(b) (5). (b) (8), (b) (7)(E), (b) (7)(A)




From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Re: Reinforcements?
Date: Saturday, September 17, 2016 8:29:36 AM

Thanks, Leanne. I've never been so busy at the Bureau, but | think I've got a handle on things.
As you can see with your own eyes, the work you did on this case blew the lid off the can that
was containing this deplorable conduct. It was very important that we included so many facts
in our order, as it's allowed for an informed public discussion.

Thanks again for your great work on this matter. I'll be sure to reach out, as I've been doing, if
| need help.

Enjoy your weekend.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
202-435-7598

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 12:17 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: Reinforcements?

It sounds like you guys are dealing with a lot over there, and while | have 100% confidence that it’s
going smoothly, please let me know if | can be of help. Happy to come to DCif | can be put to use
there — | can be on a flight Sunday if needed. Otherwise, I'll standby in SF and plug away here.

Leanne E. Hartmann
Enforcement Attorney
Leanne Hartmann(@cfpb.go

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

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB)
Subject:

Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 10:20:49 AM

Attachments: 20160831 Bureau Revised Consent Order.doc

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: [(QXKQ)

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
Subject: Risks Rising For Wells Fargo After Sens Blast CEO
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2016 4:23:43 AM

[} CONSUMER PROTECTION

Thursday, September 22, 2016

-]

TOP NEWS

House Committee Frustrated At Mylan CEQ's Tight Lip

Members of the U.S. House of Representatives' Committee on Oversight and
Government Reform accused Mylan NV CEO Heather Bresch on
Wednesday of dodging their questions about the controversial price increase
of the company’s epinephrine injector EpiPen and hiding how much the
company has profited.

Relocated Rams Have To Give Fans New Tickets Or Refunds
Season-ticket holders for the former St. Louis Rams emerged victorious
Wednesday in their proposed class action disputes over seat license
agreements following the team’s departure for Los Angeles in January, after
a Missouri judge ruled that some were owed a refund, while others were
owed new tickets.

JPMorgan Can't Escape NY Mortgage Delay Class Action

A New York homeowner doesn’t have to allege tangible damages to prove
that she and members of a proposed class were allegedly injured by
JPMorgan Chase Bank NA waiting too long to file notices that they paid off
their mortgages, a New York federal judge ruled Tuesday.

Honest Co.'s 'Natural' Labels Anything But Honest, Suit Says
Jessica Alba’s personal care products business The Honest Co. was slapped
with a proposed class action in California federal court on Tuesday by two
customers who allege the company falsely labels and markets its products as
natural, when some of those products actually contain synthetic, non-natural
ingredients.

Psych School’s ‘Exceptional’ $11M Class Fraud Deal OK’d

A California judge on Wednesday approved The Chicago School of
Psychology’s $11.2 million settlement to resolve students' class claims that
they were lured to its Los Angeles campus with false assurances about its
accreditation, saying despite two objections, the payout averaging $95,000
per student was an “exceptional result.”

ANALYSIS

Senate Grilling Just The Beginning For Wells Fargo

Investor confidence in Wells Fargo & Co. was not terribly shaken after
lawmakers roasted the bank’s chief executive on Tuesday, but significant
risks to the bank and its top officers remain following the $185 million penalty
it paid for generating more than 2 million phony accounts.

POLICY & REGULATION

House Bills Would Rate Elections As Critical Infrastructure
U.S. Rep. Hank Johnson, D-Ga., on Wednesday rolled out a pair of bills
meant to combat rising concerns over the security of the federal election
process by designating voting systems as critical infrastructure and requiring
that these systems be taken offline within the next two years.
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FCC's O'Rielly Has 'Grave Concerns' On Internet Transition
Republican Federal Communications Commissioner Michael O'Rielly
denounced the planned transition of the internet's domain name system
away from U.S. oversight, saying that he has "grave concerns" that a new
global multistakeholder community will allow despotic regimes to influence
control and censor online content.

Cornyn Urges FCC To Delay TV App Access Rule

Texas Republican Sen. John Cornyn asked the FCC on Tuesday to hold off
on adopting new regulations requiring cable television providers to create
apps to deliver their content on third-party platforms, saying the Senate
Judiciary Committee needs time to consider the effect on privacy protections
and copyright law.

Internet Group Fights Bid For Uniform FCC Privacy Rules

The Internet Commerce Coalition on Tuesday shot back at privacy groups'
call for the Federal Communications Commission to subject de-identified
data to the same stringent privacy standards as sensitive data, arguing that
this approach would fly in the face of other well-established privacy regimes.

AG Lynch Implores Biz Group To Help Fight Terrorism

Attorney General Loretta Lynch used a stump speech before the International
Bar Association on Wednesday to praise cooperation spanning borders and
call for even more involvement by businesses to combat terrorism, cyber
threats, corruption and human trafficking.

Tax Groups Stump For Overseas Data Access Reform Efforts
A coalition of tax groups on Tuesday pushed Congress to enact bipartisan
legislation that would help clear up the debate over the federal government’s
ability to access user data stored abroad by service providers, saying the
proposal “strikes the right balance” between privacy and the needs of law
enforcement.

LITIGATION

Starbucks Wins Discovery Halt In Underfilled Iced Drink Row
An lllinois federal judge on Tuesday granted Starbucks’ bid to pause
discovery in a proposed class action accusing the coffee giant of underfilling
its iced drinks, saying the consumer had ignored an instruction to keep the
evidence request to a minimum until a pending motion to dismiss is decided.

Publix Accused Of Using Wood Pulp In Parmesan Cheese
Publix has become the latest retailer to face allegations surrounding the use
of a filler derived from wood pulp to supposedly bulk up grated parmesan
cheese products, with a Tuesday proposed class action accusing the grocer
of false advertising in Florida federal court.

$12.2M Fund Sale Approved In SEC's Aequitas Ponzi Case

An Oregon federal judge signed off Wednesday on a proposal from the
receiver for an insolvent Oregon investment group under fire from the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission for proposed sale terms for an affiliate
fund, with a $12.2 million stalking horse bid from private equity firm Origami
Capital Partners LLC.

Consumers Say Merge Receipt Suits Against The Body Shop
Two proposed classes of consumers suing The Body Shop LLC for printing
10 digits of credit card numbers on customer receipts, leaving shoppers open
to widespread identity theft, asked a New York federal judge this week to
consolidate their suits, saying it makes judicial sense.

LA Rams Want Conn. Ticket Suit Sent To Mo.

The Los Angeles Rams asked a Connecticut federal judge to send a suit
brought by real estate lender RCN Capital LLC to Missouri federal court on
Wednesday, where it can be handled alongside a similar, pending class
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action over the team'’s seat licenses.

EXPERT ANALYSIS

FTC's Indirectly Set Standard For Mobile Location Tracking
The Federal Trade Commission recently rebuked the mobile app company
InMobi for sneakily tracking the locations of app users who did not consent to
revealing their location. This case of indirect geolocation determination and
indirect misleading of mobile app users has indirectly set broad new
responsibilities for app providers, ad networks and analytic firms, says Mark
Sableman of Thompson Coburn LLP.

Avoiding And Defending Automatic-Renewal Claims In Calif.
While enacted to target fly-by-night and illicit business models, California’s
automatic purchase renewals statute has been exploited in recent years.
Businesses should revisit their disclosures to minimize the likelihood they will
be targeted in class action litigation involving auto-renewal claims, say James
Snell and Marina Gatto of Perkins Coie LLP.

10 Considerations When Advertising On Social Media

For the most part, the same rules that govern traditional advertising also
govern commercial speech on social media. But there are some issues that
seem to arise more commonly or even exclusively in the context of social
media advertising. What are these issues and how do you think through
them? Here are 10 questions to get you started, says David Kluft of Foley
Hoag LLP.

LEGAL INDUSTRY

5 Firms Named The Savviest At Social Media Marketing

Five BigLaw law firms have been recognized for their social media marketing
savvy in a report out Wednesday that compares the Twitter, Facebook,
LinkedIn and online thought leadership skills of the largest law firms in the
u.S.

The 4 Biggest Challenges GCs Face Today

Managing a legal department today means steering it through the modern
pitfalls that are redefining what it means to be a general counsel, from
shrinking budgets and headcounts to a rising tide of cyber risk. Here, experts
discuss the biggest threats that law departments face and how some have
learned to cope.

District Court Vacancies Way Up Under Obama, Report Says
President Barack Obama is currently facing a higher rate of judicial
vacancies than his predecessors, according to data from the Congressional
Research Service, which puts the number of district court vacancies at
almost 40 percent higher than they were at the end of President George W.
Bush’s tenure.

Stroock Picks New Co-Managing Partner

Stroock & Stroock & Lavan LLP said Tuesday it is undergoing a leadership
transition as longtime co-managing partner Stuart H. Coleman steps aside to
make way for a successor, Jeffrey R. Keitelman, co-chair of the firm’'s
national real estate practice and co-managing partner of the firm’s
Washington, D.C., office.

Texas Lawmaker Says ABA Ethics Rule Unconstitutional

A Texas lawmaker argued in a letter to the state attorney general that a
recent American Bar Association policy change barring attorneys from
discriminatory or harassing behavior in their law practices is unconstitutional
and targets religious lawyers.

Pro Bono Firm Of 2016: Debevoise & Plimpton
Victories scored by Debevoise & Plimpton LLP’s pro bono program included
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a settlement and ongoing work on a workplace discrimination suit that affects
hundreds of class members, and a pair of clemency petitions for nonviolent
drug offenders that will have lasting individual effects, landing the firm a spot
among Law360's Pro Bono Firms of 2016.

Rainmaker Q&A: Orrick Herrington's Hilary Winter

Aspiring rainmakers should first concentrate on being an excellent lawyer.
Once you gain some skills, recognize that this is less than half of what it
takes to be successful, says Hilary Winter, leader of the corporate group at
Orrick Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP in London.

Rainmaker Q&A: Wolf Greenfield's Jason Honeyman

Be efficient with your time, and always be looking for ways to fit in rainmaking
activities. It’s critical to your career, so you really have to make time for it,
says Jason Honeyman, shareholder at Wolf Greenfield & Sacks PC.
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From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

To: Meade, James (CFPB); Martikan, Owen (CFPB); Peltz, Maxwell (CFPB); Carbis, Alanna (CFPB); Polzien, Darcie
(CEPB)

Cc: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson. Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Senate Banking Committee Hearing - Wells Fargo - tomorrow at 7am Pacific/10am Eastern

Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 1:00:04 PM

FYI —the Director is giving his prepared statement now, Q&A to follow.

http://www.banking.senate.gov/public/index.cfm/hearings?ID=B80F9B81-4331-4F95-91BC-
718288ECIDAO

From: Meade, James (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 1:03 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Martikan, Owen (CFPB); Peltz, Maxwell (CFPB); Carbis, Alanna (CFPB);
Polzien, Darcie (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Senate Banking Committee Hearing - Wells Fargo - tomorrow at 7am Pacific/10am Eastern

In all seriousness, | think some members will try to sell the story that regulation is
unnecessary because Wells Fargo self-reported.

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 12:59 PM

To: Martikan, Owen (CFPB); Peltz, Maxwell (CFPB); Meade, James (CFPB); Carbis, Alanna (CFPB);
Polzien, Darcie (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Senate Banking Committee Hearing - Wells Fargo - tomorrow at 7am Pacific/10am Eastern

| think that’s probably about right.

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: Martikan, Owen (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 12:54 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Peltz, Maxwell (CFPB); Meade, James (CFPB); Carbis, Alanna (CFPB);
Polzien, Darcie (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Senate Banking Committee Hearing - Wells Fargo - tomorrow at 7am Pacific/10am Eastern

I assume the point is to lambaste the Director for over-reach and usurping the LA city attorney’s
authority?

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 11:55 AM

To: Martikan, Owen (CFPB); Peltz, Maxwell (CFPB); Meade, James (CFPB); Carbis, Alanna (CFPB);
Polzien, Darcie (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: Senate Banking Committee Hearing - Wells Fargo - tomorrow at 7am Pacific/10am Eastern



The best information | could find is that the Congressional hearing on the Wells Fargo case will be
live streamed tomorrow at 10 AM Eastern by the Senate Banking Committee. John Stumpf, Wells
Fargo Chairman and CEO, will testify first, followed by a panel that includes Director Cordray; the
Comptroller of Currency, Tom Curry; and James Clark, the Chief Deputy for the LA City Attorney’s
Office.

I’'m hopeful the streaming will be available through the Senate Banking Committee’s website, but |
can’t tell for sure from the information there now:
http://www.banking.senate.gov/public/index.cfm/2016/9/an-examination-of-wells-fargo-s-

unauthorized-accounts-and-the-regulatory-response

Leanne E. Hartmann
Enforcement Attorney
Leanne . Hartmann(@cfpb.cov

Telephone: (415) 844-9787
www.consumerfinance.qgov

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.



From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

To: Guidorizzi, Melissa (CEPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Spicer. Veronica (CEPB)

Cc: Pitts, John (CEPB); Donoghue, Kristen (CEPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry
(CEPB)

Subject: RE: State AG Participants in Wells Fargo Call on Friday

Date: Friday, September 16, 2016 11:18:12 AM

Call me back. I got dropped.

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

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 10:59 AM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Spicer, Veronica (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Pitts, John (CFPB); Donoghue, Kristen (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB);
Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: State AG Participants in Wells Fargo Call on Friday

John does this plan cover you? I’m going to start dialing now to make sure | can get
everyone on.

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

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 10:57 AM

To: Spicer, Veronica (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Pitts, John (CFPB); Donoghue, Kristen (CFPB); Guidorizzi, Melissa (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB);
Wells, John (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: State AG Participants in Wells Fargo Call on Friday

Melissa — | can be reached at 4-9787.

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

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 7:55 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Pitts, John (CFPB); Donoghue, Kristen (CFPB); Guidorizzi, Melissa (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB);
Wells, John (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: State AG Participants in Wells Fargo Call on Friday

Okay. To ensure that the line isn’t disconnected when Jeff drops off, Melissa is going to conference
the following CFPB folks in first, then dial in with the leader code:
Jeff (what number should Melissa use?)

Barry (OXG)

Leanne (what number should Melissa use?)

Who on the case team wants to take over after Jeff drops off?

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 10:46 AM

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

I can only do this for 30 minutes. I'll take the lead until | have to drop off. I'll begin as
Veronica suggests, and then take questions.

Jeff Ehrlich

Deputy Enforcement Director

Office: (202) 435-7598 | Mobile: QICHIIIEG
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

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 9:54 AM

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 7:12 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Pitts, John (CFPB); Donoghue, Kristen (CFPB); Guidorizzi, Melissa (CFPB); Brown, Lawrence (CFPB);
Wells, John (CFPB)

Subject: State AG Participants in Wells Fargo Call on Friday

Below is a list of participants for the call on Friday to discuss the Wells Fargo settlement. Due to the
scheduling conflict, Jeff, I moved the call up to 11 a.m.

In light of the large number of participants, I plan to ask people to send any specific questions that
they would like to ask to us by 5 p.m. on Thursday. I have noted the one specific question that we
received below. I’m also arranging for a moderated call line, so we don’t have to worry about people
failing to mute their phones or talking over each other.




(b) (5)

(b) (6)




From: Wells_John (CEPB)

To:
Subject: Fw: TRACKER: Deposit accounts enforcement action
Date: Thursday September 08 2016 12:07:55 PM

From: CFPB_digital

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 12:05 PM

To: Mayorga, David (CFPB); CFPB_digital; Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Holland, Megan (CFPB); Dohn, Kristin (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Van Dyke, Laura (CFPB); Suskind, Walter (CFPB); Morgan, Jameelah (Contractor)(CFPB); Kritt, Erica
(CFPB); Eskola, David (CFPB)

Subject: RE: TRACKER: Deposit accounts enforcement action

Presser and Enforcement action page are staged for review below

# | ltem Title / Format Deadline | Embargo | Release [ Responsible for [ URL Status
Content for timing timing content
posting (Division/ Office
+POC)
1 | Enforcement | Wells Document Detail webpage on 9/8 Jeff Ehrlich, e gov/policy- STAGED
Action Fargo hitp /www const i gov/policy- John Wells complia ions/wells-fargo-bank-2016/
webpage compliance/enforcement/actions/
2 | Consent Word-based PDF 9/8 Jeff Ehrlich, http //files.consumerfinance.gov/f/documents/092016 cfpb WFBconsentorder.pdf | LIVE
order John Wells
3 | Stipulation Word-based PDF 9/8 Jeff Ehrlich, http //files.consumerfinance.gov/f/documents/092016 cfpb WFBstipulation.pdf LIVE
John Wells
4 | Press Newsroom post 9/8 Comms — http //content.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/consumer-financial- STAGED
release 12 00pm Megan rotection-bureau-fines-wells-fargo-100-milli idespread-illegal-practice-

Holland/David ccretly-opening- horized-account;
Mayorga/Walter
Suskind

5 | RC Newsroom post 9/8 Comms — WAITING
Remarks 100pm Megan
Holland/David
Mayorga/Walter
Suskind

6 | Blog “Title of Blog post 9/8 Kristin Dohn/Erica WAITING
blog” Kritt

From: Mayorga, David (CFPB)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 12:02 PM

To: CFPB_digital; Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Holland, Megan (CFPB); Dohn, Kristin (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Van Dyke, Laura (CFPB); Suskind, Walter (CFPB); Morgan, Jameelah (Contractor)(CFPB); Kritt, Erica (CFPB); Eskola, David (CFPB)
Subject: RE: TRACKER: Deposit accounts enforcement action

Is the presser staged? I like to have it live asap.

David Mayorga

Office of Communications | External Affairs
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

€: david mavorga@cfpb gov

0:202.435.7159 | NN

Confidentiality Notice If you received this email by mistake you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: CFPB_digital

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 11:10 AM

To: CFPB_digital; Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Mayorga, David (CFPB); Holland, Megan (CFPB); Dohn, Kristin (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Van Dyke, Laura (CFPB); Suskind, Walter (CFPB); Morgan, Jameelah (Contractor)(CFPB); Kritt, Erica
(CFPB); Eskola, David (CFPB)

Subject: RE: TRACKER: Deposit accounts enforcement action

+ Dave Eskola

From: CFPB_digital

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 10:13 AM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); CFPB_digital; Mayorga, David (CFPB); Holland, Megan (CFPB); Dohn, Kristin (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Van Dyke, Laura (CFPB); Suskind, Walter (CFPB); Morgan, Jameelah (Contractor)(CFPB); Kritt, Erica
(CFPB!

Subject: RE: TRACKER: Deposit accounts enforcement action

Good morning
Here is the updated tracker for today s enforcement action
Comms — consent order and stipulation urls listed below

Jeff/John/Jameelah — staged action page below for review. Please keep in mind that the link to the press release goes to a blank page until the press release is staged

# | Item Title / Content Format Deadline | Embargo | Release | Responsible for | URL Status
for timing timing content
posting (Division/ Office
+POC)
1 | Enforcement | Wells Fargo Document Detail webpage on 98 Jeff Ehrlich, http //content.consumerfinance.gov/policy- STAGED
Action http //www.const gov/policy- John Wells mpliance/enforcement/actions/wells-fargo-bank-201
webpage compliance/enforcement/actions/
2 | Consent Word-based PDF /8 Jeff Ehrlich, h; fil nsumerfinan v/f; men 2016_cfpb_WFBconsentorder pdf | LIVE
order John Wells
3 | Stipulation Word-based PDF 9/8 Jeff Ehrlich, http //files.consumerfinance.gov/f/documents/092016 cfpb WFBstipulation.pdf LIVE
John Wells
4 | Press CONSUMER Newsroom post 9/8 Comms — WAITING
release FINANCIAL 12 00pm Megan
PROTECTION Holland/David
BUREAU FINES Mayorga/Walter
WELLS FARGO Suskind
$100 MILLION
FOR
WIDESPREAD
ILLEGAL
PRACTICE OF
SECRETLY
OPENING
UNAUTHORIZED
ACCOUNTS
5| RC Newsroom post /8 Comms — WAITING
Remarks 100pm Megan
Holland/David
Mayorga/Walter
Suskind




Blog “Title of blog” Blog post Kristin Dohn/Erica

Kritt

/8 ‘ ‘

‘ WA\T\Nﬁ

From: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 10:01 PM

To: CFPB_digital; Mayorga, David (CFPB); Holland, Megan (CFPB); Dohn, Kristin (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Van Dyke, Laura (CFPB); Suskind, Walter (CFPB)
Subject: RE: TRACKER: Deposit accounts enforcement action

Here is our doc. Thanks!

From: CFPB_digital
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 12:25 PM

To: Mayorga, David (CFPB); CFPB_digital; Holland, Megan (CFPB); Dohn, Kristin (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Van Dyke, Laura (CFPB); Suskind, Walter (CFPB)
Subject: RE: TRACKER: Deposit accounts enforcement action

Great thanks David!

Jeff and John for the enforcement action tomorrow | Il need to have the attached template filled out so that | can stage the page. Let me know if you have any questions on it; it would be great if | could get it back from you at
least one hour before publication so by 11am tomorrow at the latest (by COB tonight would be ideal!).

From: Mayorga, David (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 12:05 PM

To: CFPB_digital; Holland, Megan (CFPB); Dohn, Kristin (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB); Van Dyke, Laura (CFPB); Suskind, Walter (CFPB)
Subject: RE: TRACKER: Deposit accounts enforcement action

+ Jeff and John in ENF, and LVD and Walt in Comms.
David Mayorga

Office of Communications | External Affairs
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

E: david mayorga@cfpb gov
0:202.435.7159 | gV
Confidentiality Notice If you received this email by mistake you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete the email and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From: CFPB_digital

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 12:00 PM

To: Mayorga, David (CFPB); Holland, Megan (CFPB); Dohn, Kristin (CFPB)
Subject: TRACKER: Deposit accounts enforcement action

Good afternoon

Below is the tracker for tomorrow s enforcement action. Can one of you tell me who the appropriate PoC is from Enforcement? Thanks!

# Item Title / Format Deadline Embargo Release Responsible URL Status
Content for posting | timing timing for content
(Division/
Office + POC)
1 Enforcement | Name of Document Detail webpage on 9/8 WAITING
Action institution http /iwww -
webpage compliance/enforcement/actions/
2 Consent Word-based PDF o8 WAITING
order
3 Stipulation Word-based PDF 9/8 WAITING
4 Press Newsroom post 9/8 Comms — WAITING
release 12 00pm Megan
Holland/David
Mayorga
5 RC Newsroom post 9/8 1 00pm Comms — WAITING
Remarks Megan
Holland/David
Mayorga
6 Blog “Title of Blog post 9/8 Kristin Dohn WAITING
blog”




From: Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB)

To: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Want to suggest we start without him?
Date: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 5:35:18 PM

If you want to call us at Meghan’s number to discuss, feel free. 202-435-9165. No problem if not,
though — we'll fill in Jeff & John.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 2:21 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Want to suggest we start without him?

Jeff is only one who can answer
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 05:20 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Want to suggest we start without him?

How do you know? (Safe guess, of course...)

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 2:19 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Want to suggest we start without him?

They want to know if over at 100
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 05:18 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Want to suggest we start without him?

No worries. Just wondering why they’re so insistent Jeff join...

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete
the e-mail and any attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.



From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 2:18 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Subject: Re: Want to suggest we start without him?

Was separated from bb
This message was sent from my Blackberry. Please excuse my typos.

From: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 05:11 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Subject: Want to suggest we start without him?

Seems like we can pass on whatever short message they have...

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



From: Munoz, Charles "Chas" (CFPB)
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)
Subject: FW: Weekly Message
Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 10:01:56 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image005.png
image006.wmz
image007.png

Congratulations on the mention in the Director’s Weekly Message!

From: Cordray, Richard (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 10:08 AM
To: _DL_CFPB_AllHands

Subject: Weekly Message

September 12, 2016
Dear Colleague,

Last week we entered an order against Wells Fargo Bank that addressed its illegal sales
practices. It seems to me that this single action may have generated more intense and
immediate attention than any other we have taken, including our prior enforcement actions and
rulemakings. Perhaps that is because the conduct at issue was so antithetical to the core
conception of what a bank is supposed to do: keep our money safe, handle it carefully, keep
us closely apprised, and show its consistent trustworthiness. Instead, what our investigation
found was that thousands of Wells employees opened unauthorized deposit and credit card
accounts to satisfy sales goals and earn financial rewards under the bank’s incentive-
compensation program. Wells has acknowledged that it has terminated over 5,300 employees
for what they did. We found that Wells tried to generate more business by setting sales goals
and offering financial incentives to its employees to cross-sell financial products and services
to existing customers. Such practices are common in most economic markets, and if cross-
selling results from taking the right approach — offering superior customer service so that
satisfied customers want to do repeat business with you and recommend you to others — they
can be positive and consumer-friendly. But what this situation shows quite clearly is that if
such incentive programs are not monitored carefully, they can be gamed by employees who
cut corners to serve themselves. Specifically, we found that Wells employees engaged in
“simulated funding,” opening hundreds of thousands of deposit accounts without consumers’
knowledge or consent and transferring funds from consumers’ authorized accounts to fund the
new accounts, which is outrageous in itself and caused some consumers to incur at least $2
million in fees. We also found that some Wells employees opened debit cards and created
PINSs to activate them without consumers’ knowledge or consent, and enrolled others in online
banking services using false email addresses. We determined that these practices are unfair
and abusive and hence illegal under the Consumer Financial Protection Act. Our consent
order requires Wells to pay full restitution to victims and a $100 million civil penalty (along
with $85 million in penalties to our partners at the City of Los Angeles and the OCC). This is
the largest penalty we have imposed in an enforcement action to date and reflects the severity
of the practices we addressed. Kudos to Lawrence Brown, Leanne Hartmann, Barry
Reiferson, John Zelinsky, Roshonda Gonsalves, Antoninette Wilkerson, Doug Lohr, John



(b) (6)

Wells, Jeff Ehrlich, Susie Clark, Rosanne Sinclair, Ben Franklin, Jonathan Naylor, Edwin
Chow, Kristin Bateman, Stephen Hayes, and David Mayorga.

Last week, we engaged in several events to mark our “Back to School” month and to
recognize new work we are doing in the area of financial education to promote financial
capability. First we attended a “Reality Fair” at the Lake Highland Junior High School in
Dallas. I had first seen and liked this program in Ohio a decade ago, and it is now being
promoted nationwide by many credit unions. It involves the students playing the role of adults
and dealing with the financial challenges of being on their own, which means navigating a
budget and dealing with the essential (and some not-so-essential) ways and means of their
lives. Our interaction with the students underscored just how hard it can be to make
sustainable financial choices, particularly given a lack of experience, and reinforced the value
of having helpful financial education resources readily available. We also hosted a
community roundtable focused on financial education with Walter Betts from the Texas
Library Association and the Vice Chair of our Consumer Advisory Board, Ann Baddour of
Texas Appleseed. During the roundtable, which was our first ever to focus squarely on
financial education, we discussed how to engage young people effectively in different
mediums and at different stages of their development. We also watched a demo of a smart
phone app to support a digital approach to reality fairs, which was produced by the credit
union run by the former Chair of our Credit Union Advisory Council, Kevin Foster-Keddie.
Following the roundtable, Texas Appleseed hosted a town hall to discuss financial education
and financial capability with colleagues and participations from the Texas region. It gave us
the chance to new resources we have just published, “Building Blocks to Help Youth Achieve
Financial Capability” and the “Personal Finance Pedagogy.” The next day, we were back in
Washington to amplify these messages about our work, along with much else, in an all-day
meeting of our CFPB FinEx (“Financial Exchange”) national conference, which includes
financial education practitioners of various kinds. Thanks to the cross-Bureau team that
helped produce this new research and the new resources and to coordinate these events:
Sunaena Lehil, Cassandra Tatum-McConnell, Janneke Ratcliffe, Keo Chea, Shaba Nassar,
Carlos Rodriguez Morales, Leslie Jones, Jennifer Stockett, Shelley Thompson, Matt Cameron,
Walter Suskind, Michael Kwan, Julian Alcazar, Timothy Gioconda, Meina Banh, Abigael
Bigham, Catherine Galicia, Elizabeth Bond, and John Chu.

Sincerely,

Richard Cordray
Director



From: Hartmann, Leanne (CEPB)

To: Wells, John (CEPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CEPB)
Subject: Re: Wells - OCC

Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 5:16:34 PM

Great, thanks. I'll call you in 5.

From: Wells, John (CFPB)

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 02:12 PM

To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB); Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB)
Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells - OCC

I’m available.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 5:03 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: Wells - OCC

Steve had some follow up questions about the OCC that we weren’t able to answer —any chance
(Jeff and/or John) are around to chat with me briefly so that | can get back to him? Thanks!

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

To: Wells, John (CFPB); Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)

Cc: Brown. Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Subject: RE: Wells - OCC

Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 5:15:41 PM

WIONOXEC) When do you want to call?
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 5:12 PM

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

Steve had some follow up questions (QEQNGOXE) any chance

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
Subject: Re: Wells - update
Date: Monday, June 27, 2016 1:53:39 PM

On with Barry now. | now have another call at 2:15pm Eastern, so can talk a little later, or let you
guys do your thing and talk another time.

From: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 10:42 AM
To: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells - update

I spoke with Barry earlier. Let me know if 2:30 EST works for you.

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

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 12:06 PM

To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB); Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells - update

Woohoo! Welcome back!

I’'m available today after 2pm Eastern if that works to have a call (though Barry may be traveling to
DC at that time?). It would be great to catch up, even if just two of us can talk.

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

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 5:32 AM
To: Reiferson, Barry (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells - update

I’m back! Let me know when you all want to have a call.

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
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 5:53 PM
To: Brown, Lawrence (CFPB)

Cc: Hartmann, Leanne (CFPB)
Subject: RE: Wells - update

Lawrence,

When you're able to come up for air Monday, it makes sense for the three of us to get on a call to
get you up to speed and back to your rockstar status.

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

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 5:50 PM

To: Ehrlich, Jeffrey (CFPB); Wells, John (CFPB)

Cc: Reifer